



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA CANCER REPORT 2016

DATA COVERING THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA CANCER CONTROL COLLABORATIVE REGION





Table of Contents

Introduction	3
North Central Florida Cancer Control Collaborative	3
Lead Agency	3
Executive Summary	4
Notes	5
All Cancer Incidence Rates	6
Bladder Cancer	9
Brain Cancer	12
Breast Cancer	15
Cervical Cancer	18
Colorectal Cancer	21
Esophagus Cancer	24
Head/Neck Cancer	27
Hodgkin's Lymphoma	30
Leukemia	33
Lung/Bronchus Cancer	36
Liver and Intrahepatic Bile Ducts Cancer	39
Non-Hodgkin's Lymphoma	42
Oral Cancer	45
Ovarian Cancer	48
Pancreatic Cancer	51
Prostate Cancer	54
Stomach Cancer	57
Age-Adjusted Cancer Death Rates by Race	60
Age-Adjusted Death Rates of Cancer for White Residents	62
Age-Adjusted Death Rates of Cancer for Black Residents	64
Age-Adjusted Death Rates of Cancer for Hispanic Residents	66
Age-Adjusted Death Rates of Cancer for Males	68
Age-Adjusted Death Rates of Cancer for Females	70
Behavioral Risk Factor Data (BRFSS)	72



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA CANCER REPORT 2016

Adult Health Cancer Screenings	72
Women's Health Cancer Screenings	76
Men's Health Cancer Screenings	80
Cancer Discharges	82
Cancer-Related Emergency Room Visits (ED Visits)	87
Medical Oncology Discharges	92



Introduction

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA CANCER CONTROL COLLABORATIVE

The purpose of the North Central Florida Cancer Control Collaborative (NCFCCC) is to improve access to cancer care and reduce the burden of cancer on residents of North Central Florida. The NCFCCC target area includes 11 predominantly rural counties: Alachua, Bradford, Dixie, Gilchrist, Lafayette, Levy, Union, Putnam, Columbia, Hamilton, and Suwannee. In some of the most rural counties 21 percent of residents live below the poverty level and rates of uninsured residents are as high as 28 percent.

It is critical that rural settings become a focus of cancer control efforts since the epidemiological evidence is clear that rural populations experience disproportionately higher mortality rates from certain cancers. The highest cancer mortality rates in the state of Florida are concentrated in our target area.

Active NCFCCC members include safety net healthcare facilities (i.e., Federally-Qualified Health Centers, County Health Departments, rural health clinics, and a rural volunteer clinic), rural primary care practices, hospices, hospitals, and a variety of community stakeholder groups.

NCFCCC, with support from Florida Department of Health Cancer Control Program will work to promote effective strategies for preventing and controlling cancer and providing support to cancer patients, survivors and caregivers in our rural communities.

The NCFCCC serves as a networking, educational and community action venue for all who are committed to reducing the burden of cancer in north central Florida. NCFCCC seeks to provide the infrastructure and technical support to NCFCCC members to enhance the competency of stakeholders, especially in rural counties, to reduce the burden of cancer for their citizens through the development of a regional comprehensive cancer control program.

LEAD AGENCY

WellFlorida Council, Inc. is a private, non-profit organization designated by the State of Florida Department of Health as the lead agency for the North Central Florida Cancer Control Collaborative (NCFCCC) funding and coordination. As the fiscal agent and coordinator of the NCFCCC, WellFlorida Council coordinates quarterly meetings, continuing education unit opportunities, strategic planning, and maintenance of the NCFCCC website, blog, listserv and cancer resource guide.

The purpose of this report is to provide data to assist members of the NCFCCC in establishing priorities and strategic planning guidance for future cancer control activities in the NCFCCC Region.



Executive Summary

The Executive Summary provides a narrative summary of the data presented in the North Central Florida Cancer Report 2016. This includes a brief summary of cancer incidence rates, age-adjust death rates, Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System data, cancer-related emergency room visit data and medical oncology discharge data. When data are available, a comparison is provided with the state of Florida. It is important to note that Alachua County is the most populous county in the NCFCCC Region while Union County is the least.

CANCER INCIDENCE RATES

The average number of cancer incidence rates per 100,000 are provided in tables 1-18 by race and ethnicity for all types of cancers, breast cancer, brain cancer, cervical cancer, head/neck cancer, esophagus cancer, lung/bronchus cancer, colorectal cancer, prostate cancer, oral cancer, non-Hodgkin's lymphoma, bladder cancer, oral cancer, ovary cancer, pancreas cancer, prostate cancer, stomach cancer and liver cancer. The tables indicate incidence rates in Alachua, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Lafayette, Levy, Putnam, Suwannee and Union counties and Florida. All Cancer incidence rates in the NCFCCC Region are lower than the incidence rates for the state of Florida in every county except Union, Putnam, Hamilton, and Alachua County. According to the data, in 2014, Union County has a disproportionally higher all cancer incidence rate than Florida (926.3 and 381.6 respectively).

AGE-ADJUSTED TOP CANCER DEATH RATES

The age adjusted rates per 100,000 population for the top cancer type deaths for All Races, Whites, Blacks, Hispanics, Males, and Females in each of the NCFCCC Region counties, the NCFCCC Region with Alachua County included, the NCFCCC Region without Alachua County included, and Florida are displayed in tables 19-24.

In the NCFCCC Region, the age adjusted death rate for all cancers (179.7) is 27% higher than in Florida (141.0). Additionally, Trachea, Bronchus Lung Cancer is ranked first in the top ten cancer type deaths in the NCFCCC Region. Compared to Florida (43.4), Trachea, Bronchus Lung Cancer age-adjusted death rate (61.8) is 42% higher in the NCFCCC Region. Bladder Cancer is ranked last in the top ten cancer type deaths in the NCFCCC Region, however the age adjusted death rate at 5.2 is 15% higher than in the state of Florida at 4.5.

The age-adjusted death rates for all cancers among Black NCFCCC residents at 202.2 is 44% higher than Florida's rate at 139.9. In Black residents in the NCFCCC Region, the age-adjusted death rate of cancer is higher in each top ten cancer type except for Leukemia. Trachea, Bronchus Lung Cancer death rates are significantly higher in Black NCFCCC residents at 61.7 than Florida at 33.3.

In White NCFCCC residents, the age-adjusted death rates are higher in every top ten cancer type. The age-adjusted death rate in all cancers is 25% higher in White NCFCCC Residents at 178.9 than Florida at 142.2. Additionally, in White NCFCCC residents, the age-adjusted death rate for Lip, Oral Pharynx Cancer is 65% higher than the state (4.7 and 2.8 respectively).



BEHAVIORAL RISK FACTOR DATA (BRFSSS)

The Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) is a state-based system of health surveys that collects information on health risk behaviors, preventative health practices and health care access related to chronic disease and injury.

Health behaviors not only contribute to health status, but they can be viewed as health outcomes unto themselves. Health behaviors are a major reflection of personal choice and they can often also be indicates or markers for health system performance.

The BRFSS survey was conducted among adults (over 18) in Florida in 2002, 2007, 2010 and 2013. The purpose was to compare health cancer screenings amongst selected adults. Tables 25-27 highlight selected BRFSS indicators for the 11 NCFCCC counties and the state of Florida.

CANCER-RELATED EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS (ED VISITS)

Tables 32-35 demonstrate the incidence rates of ER visits related to cancer by county, race, gender and age. The incidence rate of cancer-related ER visits in the NCFCCC Region from 2012-2014 was 30.5 and in the NCFCCC Region without Alachua County was 43.0, both of which are higher than the state incidence rate of 23.5 per 100,000. According to this data, in the NCFCCC Region, Black residents visit the ER more often than White residents. In the NCFCCC Region with Alachua County and without Alachua County, males visit the ER due to a cancer-related illness more than females and residents 65+ years of age are more likely to visit the ER than any other age-group.

MEDICAL ONCOLOGY

The medical oncology discharges by diagnosis-related group (DRG) for each of the NCFCCC Region counties, the NCFCCC Region with Alachua County included, the NCFCCC Region without Alachua County and Florida are identified in tables in this report. Tables 36-49 include the number of discharges, patient days and average length of stay (ALOS).

The average length of stay was longest in both the NCFCCC Region and Florida for Allogenic Bone Marrow Transplants (44.1 in the NCFCCC Region and 32.6 in Florida). The highest number of medical oncology discharges in each of the NCFCCC Region Counties and Florida consistently occurred for Red Blood Cell Disorders.

NOTES

Please note in the tables that if there is a dash (--), then there were no incidences for that particular type of cancer for that race or ethnicity for that particular year.

Please note in the NCFCCC Region, every county but Levy County has a Department of Corrections Facility. Those facilities include work camps, correctional institutions, reception centers, work releases or state prisons. Reception and Medical Center (RMC) in Union County contains a licensed hospital that provides cancer treatments for the majority of prisoners. Prison deaths are included in the total death counts for each county.



All Cancer Incidence Rates

TABLE 1. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ALL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

2005-2	LOTA.							
		Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	508.9	527.2	472.7	371.9	377.0	376.9	319.4	759.7
2006	443.3	468.3	389.8	253.8	352.3	372.3	309.5	-
2007	519.3	530.0	520.1	368.9	405.3	409.6	505.5	-
2008	497.8	488.4	558.4	243.4	461.0	445.2	619.7	225.0
2009	484.0	483.6	544.8	349.7	416.1	419.7	313.7	-
2010	469.2	468.4	555.1	380.4	373.8	364.4	430.0	-
2011	475.0	488.4	489.8	235.1	422.6	466.5	258.9	201.6
2012	466.9	487.0	457.8	290.5	379.7	379.5	460.5	-
2013	476.5	511.2	440.6	353.5	420.8	427.3	428.2	-
2014	388.2	388.9	432.1	160.3	338.9	345.8	359.0	-
		Columbi	a County			Dixie	County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	477.1	481.0	432.8	238.6	461.8	486.3	158.9	993.9
2006	428.7	450.7	270.5	281.2	444.2	437.4	695.0	775.4
2007	440.6	452.0	415.3	269.7	402.2	405.1	406.3	-
2008	505.1	514.9	473.1	278.7	368.1	368.4	283.5	529.5
2009	442.1	437.3	531.6	85.9	430.8	423.5	337.9	337.5
2010	438.5	443.9	433.1	109.7	377.5	377.2	198.0	-
2011	449.0	468.1	371.7	200.7	468.9	488.5	318.0	1,900.2
2012	441.1	453.1	456.8	269.4	470.4	472.4	356.3	-
2013	423.6	427.6	488.4	296.4	417.5	432.3	233.4	-
2014	374.9	380.0	376.1	221.4	331.0	342.6	163.2	193.9

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 1 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ALL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

FLORI	DA, 2005	-2014.						
		Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	479.0	478.1	294.9	216.3	438.0	506.5	235.3	70.8
2006	388.5	397.9	153.0	300.5	510.4	522.5	456.3	589.8
2007	502.3	516.5	-	323.3	511.0	535.0	456.0	97.4
2008	442.5	426.7	841.2	638.6	486.0	480.1	606.2	63.1
2009	472.3	489.4	-	-	439.4	414.4	479.7	61.7
2010	370.2	381.4	230.7	211.8	345.7	397.9	242.3	-
2011	412.2	423.5	375.2	-	369.4	357.6	385.4	293.4
2012	462.2	460.3	421.5	167.2	299.2	295.1	309.8	278.3
2013	444.9	437.5	356.8	190.4	389.0	422.1	294.8	155.2
2014	362.9	374.1	242.3	-	402.0	337.0	549.7	272.7
		Lafayett	e County			Le vy C	County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	301.3	321.7	-	-	483.4	508.4	171.4	152.9
2006	203.8	217.8	-	-	429.6	426.7	541.7	87.1
2007	309.4	313.0	196.0	298.4	385.1	367.8	576.1	77.9
2008	306.1	296.0	323.3	242.3	427.6	422.1	536.1	299.6
2009	438.6	428.9	1,642.1	-	489.9	507.6	258.1	185.6
2010	208.7	210.2	204.2	-	407.9	421.5	304.0	227.7
2011	305.8	302.5	168.7	457.3	437.5	441.2	496.6	313.1
2012	170.7	164.3	-	114.0	421.4	430.7	446.0	216.4
2013	280.8	269.2	1,080.0	-	445.7	452.8	259.2	234.8

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map, assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 1 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ALL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	-2014.						
	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
461.4	444.8	473.1	250.8	505.3	520.5	386.3	385.0
457.2	449.9	471.4	301.2	471.7	454.5	648.2	468.0
482.0	490.6	426.1	240.4	450.6	449.1	561.8	737.9
469.3	466.6	386.4	162.6	444.3	460.8	319.4	630.9
453.5	447.1	486.3	190.7	439.2	444.1	287.8	69.4
491.7	506.5	435.7	307.8	399.1	395.1	444.7	98.0
505.1	515.9	481.5	407.7	407.1	414.1	361.5	18.6
443.3	446.5	429.1	220.2	371.2	373.0	318.3	115.1
479.3	467.6	428.4	417.0	428.0	441.1	399.8	153.4
438.9	449.9	287.1	397.8	353.5	368.7	283.1	-
	Union	County			Flo	rida	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
1,158.8	1,018.3	1,831.1	1,773.6	452.3	451.6	429.1	362.2
1,249.0	1,151.6	1,702.2	562.9	433.1	432.5	406.8	356.3
1,298.3	1,029.5	2,653.1	5,008.7	441.2	436.7	444.6	353.8
1,146.3	967.4	1,971.5	1,818.5	437.5	432.7	454.2	351.2
1,358.1	1,035.8	2,746.3	2,002.5	432.2	428.2	429.8	355.3
1,098.6	980.1	1,551.3	1,483.5	424.6	427.2	433.7	350.8
1,345.3	1,148.5	2,145.7	2,115.0	431.6	434.7	441.6	354.8
1,212.6	1,093.9	1,993.1	1,197.1	424.6	429.7	416.8	334.3
1,149.3	911.9	1,785.3	1,413.7	425.8	430.1	413.6	338.3
926.3	870.8	1,233.4	1,379.0	381.6	383.6	361.0	274.7
	Races 461.4 457.2 482.0 469.3 453.5 491.7 505.1 443.3 479.3 438.9 All Races 1,158.8 1,249.0 1,298.3 1,146.3 1,358.1 1,098.6 1,345.3 1,212.6 1,149.3	All Races White 461.4 444.8 457.2 449.9 482.0 490.6 469.3 466.6 453.5 447.1 491.7 506.5 505.1 515.9 443.3 446.5 479.3 467.6 438.9 449.9 Union All Races White 1,158.8 1,018.3 1,249.0 1,151.6 1,298.3 1,029.5 1,146.3 967.4 1,358.1 1,035.8 1,098.6 980.1 1,345.3 1,148.5 1,212.6 1,093.9 1,149.3 911.9	Races White Black 461.4 444.8 473.1 457.2 449.9 471.4 482.0 490.6 426.1 469.3 466.6 386.4 453.5 447.1 486.3 491.7 506.5 435.7 505.1 515.9 481.5 443.3 446.5 429.1 479.3 467.6 428.4 438.9 449.9 287.1 Union County All Races White Black 1,158.8 1,018.3 1,831.1 1,249.0 1,151.6 1,702.2 1,298.3 1,029.5 2,653.1 1,146.3 967.4 1,971.5 1,358.1 1,035.8 2,746.3 1,098.6 980.1 1,551.3 1,345.3 1,148.5 2,145.7 1,212.6 1,093.9 1,993.1 1,149.3 911.9 1,785.3	All Races White Black Hispanic 461.4 444.8 473.1 250.8 457.2 449.9 471.4 301.2 482.0 490.6 426.1 240.4 469.3 466.6 386.4 162.6 453.5 447.1 486.3 190.7 491.7 506.5 435.7 307.8 505.1 515.9 481.5 407.7 443.3 446.5 429.1 220.2 479.3 467.6 428.4 417.0 438.9 449.9 287.1 397.8 Union County All Races White Black Hispanic 1,158.8 1,018.3 1,831.1 1,773.6 1,249.0 1,151.6 1,702.2 562.9 1,298.3 1,029.5 2,653.1 5,008.7 1,146.3 967.4 1,971.5 1,818.5 1,358.1 1,035.8 2,746.3 2,002.5 1,098.6 980.1 1,551.3 1,483.5 1,345.3 1,148.5 2,145.7	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 461.4 444.8 473.1 250.8 505.3 457.2 449.9 471.4 301.2 471.7 482.0 490.6 426.1 240.4 450.6 469.3 466.6 386.4 162.6 444.3 453.5 447.1 486.3 190.7 439.2 491.7 506.5 435.7 307.8 399.1 505.1 515.9 481.5 407.7 407.1 443.3 446.5 429.1 220.2 371.2 479.3 467.6 428.4 417.0 428.0 438.9 449.9 287.1 397.8 353.5 Union County Black Hispanic All Races 1,158.8 1,018.3 1,831.1 1,773.6 452.3 1,249.0 1,151.6 1,702.2 562.9 433.1 1,298.3 1,029.5 2,653.1 5,008.7 441.2	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 461.4 444.8 473.1 250.8 505.3 520.5 457.2 449.9 471.4 301.2 471.7 454.5 482.0 490.6 426.1 240.4 450.6 449.1 469.3 466.6 386.4 162.6 444.3 460.8 453.5 447.1 486.3 190.7 439.2 444.1 491.7 506.5 435.7 307.8 399.1 395.1 505.1 515.9 481.5 407.7 407.1 414.1 443.3 446.5 429.1 220.2 371.2 373.0 479.3 467.6 428.4 417.0 428.0 441.1 438.9 449.9 287.1 397.8 353.5 368.7 Union County Flo All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 1,249.0 1,151.6 <	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 461.4 444.8 473.1 250.8 505.3 520.5 386.3 457.2 449.9 471.4 301.2 471.7 454.5 648.2 482.0 490.6 426.1 240.4 450.6 449.1 561.8 469.3 466.6 386.4 162.6 444.3 460.8 319.4 453.5 447.1 486.3 190.7 439.2 444.1 287.8 491.7 506.5 435.7 307.8 399.1 395.1 444.7 505.1 515.9 481.5 407.7 407.1 414.1 361.5 443.3 446.5 429.1 220.2 371.2 373.0 318.3 479.3 467.6 428.4 417.0 428.0 441.1 399.8 438.9 449.9 287.1 397.8 353.5 368.7 283.1 Races White

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



BLADDER CANCER

TABLE 2. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BLADDER CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

2014.							
	Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
22.3	26.6	4.2	-	26.3	25.6	34.2	-
13.4	14.5	9.7	-	7.1	8.1	-	-
20.8	23.1	13.0	-	26.5	29.5	-	-
21.2	23.1	15.7	-	9.4	10.9	-	-
16.8	16.8	21.1	21.9	12.1	13.6	-	-
18.8	22.3	5.1	31.9	5.7	6.4	-	-
18.7	21.2	10.7	-	23.8	28.6	-	-
23.3	26.0	11.7	7.7	10.0	11.4	-	-
16.0	18.0	8.9	35.3	18.9	21.4	-	-
14.4	16.8	3.0	-	11.2	12.5	-	-
	Columbi	a County			Dixie	County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
17.3	17.1	19.4	-	13.4	13.9	-	-
17.6	18.7	9.6	-	18.9	16.1	99.5	-
12.8	14.6	-	-	15.8	12.4	113.5	-
19.4	19.0	29.2	-	7.8	8.1	-	-
15.5	14.9	22.5	-	5.6	6.0	-	-
17.5	17.1	13.7	-	14.7	16.7	-	-
17.8	19.6	8.8	61.5	22.7	23.6	-	775.4
24.6	26.7	11.1	45.8	27.9	29.4	-	-
10.6	10.7	14.6	-	20.9	22.7	-	-
11.4	13.2	_	_	15.6	16.4	_	_
	All Races 22.3 13.4 20.8 21.2 16.8 18.8 18.7 23.3 16.0 14.4 All Races 17.3 17.6 12.8 19.4 15.5 17.5 17.8 24.6 10.6	All Races White 22.3	All Races White Black 22.3 26.6 4.2 13.4 14.5 9.7 20.8 23.1 13.0 21.2 23.1 15.7 16.8 16.8 21.1 18.8 22.3 5.1 18.7 21.2 10.7 23.3 26.0 11.7 16.0 18.0 8.9 14.4 16.8 3.0 Columbia County All Races White Black 17.3 17.1 19.4 17.6 18.7 9.6 12.8 14.6 - 19.4 19.0 29.2 15.5 14.9 22.5 17.5 17.1 13.7 17.8 19.6 8.8 24.6 26.7 11.1 10.6 10.7 14.6	All Races White Black Hispanic 22.3 26.6 4.2 - 13.4 14.5 9.7 - 20.8 23.1 13.0 - 21.2 23.1 15.7 - 16.8 16.8 21.1 21.9 18.8 22.3 5.1 31.9 18.7 21.2 10.7 - 23.3 26.0 11.7 7.7 16.0 18.0 8.9 35.3 14.4 16.8 3.0 - Columbia County All Races White Black Hispanic 17.3 17.1 19.4 - 17.6 18.7 9.6 - 12.8 14.6 19.4 19.0 29.2 - 15.5 14.9 22.5 - 17.5 17.1 13.7 - 17.8 19.6 8.8 61.5 24.6 26.7 11.1 45.8 10.6 10.7 14.6 -	Alachua County All Races White Black Hispanic Races 22.3 26.6 4.2 - 26.3 13.4 14.5 9.7 - 7.1 20.8 23.1 13.0 - 26.5 21.2 23.1 15.7 - 9.4 16.8 16.8 21.1 21.9 12.1 18.8 22.3 5.1 31.9 5.7 18.7 21.2 10.7 - 23.8 23.3 26.0 11.7 7.7 10.0 16.0 18.0 8.9 35.3 18.9 14.4 16.8 3.0 - 11.2 Columbia County All Races 17.3 17.1 19.4 - 13.4 17.6 18.7 9.6 - 18.9 12.8 14.6 - - 15.8 19.4 19.0 29.2 - 7.8 15.5 14.9 22.5 - 5.6	All Races	All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 22.3 26.6 4.2 - 26.3 25.6 34.2 13.4 14.5 9.7 - 7.1 8.1 - 20.8 23.1 13.0 - 26.5 29.5 - 21.2 23.1 15.7 - 9.4 10.9 - 16.8 16.8 21.1 21.9 12.1 13.6 - 18.8 22.3 5.1 31.9 5.7 6.4 - 18.7 21.2 10.7 - 23.8 28.6 - 23.3 26.0 11.7 7.7 10.0 11.4 - 16.0 18.0 8.9 35.3 18.9 21.4 - 21.4 16.8 3.0 - 11.2 12.5 - Columbia County Dixie County Dixie County 17.3 17.1

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 2 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BLADDER CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	DA, 2003	Gilchris	t County		Hamilton County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	23.4	24.0	-	-	15.3	10.3	18.6	-	
2006	36.4	37.8	-	-	13.6	7.9	35.7	-	
2007	33.2	34.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	11.5	11.8	-	-	25.5	32.7	-	-	
2009	22.1	22.9	-	-	7.8	10.1	-	-	
2010	20.8	21.6	-	-	8.0	10.0	-	-	
2011	17.8	18.6	-	-	4.2	5.6	-	-	
2012	12.7	13.2	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2013	18.1	18.7	-	-	4.5	6.4	-	-	
2014	10.2	10.7	-	-	-	-	-	-	
		Lafayett	e County			Levy C	County		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
Year 2005		White -	Black -	Hispanic -		White	Black -	Hispanic -	
	Races			Hispanic - -	Races		Black - -	Hispanic - -	
2005	Races			Hispanic	Races 27.9	30.0	Black - -	Hispanic - -	
2005 2006	Races -	-		Hispanic	27.9 19.5	30.0 21.1	Black	Hispanic	
2005 2006 2007	Races -	-		Hispanic	27.9 19.5 19.7	30.0 21.1 19.5	Black	Hispanic 57.6	
2005 2006 2007 2008	25.9	- - 28.4 -	- - -	- - -	27.9 19.5 19.7 24.8	30.0 21.1 19.5 26.8	- - -	- - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009	Races 25.9 - 23.5	- 28.4 - 24.0	- - - -	- - -	27.9 19.5 19.7 24.8 27.1	30.0 21.1 19.5 26.8 29.4	- - - -	- - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010	Races 25.9 - 23.5	- 28.4 - 24.0	- - - -	- - -	27.9 19.5 19.7 24.8 27.1 17.4	30.0 21.1 19.5 26.8 29.4 17.9	- - - -	- - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	Races 25.9 - 23.5	- 28.4 - 24.0 -	- - - -	- - -	27.9 19.5 19.7 24.8 27.1 17.4 28.8	30.0 21.1 19.5 26.8 29.4 17.9 31.6	- - - -	- - -	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 2 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BLADDER CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	,	Putnam	County		Suwannee County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	21.9	22.8	-	-	28.9	29.5	28.3	-	
2006	15.2	17.0	-	-	17.6	15.3	20.5	-	
2007	21.2	22.0	7.1	-	24.7	22.6	52.9	-	
2008	25.9	27.0	7.9	-	12.2	13.6	-	-	
2009	12.8	12.4	19.0	-	13.6	14.7	-	-	
2010	18.8	20.2	9.5	-	9.6	8.7	-	-	
2011	22.8	23.9	16.5	-	12.5	12.1	-	-	
2012	19.0	21.8	-	-	16.3	17.9	-	-	
2013	19.5	20.4	18.2	47.3	16.2	18.1	-	-	
2014	16.7	18.2	6.2	-	12.1	13.4	-	-	
		Union	County			Flo	rida		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	39.3	47.8	-	-	21.4	22.2	9.2	14.6	
2006	26.6	24.9	31.2	-	19.2	19.9	7.6	11.3	
2007	50.2	45.3	57.2	-	19.5	20.2	8.6	11.5	
2008	40.0	39.6	-	-	18.8	19.5	10.1	12.2	
2009	58.7	56.5	66.9	-	19.4	20.1	9.0	13.8	
2010	45.7	53.6	15.0	136.1	18.9	19.9	8.8	13.9	
2011	78.7	82.1	49.4	-	19.3	20.4	9.9	11.5	
2012	27.5	34.6	-	-	19.3	20.5	8.2	12.0	
2013	34.5	41.2	-	-	18.7	19.8	9.4	11.6	
2014	38.7	45.8	28.6	-	16.2	17.1	7.3	8.9	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



BRAIN CANCER

TABLE 3. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BRAIN CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	7.9	6.7	13.2	-	-	-	-	-
2006	6.5	7.8	3.0	17.2	3.3	5.0	-	-
2007	3.9	5.0	-	-	3.5	3.8	-	-
2008	3.6	4.1	2.4	-	14.0	17.5	-	-
2009	4.0	4.5	2.0	-	5.4	6.5	-	-
2010	5.8	5.9	7.8	9.0	5.9	6.6	-	-
2011	4.9	6.0	2.5	-	14.8	19.2	-	-
2012	7.2	7.9	6.5	-	8.3	10.3	-	-
2013	7.6	9.4	4.8	-	2.6	2.9	-	-
2014	7.0	8.9	-	-	-	-	-	-
		Columbi	a County			Dixie	County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All	White	Black	
				mopanic	Races	WIIIC	BIACK	Hispanic
2005	4.1	4.6	-	-	Races 6.9	7.5	BIACK -	HISPANIC -
20052006				- -			- -	-
	4.1	4.6	-	- - -		7.5		- -
2006	4.1 4.5	4.6 3.1	- 7.8	-	6.9	7.5 -		- - -
2006 2007	4.1 4.5 9.1	4.6 3.1 11.2	- 7.8 -	-	6.9	7.5 - 8.1		
200620072008	4.1 4.5 9.1 10.7	4.6 3.1 11.2 10.9	- 7.8 -	-	6.9 - 7.2	7.5 - 8.1 -		
2006200720082009	4.1 4.5 9.1 10.7 6.0	4.6 3.1 11.2 10.9 7.0	- 7.8 -	-	6.9 - 7.2 - 7.4	7.5 - 8.1 - 8.2		
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010	4.1 4.5 9.1 10.7 6.0 4.5	4.6 3.1 11.2 10.9 7.0 5.8	- 7.8 - 8.8 -	-	6.9 - 7.2 - 7.4 3.0	7.5 - 8.1 - 8.2 3.2		
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	4.1 4.5 9.1 10.7 6.0 4.5 3.5	4.6 3.1 11.2 10.9 7.0 5.8 4.3	- 7.8 - 8.8 -	- - - - -	6.9 - 7.2 - 7.4 3.0 3.0	7.5 - 8.1 - 8.2 3.2	62.1	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 3 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BRAIN CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	DA, 2003		t County		Hamilton County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	7.5	8.1	-	-	7.0	11.2	-	70.8	
2006	7.3	7.9	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2007	8.9	9.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	11.4	12.0	-	-	5.4	7.4	-	-	
2009	4.5	4.6	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2010	-	-	-	-	12.7	20.3	-	-	
2011	13.2	9.8	230.7	-	-	-	-	-	
2012	5.0	5.2	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2013	8.4	8.8	-	-	9.2	15.0	-	-	
2014	3.3	3.4	-	-	-	-	-	-	
		Lafayett	e County			Levy C	County		
Year	All Races	La fa yett	e County Black	Hispanic	All Races	Levy C White	County Black	Hispanic	
Year 2005				Hispanic -				Hispanic -	
	Races		Black	Hispanic - -	Races	White		Hispanic - -	
2005	Races		Black	Hispanic - -	Races	White		Hispanic - -	
2005	Races -		Black	Hispanic	11.8 4.6	White 13.3 4.9	Black - -	Hispanic	
2005 2006 2007	Races		Black	Hispanic	11.8 4.6 3.0	White 13.3 4.9 3.2	Black - -	Hispanic	
2005 2006 2007 2008	Races	White	Black	- - -	11.8 4.6 3.0 2.9	White 13.3 4.9 3.2 3.5	Black	Hispanic	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009	Races	White	Black	- - -	11.8 4.6 3.0 2.9 4.6	White 13.3 4.9 3.2 3.5 4.9	Black	Hispanic	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010		White	Black	- - -	11.8 4.6 3.0 2.9 4.6 2.0	White 13.3 4.9 3.2 3.5 4.9 2.2	Black	Hispanic	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	Races 18.9	White 23.5		- - -	11.8 4.6 3.0 2.9 4.6 2.0 11.6	White 13.3 4.9 3.2 3.5 4.9 2.2 12.9	Black	Hispanic	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 3 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BRAIN CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	,	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	10.4	11.9	-	-	11.4	13.4	-	-
2006	7.8	9.1	-	-	6.8	7.8	-	21.9
2007	4.4	4.9	-	-	3.2	3.9	-	-
2008	5.4	6.5	-	-	6.8	7.4	-	-
2009	8.8	8.8	8.8	7.3	3.6	3.8	-	-
2010	8.9	9.2	6.7	-	9.0	7.7	19.8	-
2011	9.6	12.0	-	-	8.3	7.3	18.8	18.6
2012	3.1	1.4	-	-	4.3	5.0	-	-
2013	5.4	5.1	9.9	-	4.6	5.2	-	-
2014	6.5	7.7	-	-	13.2	11.5	23.4	-
		Union	County			Flo	rida	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	-	-	-	-	6.8	7.1	3.6	5.1
2006	14.4	17.6	-	-	6.4	6.8	3.4	6.1
2007	32.3	25.6	43.7	-	6.7	6.9	4.0	6.0
2008	15.5	20.9	-	-	6.5	6.8	4.4	5.2
2009	12.6	17.0	-	-	6.6	6.9	3.9	5.2
2010	34.8	25.4	54.6	-	6.4	7.0	3.6	5.7
2011	21.7	18.7	30.4	-	6.4	7.0	4.3	5.9
2012	18.4	24.2	-	-	6.2	6.6	4.5	4.9
2013	17.1	9.3	36.1	-	6.6	7.2	4.1	5.4
2014	24.9	26.1	18.7	-	5.7	6.1	4.1	4.4

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



BREAST CANCER

TABLE 4 AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BREAST CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Alachua	County			Bradford	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	81.6	85.7	69.0	34.9	49.3	45.3	57.3	-
2006	65.4	74.3	35.9	39.9	19.0	24.1	-	-
2007	66.5	67.4	69.7	29.4	31.8	31.6	35.7	-
2008	74.8	72.3	91.1	30.6	60.4	38.8	222.6	-
2009	78.4	78.7	80.6	40.9	44.6	48.5	21.8	-
2010	76.3	74.3	83.6	68.1	33.3	28.1	54.2	-
2011	68.3	70.2	77.9	41.5	51.1	61.4	-	-
2012	75.1	78.9	73.5	59.1	44.6	42.6	31.3	-
2013	84.0	94.1	59.9	63.0	43.2	45.3	52.8	-
2014	68.4	73.6	55.3	73.9	47.5	49.7	67.0	-
		Columbi	a County			Dixie (County	
Year	All Races	Columbi White	a County Black	Hispanic	All Races	Dixie (County Black	Hispanic
Year 2005			·	Hispanic			,	Hispanic -
	Races	White	Black		Races	White	,	Hispanic - 775.4
2005	Races 48.7	White	Black 56.7	60.3	Races 68.5	White 74.3	,	-
2005	Races 48.7 40.2	White 48.0 41.9	Black 56.7 34.5	60.3	Races 68.5 40.9	White 74.3 42.5	Black - -	-
2005 2006 2007	48.7 40.2 47.1	White 48.0 41.9 42.1	56.7 34.5 75.1	60.3	Races 68.5 40.9 71.9	White 74.3 42.5 60.4	Black - -	-
2005 2006 2007 2008	48.7 40.2 47.1 60.3	White 48.0 41.9 42.1 58.5	56.7 34.5 75.1 84.9	60.3 49.0 - 92.9	Races 68.5 40.9 71.9 34.8	White 74.3 42.5 60.4 37.2	Black - -	-
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009	48.7 40.2 47.1 60.3 35.8	White 48.0 41.9 42.1 58.5 34.6	56.7 34.5 75.1 84.9 30.3	60.3 49.0 - 92.9	Races 68.5 40.9 71.9 34.8 36.7	White 74.3 42.5 60.4 37.2 33.7	Black - -	-
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010	48.7 40.2 47.1 60.3 35.8 58.2	White 48.0 41.9 42.1 58.5 34.6 58.6	56.7 34.5 75.1 84.9 30.3 67.2	60.3 49.0 - 92.9 43.0	Races 68.5 40.9 71.9 34.8 36.7 68.3	White 74.3 42.5 60.4 37.2 33.7 73.4	94.6 - - - -	-
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	Races 48.7 40.2 47.1 60.3 35.8 58.2 61.4	White 48.0 41.9 42.1 58.5 34.6 58.6 61.9	56.7 34.5 75.1 84.9 30.3 67.2 65.5	60.3 49.0 - 92.9 43.0	Races 68.5 40.9 71.9 34.8 36.7 68.3 52.1	White 74.3 42.5 60.4 37.2 33.7 73.4 49.9	94.6 - - - 192.3	-

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 4 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BREAST CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

<i>-,</i> ., <i>-</i>							
	Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
63.8	66.1	-	216.3	38.0	42.9	24.7	-
52.6	55.0	-	300.5	46.5	34.6	60.0	352.7
84.6	87.1	-	-	54.2	42.1	76.7	-
55.9	57.6	-	-	62.9	48.6	116.4	-
50.5	52.1	-	-	68.8	58.2	56.4	-
58.1	60.2	-	-	66.5	60.8	82.5	-
68.6	71.5	-	-	42.9	49.1	34.0	-
78.0	70.3	242.3	-	40.0	39.0	38.6	-
48.4	50.3	-	190.4	34.7	26.4	47.3	-
68.0	71.6	-	-	93.6	62.3	158.0	272.7
	Lafayett	e County		Levy County			
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
47.0	52.2	-	-	64.3	64.0	32.1	-
36.9	39.7	-	-	61.7	65.3	31.5	-
38.2	23.5	196.0	-	39.7	33.1	78.6	-
80.1	72.3	323.3	242.3	56.0	55.9	51.2	55.3
10.1	-	215.5	-	65.2	64.9	70.3	-
37.4	40.0	-	-	32.0	35.4	-	34.3
63.4	70.5	-	-	46.5	46.4	16.4	61.5
20.8	22.0	-	-	56.3	59.0	44.9	32.9
52.6	54.9	-	-	63.7	59.0	59.3	34.3
9.7	10.6						
	All Races 63.8 52.6 84.6 55.9 50.5 58.1 68.6 78.0 48.4 68.0 All Races 47.0 36.9 38.2 80.1 10.1 37.4 63.4 20.8	All Races White 63.8 66.1 52.6 55.0 84.6 87.1 55.9 57.6 50.5 52.1 58.1 60.2 68.6 71.5 78.0 70.3 48.4 50.3 68.0 71.6 Lafayette All Races White 47.0 52.2 36.9 39.7 38.2 23.5 80.1 72.3 10.1 - 37.4 40.0 63.4 70.5 20.8 22.0	All Races White Black 63.8 66.1 - 52.6 55.0 - 84.6 87.1 - 55.9 57.6 - 50.5 52.1 - 68.6 71.5 - 78.0 70.3 242.3 48.4 50.3 - 68.0 71.6 - Lafayette County All Races White Black 47.0 52.2 - 36.9 39.7 - 38.2 23.5 196.0 80.1 72.3 323.3 10.1 - 215.5 37.4 40.0 - 63.4 70.5 - 20.8 22.0 -	All Races White Black Hispanic 63.8 66.1 - 216.3 52.6 55.0 - 300.5 84.6 87.1 - - 55.9 57.6 - - 50.5 52.1 - - 58.1 60.2 - - 78.0 70.3 242.3 - 78.0 70.3 242.3 - 48.4 50.3 - 190.4 68.0 71.6 - - Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic 47.0 52.2 - - 36.9 39.7 - - 38.2 23.5 196.0 - 80.1 72.3 323.3 242.3 10.1 - 215.5 - 37.4 40.0 - - 63.4 70.5 - - 20.8 22.0 - -	All Races White Black Hispanic Races 63.8 66.1 - 216.3 38.0 52.6 55.0 - 300.5 46.5 84.6 87.1 - - 54.2 55.9 57.6 - - 62.9 50.5 52.1 - - 66.5 68.6 71.5 - - 42.9 78.0 70.3 242.3 - 40.0 48.4 50.3 - 190.4 34.7 68.0 71.6 - - 93.6 Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 47.0 52.2 - - 64.3 36.9 39.7 - - 61.7 38.2 23.5 196.0 - 39.7 80.1 72.3 323.3 242.3 56.0 10.1 - 215.5 - 65.2 37.4 40.0 - - - <td< td=""><td>All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 63.8 66.1 - 216.3 38.0 42.9 52.6 55.0 - 300.5 46.5 34.6 84.6 87.1 - - 54.2 42.1 55.9 57.6 - - 62.9 48.6 50.5 52.1 - - 68.8 58.2 58.1 60.2 - - 66.5 60.8 68.6 71.5 - - 42.9 49.1 78.0 70.3 242.3 - 40.0 39.0 48.4 50.3 - 190.4 34.7 26.4 68.0 71.6 - - 93.6 62.3 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County Levy County Levy County 47.0 52.2 - - 64.3 64.0 36.9 39.7 - -</td><td>All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 63.8 66.1 - 216.3 38.0 42.9 24.7 52.6 55.0 - 300.5 46.5 34.6 60.0 84.6 87.1 - - 54.2 42.1 76.7 55.9 57.6 - - 62.9 48.6 116.4 50.5 52.1 - - 68.8 58.2 56.4 58.1 60.2 - - 66.5 60.8 82.5 68.6 71.5 - - 42.9 49.1 34.0 78.0 70.3 242.3 - 40.0 39.0 38.6 48.4 50.3 - 190.4 34.7 26.4 47.3 68.0 71.6 - - 93.6 62.3 158.0 Lafayette County Levy County 47.0 52.2 -</td></td<>	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 63.8 66.1 - 216.3 38.0 42.9 52.6 55.0 - 300.5 46.5 34.6 84.6 87.1 - - 54.2 42.1 55.9 57.6 - - 62.9 48.6 50.5 52.1 - - 68.8 58.2 58.1 60.2 - - 66.5 60.8 68.6 71.5 - - 42.9 49.1 78.0 70.3 242.3 - 40.0 39.0 48.4 50.3 - 190.4 34.7 26.4 68.0 71.6 - - 93.6 62.3 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County Levy County Levy County 47.0 52.2 - - 64.3 64.0 36.9 39.7 - -	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 63.8 66.1 - 216.3 38.0 42.9 24.7 52.6 55.0 - 300.5 46.5 34.6 60.0 84.6 87.1 - - 54.2 42.1 76.7 55.9 57.6 - - 62.9 48.6 116.4 50.5 52.1 - - 68.8 58.2 56.4 58.1 60.2 - - 66.5 60.8 82.5 68.6 71.5 - - 42.9 49.1 34.0 78.0 70.3 242.3 - 40.0 39.0 38.6 48.4 50.3 - 190.4 34.7 26.4 47.3 68.0 71.6 - - 93.6 62.3 158.0 Lafayette County Levy County 47.0 52.2 -

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 4 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR BREAST CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

DA, 2003	2017.						
	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
52.3	54.3	45.8	92.6	71.0	73.6	45.1	153.6
61.7	61.8	61.1	32.5	49.2	42.4	127.3	-
55.7	61.8	26.4	22.9	47.0	40.2	127.3	-
52.6	56.5	25.7	-	65.1	68.7	39.0	164.5
55.6	57.4	37.7	27.3	55.1	56.0	44.3	41.4
65.2	63.4	86.7	-	52.0	50.7	59.1	-
61.9	62.5	47.7	-	52.1	54.9	35.3	-
50.7	48.2	35.2	-	48.5	38.5	105.9	-
64.0	71.9	12.7	40.8	52.3	51.9	76.7	-
62.1	69.8	22.1	-	39.9	45.3	-	-
	Union	County			Flo	rida	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
69.3	78.3	17.6	-	59.1	59.9	48.3	45.4
89.1	105.7	24.0	-	58.6	58.6	51.4	46.0
80.7	74.7	179.7	-	59.9	58.8	59.4	46.5
32.3	21.2	90.2	-	60.6	59.6	59.5	45.0
101.0	86.7	197.7	-	60.9	59.9	58.9	46.9
49.8	63.4	-	136.6	60.1	60.2	58.4	45.5
71.9	67.7	73.4	109.1	60.6	60.5	61.7	46.3
92.1	103.7	57.8	-	62.4	62.5	60.1	47.4
69.4	58.4	91.4	-	62.6	62.4	59.7	46.0
33.9	44.2	-	118.2	58.8	58.7	54.3	41.0
	All Races 52.3 61.7 55.7 52.6 55.6 65.2 61.9 50.7 64.0 62.1 All Races 69.3 89.1 80.7 32.3 101.0 49.8 71.9 92.1 69.4	All Races White 52.3 54.3 61.7 61.8 55.7 61.8 55.6 56.5 55.6 57.4 65.2 63.4 61.9 62.5 50.7 48.2 64.0 71.9 62.1 69.8 Union All Races White 69.3 78.3 89.1 105.7 80.7 74.7 32.3 21.2 101.0 86.7 49.8 63.4 71.9 67.7 92.1 103.7 69.4 58.4	All Races White Black 52.3 54.3 45.8 61.7 61.8 61.1 55.7 61.8 26.4 52.6 56.5 25.7 55.6 57.4 37.7 65.2 63.4 86.7 61.9 62.5 47.7 50.7 48.2 35.2 64.0 71.9 12.7 62.1 69.8 22.1 Union County All Races White Black 69.3 78.3 17.6 89.1 105.7 24.0 80.7 74.7 179.7 32.3 21.2 90.2 101.0 86.7 197.7 49.8 63.4 - 71.9 67.7 73.4 92.1 103.7 57.8 69.4 58.4 91.4	All Races White Black Hispanic 52.3 54.3 45.8 92.6 61.7 61.8 61.1 32.5 55.7 61.8 26.4 22.9 52.6 56.5 25.7 - 55.6 57.4 37.7 27.3 65.2 63.4 86.7 - 61.9 62.5 47.7 - 50.7 48.2 35.2 - 64.0 71.9 12.7 40.8 62.1 69.8 22.1 - Union County All Races White Black Hispanic 69.3 78.3 17.6 - 89.1 105.7 24.0 - 89.1 105.7 24.0 - 80.7 74.7 179.7 - 32.3 21.2 90.2 - 101.0 86.7 197.7 - 49.8 63.4 - 136.6 71.9 67.7 73.4 109.1	Putnam County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 52.3 54.3 45.8 92.6 71.0 61.7 61.8 61.1 32.5 49.2 55.7 61.8 26.4 22.9 47.0 52.6 56.5 25.7 - 65.1 55.6 57.4 37.7 27.3 55.1 65.2 63.4 86.7 - 52.0 61.9 62.5 47.7 - 52.1 50.7 48.2 35.2 - 48.5 64.0 71.9 12.7 40.8 52.3 62.1 69.8 22.1 - 39.9 Union County All Races 69.3 78.3 17.6 - 59.1 89.1 105.7 24.0 - 58.6 80.7 74.7 179.7 - 59.9 32.3 21.2 90.2 - 60.6 101.0 86.7 197.7 -<	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 52.3 54.3 45.8 92.6 71.0 73.6 61.7 61.8 61.1 32.5 49.2 42.4 55.7 61.8 26.4 22.9 47.0 40.2 52.6 56.5 25.7 - 65.1 68.7 55.6 57.4 37.7 27.3 55.1 56.0 65.2 63.4 86.7 - 52.0 50.7 61.9 62.5 47.7 - 52.1 54.9 50.7 48.2 35.2 - 48.5 38.5 64.0 71.9 12.7 40.8 52.3 51.9 62.1 69.8 22.1 - 39.9 45.3 Union County Floring All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 69.3 78.3 17.6 - 59.1 <td< td=""><td>All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 52.3 54.3 45.8 92.6 71.0 73.6 45.1 61.7 61.8 61.1 32.5 49.2 42.4 127.3 55.7 61.8 26.4 22.9 47.0 40.2 127.3 52.6 56.5 25.7 - 65.1 68.7 39.0 55.6 57.4 37.7 27.3 55.1 56.0 44.3 65.2 63.4 86.7 - 52.0 50.7 59.1 61.9 62.5 47.7 - 52.1 54.9 35.3 50.7 48.2 35.2 - 48.5 38.5 105.9 64.0 71.9 12.7 40.8 52.3 51.9 76.7 62.1 69.8 22.1 - 39.9 45.3 - 48.1 White Black Hispanic All Races</td></td<>	All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 52.3 54.3 45.8 92.6 71.0 73.6 45.1 61.7 61.8 61.1 32.5 49.2 42.4 127.3 55.7 61.8 26.4 22.9 47.0 40.2 127.3 52.6 56.5 25.7 - 65.1 68.7 39.0 55.6 57.4 37.7 27.3 55.1 56.0 44.3 65.2 63.4 86.7 - 52.0 50.7 59.1 61.9 62.5 47.7 - 52.1 54.9 35.3 50.7 48.2 35.2 - 48.5 38.5 105.9 64.0 71.9 12.7 40.8 52.3 51.9 76.7 62.1 69.8 22.1 - 39.9 45.3 - 48.1 White Black Hispanic All Races

Source: Florida Cancer Data System, https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fln cdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map, assessed February 19, 2016. Prepared by: WellFlorida Council, 2016.



CERVICAL CANCER

TABLE 5. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR CERVICAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Alachua	County		Bradford County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	5.6	3.3	10.2	-	6.9	-	16.8	-	
2006	5.1	3.6	12.4	-	-	-	-	-	
2007	5.8	5.4	8.5	-	10.0	13.7	-	-	
2008	2.1	2.7	-	-	14.4	19.8	-	-	
2009	4.7	5.0	5.0	7.8	-	-	-	-	
2010	3.9	4.0	5.0	8.1	10.9	14.3	-	-	
2011	4.5	4.5	5.6	-	7.6	9.8	-	-	
2012	3.9	4.4	3.1	7.6	6.8	8.9	-	-	
2013	5.1	4.2	9.1	-	3.8	5.1	-	-	
2014	2.6	3.0	1.7	-	4.9	3.0	18.0	-	
		Columbi	a County		Dixie County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All	White	Dia al-	Hispanic	
			2.000		Races	WIIIC	Black	пізрапіс	
2005	5.5	6.4	-	-	Races 6.9	7.5	BIACK -	-	
20052006				-			- -	-	
	5.5	6.4	-	- -	6.9	7.5			
2006	5.5 4.3	6.4 2.6	- 17.7	-	6.9	7.5 4.0	-	- - -	
2006 2007	5.5 4.3 10.2	6.4 2.6 8.6	- 17.7 18.2	-	6.9 3.8 8.1	7.5 4.0 10.3	-	- - -	
200620072008	5.5 4.3 10.2 5.1	6.4 2.6 8.6 6.3	- 17.7 18.2 -	-	6.9 3.8 8.1	7.5 4.0 10.3	-		
2006200720082009	5.5 4.3 10.2 5.1 5.7	6.4 2.6 8.6 6.3 7.2	- 17.7 18.2 -	-	6.9 3.8 8.1	7.5 4.0 10.3	-		
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010	5.5 4.3 10.2 5.1 5.7 1.0	6.4 2.6 8.6 6.3 7.2	- 17.7 18.2 - -	- - - -	6.9 3.8 8.1	7.5 4.0 10.3 5.6 -	-		
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	5.5 4.3 10.2 5.1 5.7 1.0 5.7	6.4 2.6 8.6 6.3 7.2 1.1 7.1	- 17.7 18.2 - - -	- - - -	6.9 3.8 8.1 5.2 -	7.5 4.0 10.3 5.6 - -	-		

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 5 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR CERVICAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	DA, 2003	Gilchris	t County		Hamilton County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	10.5	10.9	-	-	14.1	22.6	-	-	
2006	9.8	10.2	-	-	6.4	-	-	50.7	
2007	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	-	-	-	-	15.4	12.2	34.2	63.1	
2009	5.8	6.2	-	-	21.8	11.6	56.5	-	
2010	17.3	18.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2011	17.2	18.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2012	8.2	8.5	-	-	9.1	14.7	-	-	
2013	3.9	4.0	-	-	5.8	8.7	-	-	
2014	5.1	5.3	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Lafayette County								
		Lafayett	e County			Levy C	County		
Year	All Races	La fa yett	e County Black	Hispanic	All Races	Levy C White	County Black	Hispanic	
Year 2005				Hispanic -				Hispanic -	
	Races		Black		Races	White		Hispanic - -	
2005	Races		Black		Races 8.7	White 9.9		Hispanic	
2005	Races -		Black		Races 8.7 5.8	White 9.9 6.4		Hispanic	
2005 2006 2007	Races		Black		8.7 5.8 1.7	White 9.9 6.4 1.9		Hispanic	
2005 2006 2007 2008	Races	White	Black	- - -	8.7 5.8 1.7 4.1	White 9.9 6.4 1.9 4.7	Black - - - -	Hispanic 45.5	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009		White	Black	- - -	8.7 5.8 1.7 4.1 2.1	White 9.9 6.4 1.9 4.7 2.3	Black	- - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010		White	Black	- - -	8.7 5.8 1.7 4.1 2.1 8.5	White 9.9 6.4 1.9 4.7 2.3 7.9	Black	- - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011		White		- - -	8.7 5.8 1.7 4.1 2.1 8.5 6.1	White 9.9 6.4 1.9 4.7 2.3 7.9 6.8	Black	- - -	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 5 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR CERVICAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	,	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	5.6	3.4	18.6	-	2.6	2.9	-	-	
2006	4.4	2.7	17.7	-	6.9	7.8	-	-	
2007	4.8	5.8	-	-	7.4	8.7	-	-	
2008	3.4	-	7.1	23.7	4.1	4.6	-	-	
2009	6.4	6.8	9.8	21.1	15.8	9.9	25.4	-	
2010	1.4	1.7	-	-	5.6	2.0	42.5	-	
2011	5.1	6.1	-	-	2.9	3.6	-	-	
2012	6.5	5.4	12.4	-	2.5	-	22.9	-	
2013	4.6	4.4	9.9	20.4	1.6	-	16.4	-	
2014	6.4	7.7	-	63.7	1.3	1.5	-	-	
		Union	County		Florida				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	11.0	16.0	-	-	4.9	4.6	6.0	5.1	
2006	5.3	-	18.2	-	4.7	4.5	6.2	4.8	
2007	20.6	22.0	15.7	-	4.6	4.4	6.3	4.6	
2008	10.0	13.9	-	-	4.7	4.5	6.2	4.4	
2009	17.0	15.3	-	-	4.8	4.5	6.9	5.3	
2010	-	-	-	-	4.2	4.0	6.8	3.9	
2011	7.5	10.4	-	-	4.7	4.6	6.0	4.8	
2012	4.8	6.4	-	-	4.4	4.2	6.0	4.1	
2013	-	-	-	-	4.4	4.2	5.8	4.4	
2014	5.1	7.6	-	-	4.1	4.0	4.6	3.5	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



COLORECTAL CANCER

TABLE 6. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR COLORECTAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	,	Alachua	County			Bradford	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	45.9	44.1	59.0	-	29.9	28.6	40.5	-
2006	49.2	51.8	38.2	59.3	38.0	35.1	67.3	-
2007	54.5	54.6	58.2	32.6	32.1	29.8	26.7	-
2008	47.0	45.7	47.8	40.0	62.5	63.2	66.0	225.0
2009	40.2	41.0	41.5	41.4	53.3	56.8	-	-
2010	40.0	38.1	51.8	-	33.2	31.6	64.0	-
2011	42.7	43.0	49.6	22.9	27.5	25.9	43.9	-
2012	46.6	47.9	45.8	18.0	37.2	40.1	14.9	-
2013	41.6	40.6	56.3	34.1	30.2	27.2	31.8	-
2014	37.7	30.4	59.7	6.7	27.3	30.0	18.0	-
		Columbi	a County			Dixie (County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	47.1	45.8	44.8	-	58.9	62.1	-	-
2006	48.4	50.9	45.4	150.6	37.8	33.2	98.0	-
2007	56.7	55.8	74.8	-	28.5	29.7	-	-
2008	45.8	45.1	66.5	122.4	23.7	20.7	87.1	-
2009	45.3	40.1	88.3	43.0	32.2	33.7	-	-
2010	34.0	29.1	56.3	40.8	37.9	40.0	-	-
2011	43.6	44.7	26.8	34.6	24.8	26.1	-	-
2012	33.3	33.3	33.0	119.1	52.6	53.1	97.9	-
2013	37.3	35.4	33.1	31.8	45.0	49.5	-	-
2014	36.3	36.1	39.2	39.7	35.1	36.7	_	_

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 6 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR COLORECTAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

LOMBA,	2003 20	±-71						
	Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County		
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
31.8	32.8	-	-	38.5	42.5	20.4	-	
33.2	28.5	153.0	-	57.1	70.4	-	186.4	
46.4	47.4	-	323.3	96.1	110.3	68.4	-	
39.8	40.9	-	-	49.8	61.9	17.9	-	
45.4	46.8	-	-	20.3	29.5	-	-	
31.7	28.6	230.7	-	12.1	9.0	18.0	-	
17.7	18.4	-	-	30.4	39.4	17.0	-	
16.1	16.7	-	-	32.4	43.4	-	111.0	
39.8	41.2	-	-	36.4	40.2	31.8	-	
20.4	17.2	242.3	-	48.7	46.8	15.2	-	
	Lafayett	e County		Levy County				
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
15.5	16.6	-	-	41.3	45.1	-	-	
38.6	41.7	-	-	39.4	42.9	-	87.1	
14.4	14.5	-	-	53.6	52.6	57.2	-	
34.8	35.5	-	-	44.2	38.3	117.3	-	
70.4	66.0	489.5	-	47.6	49.6	20.9	57.6	
13.7	14.6	-	-	31.3	30.4	40.7	-	
19.9	21.1	-	-	48.1	50.8	35.1	100.4	
23.9	24.1	-	-	47.3	42.4	119.7	124.8	
26.0	29.3	-	-	44.4	47.3	17.0	-	
-	-	-	-	26.8	28.0	24.4	-	
	All Races 31.8 33.2 46.4 39.8 45.4 31.7 17.7 16.1 39.8 20.4 All Races 15.5 38.6 14.4 34.8 70.4 13.7 19.9 23.9 26.0	All Races White 31.8 32.8 33.2 28.5 46.4 47.4 39.8 40.9 45.4 46.8 31.7 28.6 17.7 18.4 16.1 16.7 39.8 41.2 20.4 17.2 Lafayett All Races White 15.5 16.6 38.6 41.7 14.4 14.5 34.8 35.5 70.4 66.0 13.7 14.6 19.9 21.1 23.9 24.1 26.0 29.3	Races White Black 31.8 32.8 - 33.2 28.5 153.0 46.4 47.4 - 39.8 40.9 - 45.4 46.8 - 31.7 28.6 230.7 17.7 18.4 - 16.1 16.7 - 39.8 41.2 - 20.4 17.2 242.3 Lafayette County Black 15.5 16.6 - 38.6 41.7 - 14.4 14.5 - 34.8 35.5 - 70.4 66.0 489.5 13.7 14.6 - 19.9 21.1 - 23.9 24.1 - 26.0 29.3 -	All Races White Black Hispanic 31.8 32.8 - - 33.2 28.5 153.0 - 46.4 47.4 - 323.3 39.8 40.9 - - 45.4 46.8 - - 31.7 28.6 230.7 - 17.7 18.4 - - 39.8 41.2 - - 20.4 17.2 242.3 - 20.4 17.2 242.3 - Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic 15.5 16.6 - - 38.6 41.7 - - 14.4 14.5 - - 34.8 35.5 - - 70.4 66.0 489.5 - 13.7 14.6 - - 19.9 21.1 - - 23.9 24.1 - - 26.0 29.3 -	All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races 31.8 32.8 - - 38.5 33.2 28.5 153.0 - 57.1 46.4 47.4 - 323.3 96.1 39.8 40.9 - - 49.8 45.4 46.8 - - 20.3 31.7 28.6 230.7 - 12.1 17.7 18.4 - - 30.4 16.1 16.7 - - 32.4 39.8 41.2 - - 36.4 20.4 17.2 242.3 - 48.7 Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 15.5 16.6 - - 41.3 38.6 41.7 - - 39.4 14.4 14.5 - - 31.6 34.8 35.5 - </td <td>All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 31.8 32.8 - - 38.5 42.5 33.2 28.5 153.0 - 57.1 70.4 46.4 47.4 - 323.3 96.1 110.3 39.8 40.9 - - 49.8 61.9 45.4 46.8 - - 20.3 29.5 31.7 28.6 230.7 - 12.1 9.0 17.7 18.4 - - 30.4 39.4 16.1 16.7 - 32.4 43.4 39.8 41.2 - - 36.4 40.2 20.4 17.2 242.3 - 48.7 46.8 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County Levy County 41.3 45.1 38.6 41.7 - - 41.3 45.1 38.6 41.7 - - <</td> <td>All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 31.8 32.8 - - 38.5 42.5 20.4 33.2 28.5 153.0 - 57.1 70.4 - 46.4 47.4 - 323.3 96.1 110.3 68.4 39.8 40.9 - - 49.8 61.9 17.9 45.4 46.8 - - 20.3 29.5 - 31.7 28.6 230.7 - 12.1 9.0 18.0 17.7 18.4 - - 30.4 39.4 17.0 16.1 16.7 - 32.4 43.4 - 39.8 41.2 - - 36.4 40.2 31.8 20.4 17.2 242.3 - 48.7 46.8 15.2 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County 15.5 16.6 -</td>	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 31.8 32.8 - - 38.5 42.5 33.2 28.5 153.0 - 57.1 70.4 46.4 47.4 - 323.3 96.1 110.3 39.8 40.9 - - 49.8 61.9 45.4 46.8 - - 20.3 29.5 31.7 28.6 230.7 - 12.1 9.0 17.7 18.4 - - 30.4 39.4 16.1 16.7 - 32.4 43.4 39.8 41.2 - - 36.4 40.2 20.4 17.2 242.3 - 48.7 46.8 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County Levy County 41.3 45.1 38.6 41.7 - - 41.3 45.1 38.6 41.7 - - <	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 31.8 32.8 - - 38.5 42.5 20.4 33.2 28.5 153.0 - 57.1 70.4 - 46.4 47.4 - 323.3 96.1 110.3 68.4 39.8 40.9 - - 49.8 61.9 17.9 45.4 46.8 - - 20.3 29.5 - 31.7 28.6 230.7 - 12.1 9.0 18.0 17.7 18.4 - - 30.4 39.4 17.0 16.1 16.7 - 32.4 43.4 - 39.8 41.2 - - 36.4 40.2 31.8 20.4 17.2 242.3 - 48.7 46.8 15.2 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County 15.5 16.6 -	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 6 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR COLORECTAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	,	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	44.7	47.8	29.2	25.8	51.5	54.7	20.1	110.8	
2006	39.5	36.8	54.5	33.0	67.0	69.2	44.0	225.0	
2007	42.6	45.0	32.8	26.9	57.7	59.5	42.9	300.0	
2008	57.2	50.9	74.1	115.2	34.5	33.2	43.7	-	
2009	30.6	31.2	29.3	36.1	53.8	55.9	42.4	-	
2010	39.2	39.9	34.9	-	36.4	37.0	17.8	41.5	
2011	49.8	55.1	10.3	55.2	37.6	40.1	18.3	-	
2012	38.0	39.5	31.8	28.7	30.3	32.2	16.7	-	
2013	29.6	30.6	27.7	22.0	39.0	39.6	49.1	65.1	
2014	53.4	57.1	27.5	62.0	30.3	30.8	21.2	-	
		Union	County		Florida				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	74.4	64.6	132.8	-	45.0	44.0	48.5	40.8	
2006	152.6	128.1	274.3	-	42.8	41.9	44.4	43.3	
2007	113.6	67.6	441.4	244.4	41.8	40.8	43.3	40.1	
2008	134.8	114.8	214.4	126.5	41.3	39.6	50.6	39.8	
2009	100.0	66.7	150.5	-	38.7	37.3	43.4	38.4	
2010	64.6	49.1	109.5	171.3	36.5	35.8	43.2	34.3	
2011	177.7	149.5	358.9	211.8	38.2	37.6	42.2	37.9	
2012	94.0	60.9	412.6	-	36.5	36.0	40.1	32.5	
2013	154.0	84.2	343.1	548.3	36.9	36.1	41.8	33.5	
2014	102.5	73.5	181.1	128.8	33.5	32.5	38.3	28.4	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



ESOPHAGUS CANCER

TABLE 7. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ESOPHAGUS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

ANDI	LUNIDA,	2003-20	14.					
		Alachua	County			Bradford	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	3.0	1.3	12.8	-	7.0	4.2	16.8	-
2006	6.0	6.0	6.0	-	3.1	3.6	-	-
2007	6.4	5.1	11.8	-	3.0	3.5	-	-
2008	6.5	5.7	9.1	-	8.6	9.6	-	-
2009	5.2	6.5	-	-	9.6	6.7	-	-
2010	6.0	4.9	11.2	-	15.1	15.7	-	-
2011	6.4	6.5	5.2	-	-	-	-	-
2012	2.9	3.2	-	-	5.3	3.3	25.4	-
2013	8.3	9.4	5.5	-	8.7	6.6	-	-
2014	3.9	4.2	3.6	-	3.0	3.8	-	-
		Columbi	a County			Dixie (County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	6.6	6.2	9.2	-	13.1	13.6	-	-
2006	7.8	7.3	-	-	8.2	8.6	-	-
2007	12.6	13.0	12.9	-	-	-	-	-
2008	2.5	2.7	-	-	10.6	11.7	-	-
2009	4.7	3.8	9.2	-	-	-	-	-
2010	6.7	6.6	9.3	32.2	3.6	3.8	-	-
2011	4.1	4.9	-	-	13.2	14.2	-	-
2012	4.6	3.9	8.8	-	8.4	4.9	-	-
2013	7.4	8.8	-	-	-	-	-	-
2014	2.0	2.3	-	-	2.9	-	85.7	-

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 7 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ESOPHAGUS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	2003 20							
	Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County		
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
9.8	10.2	-	-	-	-	-	-	
4.9	5.1	-	-	7.9	10.0	-	-	
4.0	4.1	-	-	6.8	-	17.9	-	
4.2	4.3	-	-	8.7	11.0	-	-	
13.6	14.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
3.4	3.5	-	-	-	-	-	-	
4.4	4.6	-	-	-	-	-	-	
4.9	5.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
3.3	3.4	-	-	4.0	5.6	-	-	
	Lafayett	e County		Levy County				
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
10.8	11.2	-	-	1.8	1.9	-	-	
-	-	-	-	5.2	5.7	-	-	
11.9	12.7	-	-	4.2	4.5	-	-	
-	-	-	-	2.8	2.9	-	-	
11.2	-	397.2	-	7.4	5.8	21.9	-	
-	-	-	-	11.8	13.1	-	-	
11.2	14.3	-	-	9.1	10.1	-	-	
-	-	-	-	5.1	5.7	-	-	
-	-	-	-	5.8	6.4	-	-	
_	-	-	-	6.2	6.8	-	-	
	All Races 9.8 4.9 4.0 4.2 13.6 3.4 4.4 4.9 - 3.3 All Races 10.8 - 11.9 - 11.2 - 11.2 -	All Races White 9.8 10.2 4.9 5.1 4.0 4.1 4.2 4.3 13.6 14.1 3.4 3.5 4.4 4.6 4.9 5.0 3.3 3.4 Lafayett All Races White 10.8 11.2 11.9 12.7 11.2 - 11.2 14.3 11.2 14.3	Races White Black 9.8 10.2 - 4.9 5.1 - 4.0 4.1 - 4.2 4.3 - 13.6 14.1 - 3.4 3.5 - 4.4 4.6 - 4.9 5.0 - - - - 3.3 3.4 - Lafayette County All Races White Black 10.8 11.2 - - - - 11.9 12.7 - - - - 11.2 - 397.2 - - - 11.2 14.3 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	All Races White Black Hispanic 9.8 10.2	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 9.8 10.2 - - - 4.9 5.1 - - 7.9 4.0 4.1 - - 6.8 4.2 4.3 - - 8.7 13.6 14.1 - - - 3.4 3.5 - - - 4.4 4.6 - - - 4.9 5.0 - - - - - - - - 3.3 3.4 - - 4.0 Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 10.8 11.2 - - 1.8 - - - - 5.2 11.9 12.7 - - 4.2 - - - - 2.8 11.2 - 397.2 - 7.4 - - -	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 9.8 10.2 - - - - 4.9 5.1 - - 7.9 10.0 4.0 4.1 - - 6.8 - 4.2 4.3 - - 8.7 11.0 13.6 14.1 - - - - 3.4 3.5 - - - - 4.9 5.0 - - - - 4.9 5.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - </td <td>Gilchrist County Hamilton County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 9.8 10.2 - - - - - 4.9 5.1 - - 7.9 10.0 - 4.0 4.1 - - 6.8 - 17.9 4.2 4.3 - - 8.7 11.0 - 13.6 14.1 - - - - - 3.4 3.5 - - - - - 4.4 4.6 - - - - - - 4.9 5.0 - - - - - - - 4.9 5.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -</td>	Gilchrist County Hamilton County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 9.8 10.2 - - - - - 4.9 5.1 - - 7.9 10.0 - 4.0 4.1 - - 6.8 - 17.9 4.2 4.3 - - 8.7 11.0 - 13.6 14.1 - - - - - 3.4 3.5 - - - - - 4.4 4.6 - - - - - - 4.9 5.0 - - - - - - - 4.9 5.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 7 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ESOPHAGUS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

LOMIDA,	2003 20	_					
	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
6.3	5.9	8.8	-	3.8	2.1	20.6	-
7.1	7.9	-	-	5.4	3.7	25.8	-
8.3	8.7	8.8	-	1.6	1.7	-	-
6.0	7.0	-	-	1.7	1.9	-	-
6.8	6.8	-	-	-	-	-	-
3.8	4.4	-	-	3.9	4.4	-	-
7.1	6.4	15.5	-	4.5	5.0	-	-
4.3	3.7	10.0	-	3.3	3.6	-	-
5.2	5.8	-	34.2	5.4	6.1	-	-
6.3	7.2	-	-	8.8	8.1	23.8	-
	Union	County			Flo	rida	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
18.6	22.0	-	-	4.8	4.7	4.7	2.4
24.0	7.5	93.6	-	4.7	4.7	4.2	2.2
11.0	7.1	35.9	-	4.7	4.7	4.4	2.9
10.8	13.2	-	-	4.5	4.6	3.7	3.2
10.2	11.2	-	-	4.2	4.3	3.2	2.3
16.0	20.4	-	110.8	4.5	4.6	3.8	2.6
6.0	8.0	-	-	4.6	4.7	4.0	2.8
3.7	4.8	-	110.8	4.4	4.6	2.8	2.1
-	-	-	-	4.5	4.7	3.5	2.4
17.8	23.7	-	-	4.0	4.2	2.8	1.9
	All Races 6.3 7.1 8.3 6.0 6.8 3.8 7.1 4.3 5.2 6.3 All Races 18.6 24.0 11.0 10.8 10.2 16.0 6.0 3.7	All Races White 6.3 5.9 7.1 7.9 8.3 8.7 6.0 7.0 6.8 6.8 3.8 4.4 7.1 6.4 4.3 3.7 5.2 5.8 6.3 7.2 Union All Races White 18.6 22.0 24.0 7.5 11.0 7.1 10.8 13.2 10.2 11.2 16.0 20.4 6.0 8.0 3.7 4.8	Races White Black 6.3 5.9 8.8 7.1 7.9 - 8.3 8.7 8.8 6.0 7.0 - 6.8 6.8 - 3.8 4.4 - 7.1 6.4 15.5 4.3 3.7 10.0 5.2 5.8 - 6.3 7.2 - Union County White Black 18.6 22.0 - 24.0 7.5 93.6 11.0 7.1 35.9 10.8 13.2 - 10.2 11.2 - 16.0 20.4 - 6.0 8.0 - 3.7 4.8 - - - -	All Races White Black Hispanic 6.3 5.9 8.8 - 7.1 7.9 - - 8.3 8.7 8.8 - 6.0 7.0 - - 6.8 6.8 - - 3.8 4.4 - - 7.1 6.4 15.5 - 4.3 3.7 10.0 - 5.2 5.8 - 34.2 6.3 7.2 - - Union County All Races White Black Hispanic 18.6 22.0 - - 24.0 7.5 93.6 - 11.0 7.1 35.9 - 10.8 13.2 - - 10.2 11.2 - - 16.0 20.4 - 110.8 6.0 8.0 - - 10.2	Putnam County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 6.3 5.9 8.8 - 3.8 7.1 7.9 - - 5.4 8.3 8.7 8.8 - 1.6 6.0 7.0 - - 1.7 6.8 6.8 - - - 3.8 4.4 - - 3.9 7.1 6.4 15.5 - 4.5 4.3 3.7 10.0 - 3.3 5.2 5.8 - 34.2 5.4 6.3 7.2 - - 8.8 Union County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 18.6 22.0 - - 4.8 24.0 7.5 93.6 - 4.7 11.0 7.1 35.9 - 4.7 10.8 13.2 <td>Putnam County Suwanne Races All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 6.3 5.9 8.8 - 3.8 2.1 7.1 7.9 - - 5.4 3.7 8.3 8.7 8.8 - 1.6 1.7 6.0 7.0 - - 1.7 1.9 6.8 6.8 - - - - 3.8 4.4 - - 3.9 4.4 7.1 6.4 15.5 - 4.5 5.0 4.3 3.7 10.0 - 3.3 3.6 5.2 5.8 - 34.2 5.4 6.1 6.3 7.2 - 8.8 8.1 Union County Flo All Races White White Black Hispanic All Races White 10.6 22.0 - -<</td> <td>All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 6.3 5.9 8.8 - 3.8 2.1 20.6 7.1 7.9 - - 5.4 3.7 25.8 8.3 8.7 8.8 - 1.6 1.7 - 6.0 7.0 - - 1.7 1.9 - 6.8 6.8 - - - - - 3.8 4.4 - - 3.9 4.4 - 7.1 6.4 15.5 - 4.5 5.0 - 4.3 3.7 10.0 - 3.3 3.6 - 5.2 5.8 - 34.2 5.4 6.1 - 6.3 7.2 - - 8.8 8.1 23.8 Union County Florida Races White Black Hispanic All Races</td>	Putnam County Suwanne Races All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 6.3 5.9 8.8 - 3.8 2.1 7.1 7.9 - - 5.4 3.7 8.3 8.7 8.8 - 1.6 1.7 6.0 7.0 - - 1.7 1.9 6.8 6.8 - - - - 3.8 4.4 - - 3.9 4.4 7.1 6.4 15.5 - 4.5 5.0 4.3 3.7 10.0 - 3.3 3.6 5.2 5.8 - 34.2 5.4 6.1 6.3 7.2 - 8.8 8.1 Union County Flo All Races White White Black Hispanic All Races White 10.6 22.0 - -<	All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 6.3 5.9 8.8 - 3.8 2.1 20.6 7.1 7.9 - - 5.4 3.7 25.8 8.3 8.7 8.8 - 1.6 1.7 - 6.0 7.0 - - 1.7 1.9 - 6.8 6.8 - - - - - 3.8 4.4 - - 3.9 4.4 - 7.1 6.4 15.5 - 4.5 5.0 - 4.3 3.7 10.0 - 3.3 3.6 - 5.2 5.8 - 34.2 5.4 6.1 - 6.3 7.2 - - 8.8 8.1 23.8 Union County Florida Races White Black Hispanic All Races

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



HEAD/NECK CANCER

TABLE 8. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR HEAD/NECK CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	,	Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	18.2	19.7	13.0	19.2	19.5	19.4	24.2	-	
2006	16.2	15.5	25.4	12.2	22.2	23.4	17.1	-	
2007	28.6	30.5	19.1	32.1	23.1	26.8	-	-	
2008	24.1	28.7	4.8	-	5.9	6.9	-	-	
2009	17.3	18.9	10.0	-	17.3	20.7	-	-	
2010	21.4	24.5	13.3	8.1	15.4	11.9	30.2	-	
2011	25.2	28.4	18.7	17.1	13.4	12.2	14.2	-	
2012	15.8	16.8	8.9	-	20.4	24.0	-	-	
2013	19.8	22.5	8.6	-	18.7	23.4	-	-	
2014	16.5	17.6	12.2	-	12.8	12.3	24.5	-	
		Columbi	a County		Dixie County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	23.5	23.0	23.4	-	30.9	32.4	-	-	
2006	18.2	21.3	-	-	36.0	28.1	144.4	-	
2007	30.7	36.2	-	-	29.6	31.5	-	-	
2008	25.6	29.8	-	-	32.2	25.5	49.6	-	
2009	22.6	22.6	18.6	-	35.3	33.3	-	-	
2010	24.3	26.9	8.5	-	39.2	27.6	142.5	-	
2011	14.9	17.8	-	-	18.3	19.4	-	-	
						40.0			
2012	30.4	34.2	20.4	-	40.7	40.8	-	-	
20122013	30.4 18.1	34.2 16.9	20.4 33.9	-	40.7 25.8	29.2	-	-	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 8 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR HEAD/NECK CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	LOMBA	Gilchris	t County		Hamilton County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	39.6	41.0	-	-	28.5	38.7	-	-	
2006	12.6	13.3	-	-	12.5	7.9	25.4	-	
2007	42.8	44.3	-	-	12.4	18.7	-	-	
2008	14.4	14.8	-	-	43.4	54.6	29.0	-	
2009	16.7	17.2	-	-	33.3	23.4	63.4	-	
2010	17.0	17.6	-	-	21.6	20.4	31.0	-	
2011	8.7	9.1	-	-	46.7	29.3	86.5	-	
2012	20.0	20.7	-	-	13.5	7.7	44.6	-	
2013	24.8	25.7	-	-	5.8	-	19.6	-	
2014	17.7	18.3	-	-	8.4	-	40.3	-	
	Lafayette County				Levy County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	-	-	-	-	10.6	11.5	-	-	
2006	-	-	-	-	19.8	15.4	73.1	-	
2007	10.7	11.0	-	-	22.6	21.0	55.1	-	
2008	-	-	-	-	20.8	23.1	-	-	
2009	11.9	12.2	-	-	25.0	25.3	-	-	
2010	-	-	-	-	31.2	32.6	30.2	78.0	
2011	30.9	35.6	-	-	17.3	19.3	-	-	
2012	24.5	26.2	-	-	28.1	27.8	27.4	-	
2013	23.0	23.4	-	-	21.1	23.4	-	-	
2014	22.4	23.4	-	-	16.3	18.3	-	-	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 8 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR HEAD/NECK CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

,								
	Putnam	County		Suwannee County				
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
20.9	19.0	28.5	-	25.6	28.1	-	99.3	
19.8	19.5	10.0	28.2	21.5	20.8	24.1	-	
28.2	28.7	22.0	-	32.7	29.1	74.4	80.8	
24.6	26.6	9.2	-	15.0	16.5	-	-	
28.6	27.7	34.8	-	14.8	16.6	-	-	
28.9	28.3	28.5	-	25.1	20.2	65.4	-	
19.6	21.4	-	55.5	9.5	7.4	16.0	-	
20.8	23.9	-	-	24.0	23.9	15.5	-	
23.3	19.9	26.6	19.8	12.0	13.3	-	-	
20.4	23.0	-	-	16.8	18.7	-	-	
	Union	County		Florida				
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
111.6	127.2	48.5	311.5	17.3	17.6	14.2	12.4	
56.6	39.6	130.6	-	17.1	17.5	13.7	12.4	
141.9	100.1	366.3	109.1	17.4	17.6	14.1	12.8	
113.1	107.4	89.0	126.5	17.5	17.8	13.3	11.6	
125.3	105.1	226.6	232.3	16.9	17.3	12.9	12.3	
101.7	104.5	107.5	287.4	17.1	17.8	12.5	12.5	
87.5	89.5	65.9	136.1	17.0	17.9	12.0	11.9	
164.5	173.7	159.3	74.5	17.0	18.0	10.9	11.9	
113.0	98.5	141.7	-	17.7	18.6	12.1	12.2	
77.3	77.6	102.7	397.4	16.3	17.0	11.4	9.6	
	All Races 20.9 19.8 28.2 24.6 28.6 28.9 19.6 20.8 23.3 20.4 All Races 111.6 56.6 141.9 113.1 125.3 101.7 87.5 164.5 113.0	All Races White 20.9 19.0 19.8 19.5 28.2 28.7 24.6 26.6 28.6 27.7 28.9 28.3 19.6 21.4 20.8 23.9 23.3 19.9 20.4 23.0 Union All Races White 111.6 127.2 56.6 39.6 141.9 100.1 113.1 107.4 125.3 105.1 101.7 104.5 87.5 89.5 164.5 173.7 113.0 98.5	Races White Black 20.9 19.0 28.5 19.8 19.5 10.0 28.2 28.7 22.0 24.6 26.6 9.2 28.6 27.7 34.8 28.9 28.3 28.5 19.6 21.4 - 20.8 23.9 - 23.3 19.9 26.6 20.4 23.0 - Union County White Black 111.6 127.2 48.5 56.6 39.6 130.6 141.9 100.1 366.3 113.1 107.4 89.0 125.3 105.1 226.6 101.7 104.5 107.5 87.5 89.5 65.9 164.5 173.7 159.3 113.0 98.5 141.7	All Races White Black Hispanic 20.9 19.0 28.5 - 19.8 19.5 10.0 28.2 28.2 28.7 22.0 - 24.6 26.6 9.2 - 28.6 27.7 34.8 - 28.9 28.3 28.5 - 19.6 21.4 - 55.5 20.8 23.9 - - 20.4 23.0 - - Union County White Black Hispanic All Races White Black Hispanic 111.6 127.2 48.5 311.5 56.6 39.6 130.6 - 141.9 100.1 366.3 109.1 113.1 107.4 89.0 126.5 125.3 105.1 226.6 232.3 101.7 104.5 107.5 287.4 87.5 89.5 65.9 136.1	Putnam County All Races White Black Hispanic Races 20.9 19.0 28.5 - 25.6 19.8 19.5 10.0 28.2 21.5 28.2 28.7 22.0 - 32.7 24.6 26.6 9.2 - 15.0 28.6 27.7 34.8 - 14.8 28.9 28.3 28.5 - 25.1 19.6 21.4 - 55.5 9.5 20.8 23.9 - - 24.0 23.3 19.9 26.6 19.8 12.0 20.4 23.0 - - 16.8 Union County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 111.6 127.2 48.5 311.5 17.3 56.6 39.6 130.6 - 17.1 141.9 100.1 366.3 109.1 17.4	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 20.9 19.0 28.5 - 25.6 28.1 19.8 19.5 10.0 28.2 21.5 20.8 28.2 28.7 22.0 - 32.7 29.1 24.6 26.6 9.2 - 15.0 16.5 28.6 27.7 34.8 - 14.8 16.6 28.9 28.3 28.5 - 25.1 20.2 19.6 21.4 - 55.5 9.5 7.4 20.8 23.9 - - 24.0 23.9 23.3 19.9 26.6 19.8 12.0 13.3 20.4 23.0 - - 16.8 18.7 Union County Flo All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 111.6 127.2 48.5 311.5 17.3 17.6 <tr< td=""><td>All Races White Black Hispanic Hispanic All Races White Black 20.9 19.0 28.5 - 25.6 28.1 - 19.8 19.5 10.0 28.2 21.5 20.8 24.1 28.2 28.7 22.0 - 32.7 29.1 74.4 24.6 26.6 9.2 - 15.0 16.5 - 28.6 27.7 34.8 - 14.8 16.6 - 28.9 28.3 28.5 - 25.1 20.2 65.4 19.6 21.4 - 55.5 9.5 7.4 16.0 20.8 23.9 - - 24.0 23.9 15.5 23.3 19.9 26.6 19.8 12.0 13.3 - 20.4 23.0 - - 16.8 18.7 - 4 10.0 7.0 16.8 18.7 - <</td></tr<>	All Races White Black Hispanic Hispanic All Races White Black 20.9 19.0 28.5 - 25.6 28.1 - 19.8 19.5 10.0 28.2 21.5 20.8 24.1 28.2 28.7 22.0 - 32.7 29.1 74.4 24.6 26.6 9.2 - 15.0 16.5 - 28.6 27.7 34.8 - 14.8 16.6 - 28.9 28.3 28.5 - 25.1 20.2 65.4 19.6 21.4 - 55.5 9.5 7.4 16.0 20.8 23.9 - - 24.0 23.9 15.5 23.3 19.9 26.6 19.8 12.0 13.3 - 20.4 23.0 - - 16.8 18.7 - 4 10.0 7.0 16.8 18.7 - <	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



HODGKIN'S LYMPHOMA

TABLE 9. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR HODGKINS LYMPHOMA CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

			County		Bradford County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	2.7	2.9	2.3	-	-	-	-	-	
2006	1.1	0.5	2.6	-	-	-	-	-	
2007	3.0	3.1	3.7	-	3.7	5.5	-	-	
2008	4.0	5.3	-	-	6.9	9.8	-	-	
2009	0.9	0.7	2.0	-	6.4	8.6	-	-	
2010	3.3	3.4	4.2	-	2.5	2.8	-	-	
2011	1.7	1.5	3.6	-	2.8	3.6	-	-	
2012	0.5	0.7	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2013	2.4	3.6	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2014	0.9	1.3	-	-	-	-	-	-	
		Columbi	a County		Dixie County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	3.1	2.1	-	-	13.2	15.7	-	-	
2006	6.4	8.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2007	2.7	3.5	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	3.3	4.3	-	-	6.0	7.5	-	-	
2009	1.0	1.1	-	-	13.2	14.4	-	-	
2010	1.8	2.4	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2011	1.7	-	8.6	-	8.6	9.7	-	-	
2012	1.4	2.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2013	2.6	3.5	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2014	3.4	2.4	7.8	-	2.9	3.0	-	-	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 9 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR HODGKINS LYMPHOMA CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

			t County		Hamilton County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2006	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2007	-	-	-	-	5.7	10.6	-	-	
2008	4.2	4.3	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2009	-	-	-	-	7.1	11.6	-	61.7	
2010	-	-	-	-	8.0	10.0	-	-	
2011	10.7	12.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2012	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2013	4.0	4.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2014	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Lafayette County				Levy County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	-	-	-	-	5.3	5.9	-	-	
2006	-	-	-	-	2.7	-	21.0	-	
2007	10.0	14.1	-	-	1.4	-	22.0	-	
2008	-	-	-	-	5.5	6.2	-	-	
2009	-	-	-	-	6.2	7.1	-	-	
2010	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2011	11.2	13.3	-	145.9	-	-	-	-	
						4.4			
2012	-	-	-	-	1.2	1.4	-	-	
20122013	-	-	-	-	1.2	1.4	-	-	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 9 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR HODGKINS LYMPHOMA CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

			County		Suwannee County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	2.4	2.7	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2006	1.7	2.2	-	-	5.0	5.8	-	-	
2007	2.0	2.4	-	-	3.4	3.7	-	-	
2008	1.9	2.2	-	-	8.6	10.3	-	12.5	
2009	2.3	2.6	-	-	6.2	3.7	-	28.0	
2010	4.5	3.5	8.3	-	4.1	4.6	-	-	
2011	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2012	1.5	1.8	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2013	1.7	-	7.4	-	2.7	3.4	-	-	
2014	7.2	6.7	11.7	9.6	3.2	3.9	-	-	
		Union	County		Florida				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	15.9	-	49.0	-	2.7	2.8	2.3	2.6	
2006	27.4	8.1	89.2	-	2.6	2.6	2.4	2.7	
2007	11.0	6.5	27.8	-	2.6	2.7	1.8	2.5	
2008	12.5	-	85.7	-	2.9	3.0	2.1	2.7	
2009	11.3	-	61.4	-	2.3	2.3	2.3	1.8	
2010	13.5	19.1	-	-	2.5	2.7	1.8	2.3	
2011	5.2	7.5	-	-	2.7	2.8	2.7	2.5	
2012	11.2	7.5	20.0	-	2.5	2.5	2.8	2.4	
2013	25.0	27.4	16.8	70.2	2.5	2.7	2.0	2.3	
2014	-	-	-	-	2.5	2.5	2.2	2.5	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



LEUKEMIA

TABLE 10. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LEUKEMIA CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Alachua	County		Bradford County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	8.0	9.5	4.0	9.1	3.1	4.6	-	29.9	
2006	6.9	8.1	2.2	8.8	15.6	9.3	57.0	8.2	
2007	11.1	9.1	21.7	9.3	11.0	15.0	-	-	
2008	12.0	12.6	9.8	9.1	10.8	9.5	-	-	
2009	14.2	12.6	25.2	8.8	13.4	16.8	-	32.3	
2010	10.3	9.3	14.1	11.0	6.9	7.7	-	-	
2011	8.1	10.4	-	9.6	6.5	7.3	-	7.3	
2012	10.5	7.5	12.6	10.2	20.5	24.7	-	8.1	
2013	12.4	13.1	10.4	10.0	17.2	20.2	-	18.4	
2014	8.5	7.9	11.4	8.0	2.4	2.8	-	7.9	
	Columbia County				Dixie County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
Year 2005		White	Black -	Hispanic -		White	Black -	Hispanic -	
	Races			Hispanic - -	Races		Black - -	Hispanic - -	
2005	Races	14.3	-	Hispanic	Races	4.1	Black - -	Hispanic 81.6	
2005	12.0 4.9	14.3 5.5	-	-	Races 4.0	4.1	Black	-	
2005 2006 2007	12.0 4.9 6.9	14.3 5.5 6.4	- - -	-	4.0 - 7.4	4.1 - 7.8	Black	-	
2005 2006 2007 2008	12.0 4.9 6.9 7.2	14.3 5.5 6.4 3.9	- - - 26.2	-	4.0 - 7.4 29.0	4.1 - 7.8 32.0	Black	-	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009	12.0 4.9 6.9 7.2 8.6	14.3 5.5 6.4 3.9 10.1	- - - 26.2	-	4.0 - 7.4 29.0	4.1 - 7.8 32.0 4.2		-	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010	Races 12.0 4.9 6.9 7.2 8.6 15.8	14.3 5.5 6.4 3.9 10.1 17.0	- - - 26.2 - 8.6	-	4.0 - 7.4 29.0 4.0	4.1 - 7.8 32.0 4.2	Black	-	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	Races 12.0 4.9 6.9 7.2 8.6 15.8 9.2	14.3 5.5 6.4 3.9 10.1 17.0	- - 26.2 - 8.6	-	Races 4.0 - 7.4 29.0 4.0 - 10.9	4.1 - 7.8 32.0 4.2 - 11.5	Black	-	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 10 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LEUKEMIA CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	LOMBA		t County		Hamilton County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	32.4	33.9	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2006	-	-	-	-	20.3	10.1	44.1	-	
2007	13.1	13.7	-	-	22.3	31.2	-	-	
2008	23.2	20.4	-	-	-	-	-	285.5	
2009	22.4	23.4	-	-	8.6	14.3	-	-	
2010	9.2	9.6	-	-	27.3	39.0	-	-	
2011	3.4	3.5	-	-	12.5	-	39.9	-	
2012	9.0	9.2	-	-	15.0	19.6	-	-	
2013	7.3	7.5	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2014	5.1	5.4	-	-	18.5	24.9	-	-	
		Lafayett	e County		Levy County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	12.8	13.1	-	-	8.3	8.8	-	-	
2006	-	-	-	-	12.9	14.5	-	-	
2007	11.0	11.2	-	-	6.9	7.4	-	-	
2008	-	-	-	-	7.1	7.4	-	-	
2009	23.1	16.1	540.0	-	15.8	16.9	-	-	
2010	10.6	11.1	-	-	14.5	14.3	16.8	-	
2011	13.0	13.5	-	-	19.0	18.2	22.5	-	
2012	-	-	-	-	21.0	24.2	-	-	
					2.7	4.0			
2013	23.9	28.7	-	-	3.7	4.0	-		

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 10 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LEUKEMIA CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	Í	Putnam	County			Suwanne	e County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	11.8	8.3	36.1	-	13.9	15.3	-	25.8
2006	12.8	10.8	27.4	-	6.3	7.1	-	33.0
2007	7.6	9.0	-	-	5.1	3.7	19.1	-
2008	4.0	4.8	-	-	9.3	5.2	22.5	-
2009	15.6	13.6	26.7	-	5.2	5.6	-	-
2010	13.2	11.6	13.8	-	4.4	5.2	-	-
2011	11.6	8.5	35.3	-	10.2	10.3	16.0	-
2012	14.3	16.8	-	26.6	14.3	8.7	30.6	26.9
2013	10.5	8.6	21.2	-	12.4	14.8	-	-
2014	8.6	10.0	-	-	9.1	7.6	-	23.5
		Union	Union County Florida					
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	29.2	15.7	91.2	-	11.5	11.6	10.2	-
2006	38.8	47.7	-	-	10.4	10.6	8.6	-
2007	25.5	23.3	27.8	-	10.6	10.8	8.4	242.3
2008	-	-	-	-	10.9	11.0	9.9	-
2009	22.6	32.1	-	-	10.5	10.6	8.0	-
2010	15.5	9.7	41.7	-	12.3	12.8	10.2	-
2011	19.6	10.4	45.1	-	11.7	11.9	10.7	-
2012	9.8	6.1	19.6	-	12.3	12.5	11.1	-
2013	25.5	19.1	19.3	37.9	12.2	12.6	9.1	130.3
2014	28.3	30.4	16.9	-	10.8	10.9	9.8	-

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



LUNG/BRONCHUS CANCER

TABLE 11. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LUNG/BRONCHUS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	85.7	95.2	37.7	48.4	84.7	91.4	-	310.2
2006	68.7	72.0	60.3	17.7	71.7	73.5	65.9	-
2007	79.4	84.0	68.3	80.2	69.9	68.1	84.4	-
2008	83.0	86.9	77.6	-	81.3	78.1	111.0	-
2009	74.9	75.6	78.8	36.5	81.7	75.6	105.4	-
2010	78.2	83.1	68.6	36.6	53.9	48.0	124.6	-
2011	70.3	70.3	78.2	20.3	96.8	100.3	87.7	-
2012	66.4	67.7	76.1	11.4	70.7	58.1	166.0	-
2013	71.2	76.2	65.3	40.2	71.3	73.3	49.3	-
2014	57.2	55.1	60.4	-	71.9	80.6	18.0	-
		Columbi	a County			Dixie	County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	110.6	118.5	51.2	-	104.8	110.6	-	540.0
2006	100.3	104.8	62.6	-	101.8	97.8	252.2	-
2007	80.3	84.6	56.5	106.3	91.6	95.8	-	-
2008	114.2	123.3	58.6	-	100.8	106.6	-	-
2009	89.1	94.0	60.2	-	105.9	107.1	-	337.5
2010	77.1	77.2	89.5	-	66.5	70.8	-	-
2011	108.6	120.7	37.1	32.8	97.3	97.8	51.1	600.0
2012	86.6	88.1	92.1	-	123.2	130.7	-	-
2013	77.8	80.7	70.3	28.5	102.6	105.2	-	-
2014	81.1	85.7	62.5	66.0	75.0	79.1	-	-

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 11 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LUNG/BRONCHUS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

COON	HAND			714.					
		Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	111.8	108.9	193.9	-	73.6	89.4	47.4	-	
2006	66.2	68.5	-	-	125.5	141.5	83.1	-	
2007	87.2	89.5	-	-	87.5	72.9	104.3	-	
2008	107.1	105.7	194.0	-	63.6	42.1	132.0	-	
2009	101.3	104.7	-	-	54.5	49.9	36.2	-	
2010	86.3	89.5	-	211.8	62.8	84.9	-	-	
2011	77.5	80.8	-	-	93.9	89.7	104.4	-	
2012	109.7	113.8	-	167.2	61.0	49.2	60.9	-	
2013	81.6	76.0	-	-	106.2	121.4	47.6	-	
2014	77.4	80.1	-	-	52.4	49.5	63.4	-	
		Lafayett	e County		Levy County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	82.6	84.8	-	-	106.3	108.9	89.2	-	
2006	54.9	56.5	-	-	81.6	76.7	150.8	-	
2007	74.8	76.7	-	-	84.4	85.2	75.7	-	
2008	101.6	89.3	-	-	83.5	81.9	126.9	73.4	
2009	121.1	126.6	-	-	110.3	117.4	26.9	70.5	
2010	83.6	87.5	-	-	83.7	88.4	44.1	-	
2011	19.9	11.5	168.7	-	94.7	92.3	164.9	40.7	
2012	43.8	45.0	-	-	85.6	87.9	74.2	-	
2013	79.5	56.6	1,080.0	-	71.4	75.3	24.4	36.1	
2014	32.2	33.5	_	_	88.3	87.1	56.9	_	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 11 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LUNG/BRONCHUS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Putnam	County	71-71	Suwannee County				
		rutilali	County			Suwannie	e County		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	89.3	92.8	43.5	49.4	84.8	91.2	23.0	-	
2006	105.4	109.7	54.1	101.1	73.1	75.8	42.9	110.5	
2007	99.9	101.8	91.6	29.5	78.7	78.8	91.4	-	
2008	78.0	82.1	41.7	-	96.9	101.4	89.0	-	
2009	86.6	89.3	62.1	-	79.6	84.3	22.9	-	
2010	102.7	105.5	102.5	-	80.6	84.0	36.9	-	
2011	92.3	99.2	54.4	60.0	86.5	91.8	51.8	-	
2012	104.6	103.3	124.8	-	70.3	72.4	34.0	-	
2013	87.9	90.2	59.3	42.5	99.3	100.3	79.7	-	
2014	73.6	75.5	26.0	-	66.7	71.5	36.5	-	
		Union	County			Florida			
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	172.3	156.9	278.5	-	71.7	73.3	53.8	39.8	
2006	317.6	301.2	440.0	342.6	67.0	68.3	52.8	37.3	
2007	255.9	232.8	434.5	837.1	64.8	65.3	56.4	34.9	
2008	243.4	226.7	346.4	215.5	64.8	65.6	54.1	36.2	
2009	201.1	167.4	346.8	-	64.5	66.0	48.4	34.2	
2010	228.4	215.2	313.3	314.6	63.2	65.2	50.3	36.5	
2011	216.5	202.5	266.9	222.4	61.3	63.2	52.4	33.2	
2012	187.2	171.8	259.2	221.7	62.5	64.8	49.4	34.3	
2013	211.8	198.0	239.6	136.3	60.6	62.9	45.5	34.6	
2014	221.7	234.2	129.9	228.2	54.1	55.9	40.1	27.8	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



LIVER AND INTRAHEPATIC BILE DUCTS CANCER

TABLE 12. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LIVER/INTRAHEPATIC BILE DUCT CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	G111, D1	Alachua	County			Bradford	d County			
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic		
2005	4.9	4.4	6.5	13.2	-	-	-	-		
2006	6.5	6.6	4.6	-	6.1	7.3	-	-		
2007	7.2	5.8	7.3	-	3.0	3.3	-	-		
2008	4.7	3.6	11.2	9.0	2.9	3.4	-	-		
2009	7.2	6.4	13.3	-	5.6	3.5	23.7	-		
2010	9.1	7.0	22.2	8.1	7.5	9.4	-	-		
2011	6.2	5.3	10.3	12.5	6.1	3.6	31.9	-		
2012	9.0	10.0	7.3	-	2.3	2.7	-	-		
2013	9.7	11.7	3.3	6.3	10.9	12.8	-	-		
2014	6.6	6.9	7.8	6.7	5.5	7.5	-	-		
		Columbi	a County			Dixie (e County			
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic		
2005	6.4	7.3	-	-	8.5	8.9	-	-		
2006	5.4	6.1	-	-	12.1	13.5	-	-		
2007	9.4	9.4	9.4	-	-	-	-	-		
2008	14.3	11.6	25.7	-	4.1	4.3	-	-		
2009	9.8	10.3	9.7	-	14.9	8.0	78.4	-		
2010	9.6	9.3	8.3	-	-	-	-	-		
2011	10.2	10.9	8.8	-	6.6	7.0	-	-		
2012	3.9	4.7	-	-	-	-	-	-		
2013	7.4	8.7	-	81.3	9.4	6.9	85.7	-		
2014	7.6	8.0	6.2	_	7.6	7.9	_	_		

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 12 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LIVER/INTRAHEPATIC BILE DUCT CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	CITT, DT		t County	ombr, z		Hamilto	n County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	9.5	9.8	-	-	8.0	10.3	-	-
2006	-	-	-	-	8.5	10.5	-	-
2007	19.9	20.5	-	-	6.5	8.5	-	-
2008	5.2	5.4	-	-	-	-	-	-
2009	10.2	10.6	-	-	5.1	7.2	-	-
2010	11.4	11.8	-	-	10.4	14.8	-	-
2011	7.5	7.8	-	-	4.2	5.6	-	-
2012	6.7	6.9	-	-	7.6	9.1	-	-
2013	-	-	-	-	18.4	25.3	-	-
2014	5.1	5.3	-	-	-	-	-	-
		Lafayett	e County			Le vy C	ounty	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	15.5	16.6	-	-	7.0	7.5	-	62.1
2006	-	-	-	-	8.7	9.7	-	-
2007	-	-	-	-	9.8	8.3	-	-
2008	-	-	-	-	4.6	3.7	-	-
2009	10.1	10.6	-	-	6.9	4.7	-	-
2010	-	-	-	-	8.1	9.0	-	-
2011	13.9	14.9	-	-	5.0	3.0	23.9	-
2012	-	-	-	-	9.8	11.1	-	-
2013	-	-	-	-	22.0	24.7	-	36.1
2014	-	-	-	-	4.4	4.8	-	-

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 12 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR LIVER/INTRAHEPATIC BILE DUCT CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Putnam	County	, , ,		Suwanne	ee County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	12.2	9.1	27.9	26.3	-	-	-	-
2006	5.1	4.9	8.2	-	18.6	15.0	50.7	-
2007	6.9	5.8	14.9	31.8	9.2	8.2	31.4	-
2008	10.0	11.4	-	-	10.8	12.1	-	-
2009	9.7	11.2	-	23.1	1.3	1.4	-	-
2010	6.4	6.6	8.9	-	6.1	6.9	-	-
2011	3.3	3.8	-	-	5.2	5.8	-	-
2012	7.9	8.6	8.3	64.0	10.5	11.6	-	96.9
2013	12.3	12.7	6.4	44.1	8.7	9.8	-	-
2014	5.4	6.2	-	-	5.0	5.7	-	-
		Union	County			Flo	rida	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	48.8	38.0	95.5	-	5.7	5.4	6.6	7.5
2006	32.7	25.1	61.0	-	6.0	5.6	6.8	6.9
2007	94.6	74.1	160.5	-	6.2	5.8	7.8	6.3
2008	87.3	66.3	140.1	1,350.0	6.5	6.1	7.6	6.9
2009	79.4	56.1	204.3	688.7	6.6	6.2	8.0	6.3
2010	52.6	29.9	103.5	123.0	6.7	6.4	7.7	7.9
2011	98.9	51.5	248.9	172.7	7.0	6.8	8.3	7.8
2012	55.3	56.6	46.6	-	7.2	7.1	7.0	7.3
2013	49.3	43.2	76.8	140.4	7.5	7.4	7.7	6.6
2014	30.0	13.2	63.0	128.0	6.6	6.4	6.5	5.6

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



NON-HODGKIN'S LYMPHOMA

TABLE 13. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR NONHODGKINS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Alachua	County		10.3 15.6 17.8 - 17.7 6.2 7.0 11.4 14.9 5.9 6.5 - 16.6 33.6 23.4 23.0 29.7 27.5 11.5 13.3 - 24.0 5.6 3.6 - 1.2 13.0 14.7 -					
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic		White	Black	Hispanic		
2005	24.6	24.0	30.0	10.3	15.6	17.8	-	269.2		
2006	17.3	19.3	6.9	17.7	6.2	7.0	-	-		
2007	15.3	17.0	8.9	-	11.4	14.9	-	-		
2008	20.8	21.7	13.8	-	5.9	6.5	-	-		
2009	16.0	16.3	7.1	16.6	-	-	-	-		
2010	21.4	21.8	23.8	33.6	23.4	23.0	29.7	-		
2011	16.5	18.5	5.9	27.5	11.5	13.3	-	-		
2012	17.0	19.7	9.9	24.0	5.6	3.6	-	-		
2013	16.9	18.6	10.4	1.2	13.0	14.7	-	-		
2014	14.5	14.9	14.0	-	21.0	23.7	-	-		
		Columbi	a County			Dixie	County			
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic		
2005	13.1	-	-	-	20.3	21.5	-	-		
2006	14.8	10.0	10.0	-	13.3	13.7	-	-		
2007	16.7	9.0	9.0	81.8	19.3	20.2	-	-		
2008	14.8	-	-	-	17.4	19.9	-	-		
2009	44.5									
	14.5	20.4	20.4	-	16.4	19.3	-	_		
2010	14.5	20.4	20.4	-	4.6	19.3	-	-		
				- - 36.7			-	-		
2010	14.3	21.1	21.1		4.6	4.8	- - 62.7	- -		
2010 2011	14.3 16.1	21.1 12.5	21.1 12.5	36.7	4.6 4.6	4.8		- - -		

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 13 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR NONHODGKINS LYMPHOMA CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	CITT, DT	Gilchris	t County	,		Hamilto	n County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	5.9	6.1	-	-	7.0	11.2	-	-
2006	4.9	5.1	-	-	6.7	9.2	-	-
2007	24.7	25.2	-	-	27.8	30.5	16.1	-
2008	17.6	18.6	-	-	5.5	10.3	-	-
2009	21.5	22.3	-	-	23.1	33.2	-	-
2010	4.6	4.8	-	-	35.8	38.6	20.8	-
2011	6.8	7.1	-	-	-	-	-	-
2012	25.6	26.4	-	-	-	-	-	-
2013	42.8	44.8	-	-	23.2	30.6	-	-
2014	12.4	12.9	-	-	6.9	9.1	-	-
		Lafayett	e County			Levy C	County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	24.9	25.3	-	-	17.3	16.8	-	90.8
2006	11.8	12.6	-	-	11.8	10.7	31.5	-
2007	-	-	-	-	11.4	12.5	-	-
2008	-	-	-	-	20.5	20.0	-	-
2009	11.6	11.8	-	-	6.3	5.1	22.5	-
2010	22.8	23.5	-	-	16.1	15.7	-	-
2011	33.9	36.0	-	-	8.7	9.6	-	-
2012	-	-	-	-	12.4	11.6	28.4	-
2013	22.5	25.6	-	-	23.5	24.6	21.4	-
2014	9.3	9.5	-	-	12.9	14.2	-	-

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 13 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR NONHODGKINS LYMPHOMA CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

LIIIIV	CITI, DI	COONT	ANDIE	JINIDA, Z	003 201-	r•		
		Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	16.6	14.0	27.7	-	17.2	14.4	23.6	-
2006	16.3	14.2	25.4	-	12.7	13.9	-	-
2007	20.9	13.8	41.1	12.4	22.6	25.2	-	-
2008	20.7	18.6	20.4	-	25.2	28.2	-	221.2
2009	19.1	16.6	31.7	25.5	21.6	19.0	25.4	-
2010	16.9	17.8	8.3	-	19.7	18.5	17.8	-
2011	22.2	18.1	43.2	90.7	14.4	15.9	-	-
2012	19.8	19.6	10.0	-	9.6	11.2	-	-
2013	25.3	19.3	50.8	-	18.7	20.7	-	-
2014	16.2	17.5	6.2	-	7.9	8.7	-	-
		Union	County					
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	47.1	23.3	129.4	-	18.4	18.2	15.7	16.4
2006	49.3	55.4	21.5	220.2	17.0	17.1	12.7	15.9
2007	67.3	66.1	80.7	131.1	17.4	17.4	13.3	15.8
2008	37.7	26.8	65.0	-	17.5	17.3	14.6	15.5
2009	67.7	50.1	69.2	-	17.3	17.3	13.8	15.0
2010	67.9	69.2	52.1	-	17.5	17.5	15.0	15.2
2011	60.6	39.8	130.7	-	17.3	17.5	13.6	15.3
2012	33.4	15.2	100.7	-	17.1	17.4	13.6	14.9
2013	20.0	-	108.4	-	17.3	17.6	13.7	16.0
2014	74.4	76.4	53.5	-	15.8	15.9	12.3	12.1

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



ORAL CANCER

TABLE 14. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ORAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

2014.							
	Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
12.6	15.2	2.5	19.2	10.4	11.8	-	-
13.4	12.6	23.1	-	19.3	20.1	17.1	-
20.6	23.9	6.1	18.4	10.0	11.8	-	-
21.5	25.4	4.8	-	2.9	3.4	-	-
12.5	13.9	5.6	-	11.1	13.1	-	-
15.8	18.1	9.5	8.1	15.4	11.9	30.2	-
20.8	23.5	14.6	7.0	10.1	12.2	-	-
13.3	13.5	8.9	-	11.6	13.8	-	-
16.9	19.2	6.5	-	12.5	15.6	-	-
12.7	13.9	7.8	-	10.4	12.3	-	-
	Columbi	a County			Dixie	County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
16.1	16.9	13.5	-	19.0	19.9	-	-
11.7	13.7	-	-	24.9	16.2	144.4	-
23.6	28.0	-	-	7.4	7.8	-	-
20.8	24.2	-	-	29.1	22.2	49.6	-
15.4	15.6	10.6	-	30.9	28.7	-	-
20.7	22.5	8.5	-	23.9	15.3	63.1	-
11.4	13.6	-	-	13.7	14.7	-	-
26.1	28.9	20.4	-	33.3	36.8	-	-
11.4	10.5	22.3	-	19.6	21.9	-	-
18.2	21.2		_	13.1	14.7	_	_
	All Races 12.6 13.4 20.6 21.5 12.5 15.8 20.8 13.3 16.9 12.7 All Races 16.1 11.7 23.6 20.8 15.4 20.7 11.4 26.1 11.4	All Races White 12.6 15.2 13.4 12.6 20.6 23.9 21.5 25.4 12.5 13.9 15.8 18.1 20.8 23.5 13.3 13.5 16.9 19.2 12.7 13.9 Columbi All Races White 16.1 16.9 11.7 13.7 23.6 28.0 20.8 24.2 15.4 15.6 20.7 22.5 11.4 13.6 26.1 28.9 11.5	All Races White Black 12.6 15.2 2.5 13.4 12.6 23.1 20.6 23.9 6.1 21.5 25.4 4.8 12.5 13.9 5.6 15.8 18.1 9.5 20.8 23.5 14.6 13.3 13.5 8.9 16.9 19.2 6.5 12.7 13.9 7.8 Columbia County All Races White Black 16.1 16.9 13.5 11.7 13.7 - 23.6 28.0 - 20.8 24.2 - 15.4 15.6 10.6 20.7 22.5 8.5 11.4 13.6 - 26.1 28.9 20.4 11.4 10.5 22.3	All Races White Black Hispanic 12.6 15.2 2.5 19.2 13.4 12.6 23.1 - 20.6 23.9 6.1 18.4 21.5 25.4 4.8 - 12.5 13.9 5.6 - 15.8 18.1 9.5 8.1 20.8 23.5 14.6 7.0 13.3 13.5 8.9 - 16.9 19.2 6.5 - 12.7 13.9 7.8 - Columbia County All Races White Black Hispanic 16.1 16.9 13.5 - 11.7 13.7 - 23.6 28.0 - 20.8 24.2 - 15.4 15.6 10.6 - 20.7 22.5 8.5 - 11.4 13.6 - 26.1 28.9 20.4 - 11.4 10.5 22.3 -	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 12.6 15.2 2.5 19.2 10.4 13.4 12.6 23.1 - 19.3 20.6 23.9 6.1 18.4 10.0 21.5 25.4 4.8 - 2.9 12.5 13.9 5.6 - 11.1 15.8 18.1 9.5 8.1 15.4 20.8 23.5 14.6 7.0 10.1 13.3 13.5 8.9 - 11.6 16.9 19.2 6.5 - 12.5 12.7 13.9 7.8 - 10.4 Columbia County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 16.1 16.9 13.5 - 19.0 11.7 13.7 - - 24.9 23.6 28.0 - - 7.4 20.8 24.2 - - 29.1 15.4 15.6 10.6 -	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White All Races White All Races All Race	All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 12.6 15.2 2.5 19.2 10.4 11.8 - 13.4 12.6 23.1 - 19.3 20.1 17.1 20.6 23.9 6.1 18.4 10.0 11.8 - 21.5 25.4 4.8 - 2.9 3.4 - 12.5 13.9 5.6 - 11.1 13.1 - 15.8 18.1 9.5 8.1 15.4 11.9 30.2 20.8 23.5 14.6 7.0 10.1 12.2 - 13.3 13.5 8.9 - 11.6 13.8 - 16.9 19.2 6.5 - 12.5 15.6 - 12.7 13.9 7.8 - 10.4 12.3 - Columbia County Dixie County All Races White Black<

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 14 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ORAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

DA, 2003										
	Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County				
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic			
35.0	36.2	-	-	12.9	17.5	-	-			
12.6	13.3	-	-	12.5	7.9	25.4	-			
37.6	39.0	-	-	6.8	11.0	-	-			
4.2	4.3	-	-	37.1	54.6	-	-			
13.0	13.5	-	-	22.8	15.4	45.3	-			
17.0	17.6	-	-	14.3	10.4	31.0	-			
5.3	5.6	-	-	23.1	10.6	52.5	-			
10.2	10.5	-	-	13.5	7.7	44.6	-			
21.4	22.2	-	-	5.8	-	19.6	-			
14.4	14.9	-	-	8.4	-	40.3	-			
	Lafayett	e County			Le vy C	County	3			
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic			
-	-	-	-	10.6	11.5	-	-			
-	-	-	-	13.3	10.3	48.8	-			
-	-	-	-	13.1	12.7	33.7	-			
-	-	-	-	11.6	13.1	-	-			
11.9	12.2	-	-	21.6	21.7	-	-			
-	-	-	-	21.8	24.2	-	78.0			
21.0	24.6	-	-	13.1	14.7	-	-			
13.2	13.2	-	-	22.3	21.4	27.4	-			
23.0	23.4	-	-	15.4	17.2	-	-			
22.4	23.4									
	All Races 35.0 12.6 37.6 4.2 13.0 17.0 5.3 10.2 21.4 14.4 All Races 11.9 - 21.0 13.2 23.0	All Races White 35.0 36.2 12.6 13.3 37.6 39.0 4.2 4.3 13.0 13.5 17.0 17.6 5.3 5.6 10.2 10.5 21.4 22.2 14.4 14.9 Lafayette All Races White 11.9 12.2 21.0 24.6 13.2 13.2	All Races White Black 35.0 36.2 - 12.6 13.3 - 37.6 39.0 - 4.2 4.3 - 13.0 13.5 - 17.0 17.6 - 5.3 5.6 - 10.2 10.5 - 21.4 22.2 - 14.4 14.9 - Lafayette County All Races White Black 11.9 12.2 - 21.0 24.6 - 13.2 13.2 -	All Races White Black Hispanic 35.0 36.2 - - 12.6 13.3 - - 37.6 39.0 - - 4.2 4.3 - - 13.0 13.5 - - 17.0 17.6 - - 5.3 5.6 - - 10.2 10.5 - - 21.4 22.2 - - 14.4 14.9 - - Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	All Races White Black Hispanic Races 35.0 36.2 - - 12.9 12.6 13.3 - - 12.5 37.6 39.0 - - 6.8 4.2 4.3 - - 37.1 13.0 13.5 - - 22.8 17.0 17.6 - - 14.3 5.3 5.6 - - 23.1 10.2 10.5 - - 13.5 21.4 22.2 - - 5.8 14.4 14.9 - - 8.4 Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races - - - 13.3 - - - 13.3 - - - 13.3 - - - 13.1 - - - - 11.6 - - - - 21.8 - <td>All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 35.0 36.2 - - 12.9 17.5 12.6 13.3 - - 12.5 7.9 37.6 39.0 - - 6.8 11.0 4.2 4.3 - - 37.1 54.6 13.0 13.5 - - 22.8 15.4 17.0 17.6 - - 14.3 10.4 5.3 5.6 - - 23.1 10.6 10.2 10.5 - - 13.5 7.7 21.4 22.2 - - 5.8 - 14.4 14.9 - - 8.4 - Lafayette County Levy County Levy County Levy County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White - - - - 13.1 12.7</td> <td>Gilchrist County Hamilton County All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 35.0 36.2 - - 12.9 17.5 - 12.6 13.3 - - 12.5 7.9 25.4 37.6 39.0 - - 6.8 11.0 - 4.2 4.3 - - 37.1 54.6 - 13.0 13.5 - - 22.8 15.4 45.3 17.0 17.6 - - 22.8 15.4 45.3 17.0 17.6 - - 23.1 10.6 52.5 10.2 10.5 - - 23.1 10.6 52.5 10.2 10.5 - - 13.5 7.7 44.6 21.4 22.2 - - 5.8 - 19.6 14.4 14.9 - -</td>	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 35.0 36.2 - - 12.9 17.5 12.6 13.3 - - 12.5 7.9 37.6 39.0 - - 6.8 11.0 4.2 4.3 - - 37.1 54.6 13.0 13.5 - - 22.8 15.4 17.0 17.6 - - 14.3 10.4 5.3 5.6 - - 23.1 10.6 10.2 10.5 - - 13.5 7.7 21.4 22.2 - - 5.8 - 14.4 14.9 - - 8.4 - Lafayette County Levy County Levy County Levy County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White - - - - 13.1 12.7	Gilchrist County Hamilton County All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 35.0 36.2 - - 12.9 17.5 - 12.6 13.3 - - 12.5 7.9 25.4 37.6 39.0 - - 6.8 11.0 - 4.2 4.3 - - 37.1 54.6 - 13.0 13.5 - - 22.8 15.4 45.3 17.0 17.6 - - 22.8 15.4 45.3 17.0 17.6 - - 23.1 10.6 52.5 10.2 10.5 - - 23.1 10.6 52.5 10.2 10.5 - - 13.5 7.7 44.6 21.4 22.2 - - 5.8 - 19.6 14.4 14.9 - -			

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 14 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR ORAL CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

_, .,							
	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
13.9	13.9	9.1	-	22.0	24.3	-	99.3
13.6	14.3	-	28.2	11.9	13.1	-	-
13.8	14.9	7.1	-	18.7	18.6	31.4	80.8
16.8	18.4	9.2	-	11.5	12.6	-	-
20.8	22.1	8.8	-	9.5	10.7	-	-
19.4	21.0	9.0	-	19.4	17.3	37.9	-
11.5	12.1	-	55.5	4.5	1.7	16.0	-
12.7	14.5	-	-	21.1	20.6	15.5	-
13.8	11.7	17.0	19.8	9.4	10.4	-	-
15.0	16.8	-	-	11.5	12.9	-	-
	Union	County			Flo	rida	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
74.9	89.1	-	311.5	11.9	12.3	8.6	7.5
38.8	24.5	99.4	-	12.2	12.6	8.8	8.3
110.7	93.0	232.7	109.1	12.5	12.8	9.0	8.5
74.3	61.8	89.0	-	12.8	13.1	9.0	7.8
92.2	89.0	84.8	232.3	12.2	12.6	8.2	7.9
68.5	62.5	107.5	-	12.4	13.0	7.9	8.3
55.3	57.8	37.1	136.1	12.5	13.3	8.3	8.2
89.9	94.2	62.6	74.5	12.8	13.5	7.8	8.3
75.2	51.0	141.7	-	13.4	14.1	8.7	8.6
70.7	68.3	102.7	397.4	12.4	13.0	8.0	6.8
	All Races 13.9 13.6 13.8 16.8 20.8 19.4 11.5 12.7 13.8 15.0 All Races 74.9 38.8 110.7 74.3 92.2 68.5 55.3 89.9 75.2	All Races White 13.9 13.9 13.6 14.3 13.8 14.9 16.8 18.4 20.8 22.1 19.4 21.0 11.5 12.1 12.7 14.5 13.8 11.7 15.0 16.8 Union All Races White 74.9 89.1 38.8 24.5 110.7 93.0 74.3 61.8 92.2 89.0 68.5 62.5 55.3 57.8 89.9 94.2 75.2 51.0	All Races White Black 13.9 13.9 9.1 13.6 14.3 - 13.8 14.9 7.1 16.8 18.4 9.2 20.8 22.1 8.8 19.4 21.0 9.0 11.5 12.1 - 12.7 14.5 - 13.8 11.7 17.0 15.0 16.8 - Union County All Races White Black 74.9 89.1 - 38.8 24.5 99.4 110.7 93.0 232.7 74.3 61.8 89.0 92.2 89.0 84.8 68.5 62.5 107.5 55.3 57.8 37.1 89.9 94.2 62.6 75.2 51.0 141.7	All Races White Black Hispanic 13.9 13.9 9.1 - 13.6 14.3 - 28.2 13.8 14.9 7.1 - 16.8 18.4 9.2 - 20.8 22.1 8.8 - 19.4 21.0 9.0 - 11.5 12.1 - 55.5 12.7 14.5 - - 13.8 11.7 17.0 19.8 15.0 16.8 - - Union County All Races White Black Hispanic 74.9 89.1 - 311.5 38.8 24.5 99.4 - 110.7 93.0 232.7 109.1 74.3 61.8 89.0 - 92.2 89.0 84.8 232.3 68.5 62.5 107.5 - 55.3 57.8 37.1 136.1 89.9 94.2 62.6 74.5 75.2	Putnam County All Races White Black Hispanic Races 13.9 13.9 9.1 - 22.0 13.6 14.3 - 28.2 11.9 13.8 14.9 7.1 - 18.7 16.8 18.4 9.2 - 11.5 20.8 22.1 8.8 - 9.5 19.4 21.0 9.0 - 19.4 11.5 12.1 - 55.5 4.5 12.7 14.5 - - 21.1 13.8 11.7 17.0 19.8 9.4 15.0 16.8 - - 11.5 Union County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 74.9 89.1 - 311.5 11.9 38.8 24.5 99.4 - 12.2 110.7 93.0 232.7 109.1 12.5 74.3 61.8 89.0 - 12.8 92.2 89.0<	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 13.9 13.9 9.1 - 22.0 24.3 13.6 14.3 - 28.2 11.9 13.1 13.8 14.9 7.1 - 18.7 18.6 16.8 18.4 9.2 - 11.5 12.6 20.8 22.1 8.8 - 9.5 10.7 19.4 21.0 9.0 - 19.4 17.3 11.5 12.1 - 55.5 4.5 1.7 12.7 14.5 - - 21.1 20.6 13.8 11.7 17.0 19.8 9.4 10.4 15.0 16.8 - - 11.5 12.9 Union County Flow All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 74.9 89.1 - 311.5 11.9 12.3 </td <td>Putnam County Suwannee County All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 13.9 13.9 9.1 - 22.0 24.3 - 13.6 14.3 - 28.2 11.9 13.1 - 13.8 14.9 7.1 - 18.7 18.6 31.4 16.8 18.4 9.2 - 11.5 12.6 - 20.8 22.1 8.8 - 9.5 10.7 - 19.4 21.0 9.0 - 19.4 17.3 37.9 11.5 12.1 - 55.5 4.5 1.7 16.0 12.7 14.5 - - 21.1 20.6 15.5 13.8 11.7 17.0 19.8 9.4 10.4 - 15.0 16.8 - - 11.5 12.9 - 74.9 89.1 - 311.5</td>	Putnam County Suwannee County All Races White Black Hispanic Races All Races White Black 13.9 13.9 9.1 - 22.0 24.3 - 13.6 14.3 - 28.2 11.9 13.1 - 13.8 14.9 7.1 - 18.7 18.6 31.4 16.8 18.4 9.2 - 11.5 12.6 - 20.8 22.1 8.8 - 9.5 10.7 - 19.4 21.0 9.0 - 19.4 17.3 37.9 11.5 12.1 - 55.5 4.5 1.7 16.0 12.7 14.5 - - 21.1 20.6 15.5 13.8 11.7 17.0 19.8 9.4 10.4 - 15.0 16.8 - - 11.5 12.9 - 74.9 89.1 - 311.5

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



OVARIAN CANCER

TABLE 15. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR OVARY CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		Alachua	County			Bradford	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	7.1	7.0	-	12.2	6.6	8.8	-	-
2006	6.7	6.6	3.0	-	3.3	7.7	-	-
2007	5.4	6.3	6.1	-	6.4	5.3	-	-
2008	5.6	6.5	2.4	11.9	2.6	6.4	-	-
2009	5.7	6.2	-	-	3.6	6.6	-	-
2010	5.2	6.3	8.4	-	6.3	5.2	14.5	-
2011	5.8	6.3	6.6	7.8	5.8	6.0	-	-
2012	5.6	6.0	9.1	-	-	4.7	-	-
2013	4.9	5.8	6.0	12.2	10.0	4.7	15.9	-
2014	2.5	5.5	-	-	5.3	2.3	-	-
		Columbia County Dixie Co						
		Corambi	a county			DIXIE	County	
Year	AII Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
Year 2005				Hispanic				Hispanic -
	Races	White	Black	·	Races	White	Black	Hispanic - -
2005	Races 22.2	White	Black 22.8	·	Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	22.2 5.0	White 7.6 4.2	Black 22.8	101.6	Races -	White 23.2 5.6	Black - -	-
2005 2006 2007	22.2 5.0 1.3	White 7.6 4.2 8.0	22.8 -	101.6	Races	White 23.2 5.6 1.6	Black - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008	22.2 5.0 1.3 3.5	White 7.6 4.2 8.0 2.9	22.8 - - 13.2	101.6	8.9	White 23.2 5.6 1.6 2.4	Black - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009	22.2 5.0 1.3 3.5 5.7	White 7.6 4.2 8.0 2.9 4.1	22.8 - - 13.2	101.6	Races 8.9 3.5	White 23.2 5.6 1.6 2.4 6.8	Black - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010	22.2 5.0 1.3 3.5 5.7 3.8	White 7.6 4.2 8.0 2.9 4.1 5.1	22.8 - - 13.2 - 7.7	101.6	Races 8.9 3.5 3.6	White 23.2 5.6 1.6 2.4 6.8 3.7	Black - -	
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	Races 22.2 5.0 1.3 3.5 5.7 3.8 2.0	White 7.6 4.2 8.0 2.9 4.1 5.1 6.6	22.8 13.2 - 7.7	101.6	Races 8.9 3.5 3.6 6.0	White 23.2 5.6 1.6 2.4 6.8 3.7 2.4	Black - -	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 15 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR OVARY CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

,							
	Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
-	-	-	-	16.2	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	20.9	-	-	-
4.0	-	-	-	-	4.1	-	-
-	9.2	-	-	8.8	-	-	-
3.8	3.6	-	-	6.8	3.9	20.0	-
7.5	3.8	-	-	4.8	7.8	-	-
16.9	6.3	-	-	-	17.7	-	-
9.0	-	-	-	-	9.2	-	-
15.1	3.2	-	-	9.1	15.7	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Lafayett	e County			Le vy C	County	
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
-	23.4	-	-	8.7	-	-	-
-	27.3	-	-	11.4	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	1.4	-	-	-
-	11.1	-	-	6.9	-	29.4	96.4
-	-	-	-	6.5	-	-	-
-	6.3	-	-	4.4	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	1.8	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	9.4	-	-	-
9.3	-	-	380.7	-	9.5	-	-
	All Races - 4.0 - 3.8 7.5 16.9 9.0 15.1	All Races White	All Races White Black	All Races White Black Hispanic	Gilchrist County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races - - - 16.2 - - - 20.9 4.0 - - - - 9.2 - - 8.8 3.8 3.6 - - 6.8 7.5 3.8 - - 4.8 16.9 6.3 - - - 9.0 - - - - 9.0 - - - - 9.0 - - - - 9.0 - - - - 9.0 - - - - 9.0 - - - - 15.1 3.2 - - 9.1 - Lafayette County - - 8.7 - 23.4 - - 8.7 - 27.3 - - 11.4 - -	All Races White Black Hispanic Races White Races White Races White Races White Races White Races Care Care	Hamilton County

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 15 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR OVARY CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	DA, 2003	2017.						
		Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	5.3	9.3	-	-	3.4	6.1	-	-
2006	6.2	10.7	15.7	-	5.4	4.2	-	-
2007	9.6	1.5	-	30.2	7.4	11.0	-	-
2008	3.6	5.8	-	-	5.0	4.3	-	-
2009	3.4	7.2	7.6	-	3.4	2.8	-	-
2010	11.7	5.1	24.2	65.6	10.3	10.5	-	-
2011	2.8	-	-	-	6.3	3.2	26.0	-
2012	4.5	2.0	9.6	-	5.9	4.4	-	-
2013	10.9	10.6	10.6	-	4.6	11.1	-	-
2014	3.1	-	-	-	7.9	3.5	19.0	-
		Union County				Flo	rida	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	-	3.7	-	-	6.7	-	4.8	4.9
2006	-	5.9	-	-	6.5	-	5.2	5.3
2007	-	8.2	-	-	6.3	-	4.7	5.0
2008	-	5.6	-	-	6.4	-	5.0	5.5
2009	10.3	3.6	-	-	6.0	11.9	4.1	4.9
2010	5.2	11.6	-	-	6.1	6.3	5.0	5.5
2011	-	5.2	-	-	6.1	-	5.4	5.3
2012	12.3	6.6	-	-	5.9	15.5	5.4	4.8
2013	-	5.1	-	-	5.8	-	5.3	4.8
2014	17.0	6.4	-	-	5.4	18.8	4.1	4.1

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map, assessed February 19, 2016.



PANCREATIC CANCER

TABLE 16. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR PANCREAS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

ANDI	LUNIDA,	2003-20	14.					
		Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	11.5	11.5	12.9	19.2	6.2	7.2	-	-
2006	11.3	10.2	17.5	-	24.0	24.4	27.9	-
2007	14.1	15.1	12.5	13.8	12.6	11.0	35.7	-
2008	13.6	11.2	24.6	9.0	5.5	6.2	-	-
2009	11.5	11.5	15.2	12.7	15.9	18.3	-	-
2010	13.0	11.3	25.7	20.3	16.0	14.0	12.4	-
2011	14.2	16.0	8.2	-	8.7	10.1	-	-
2012	14.1	13.3	15.0	-	8.6	10.5	-	-
2013	14.6	14.2	21.6	10.1	10.6	12.0	-	-
2014	11.8	12.9	8.8	-	-	-	-	-
		Columbi	a County			Dixie	County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	11.1	9.8	25.8	-	-	-	-	-
2006	16.0	18.5	-	-	19.9	20.9	-	-
2007	12.0	13.7	-	-	9.6	10.0	-	-
2008	13.9	14.5	13.2	-	-	-	-	-
2009	12.4	13.2	8.1	-	8.1	8.5	-	-
2010	8.9	10.2	-	-	6.6	7.0	-	-
2011	8.2	9.8	-	-	17.7	15.6	74.6	-
2012	12.5	11.9	7.6	-	14.0	14.9	-	-
2013	12.7	13.9	8.4	-	3.5	3.7	-	-
2014	9.7	6.1	35.2	-	-	-	-	-

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 16 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR PANCREAS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

FLURIDA,	2005-20	14.							
	Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County			
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic		
5.2	5.4	-	-	21.4	11.0	20.0	-		
11.0	11.2	-	-	19.2	16.8	30.6	-		
5.8	5.9	-	-	15.1	8.5	26.3	-		
3.8	3.9	-	-	6.3	-	29.0	-		
3.6	3.8	-	-	-	-	-	-		
3.4	3.5	-	-	8.9	12.6	-	-		
26.4	27.6	-	-	7.4	10.1	-	-		
6.7	6.9	-	-	18.0	24.8	-	-		
24.0	24.9	-	-	4.5	6.4	-	-		
3.8	3.9	-	-	11.0	5.6	35.7	-		
	Lafayett	e County			Levy C	County			
All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic		
-	-	-	-	10.5	11.6	-	-		
13.3	13.6	-	-	9.1	8.2	30.2	-		
14.5	14.8	-	-	4.0	4.4	-	-		
12.3	12.4	-	-	11.4	10.9	20.9	-		
-	-	-	-	11.3	12.3	-	-		
-	-	-	-	11.7	12.9	-	-		
9.8	10.3	-	-	9.9	6.9	57.8	-		
-	-	-	-	12.8	12.7	16.5	-		
				45.0	10.3	22.0	39.5		
-	-	-	-	15.0	10.3	23.9	39.3		
	All Races 5.2 11.0 5.8 3.8 3.6 3.4 26.4 6.7 24.0 3.8 All Races - 13.3 14.5 12.3	All Races White 5.2 5.4 11.0 11.2 5.8 5.9 3.8 3.9 3.6 3.8 3.4 3.5 26.4 27.6 6.7 6.9 24.0 24.9 3.8 3.9 Lafayett All Races White 13.3 13.6 14.5 14.8 12.3 12.4	All Races White Black 5.2 5.4 - 11.0 11.2 - 5.8 5.9 - 3.8 3.9 - 3.6 3.8 - 3.4 3.5 - 26.4 27.6 - 6.7 6.9 - 24.0 24.9 - 3.8 3.9 - Lafayette County All Races White Black - - - 13.3 13.6 - 14.5 14.8 - 12.3 12.4 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - <td>All Races White Black Hispanic 5.2 5.4 - - 11.0 11.2 - - 5.8 5.9 - - 3.8 3.9 - - 3.6 3.8 - - 3.4 3.5 - - 26.4 27.6 - - 6.7 6.9 - - 24.0 24.9 - - 3.8 3.9 - - Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic - - - - 13.3 13.6 - - 14.5 14.8 - - 12.3 12.4 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -</td> <td>Gilchrist County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 5.2 5.4 - - 21.4 11.0 11.2 - - 19.2 5.8 5.9 - - 15.1 3.8 3.9 - - 6.3 3.6 3.8 - - - 3.4 3.5 - - 8.9 26.4 27.6 - - 7.4 6.7 6.9 - - 18.0 24.0 24.9 - - 4.5 3.8 3.9 - - 11.0 Lafayette County All Races - - - 10.5 13.3 13.6 - - 9.1 14.5 14.8 - - 9.1 14.5 14.8 - - 11.4 - - - 11.3 - - - 11.7</td> <td>All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 5.2 5.4 - - 21.4 11.0 11.0 11.2 - - 19.2 16.8 5.8 5.9 - - 15.1 8.5 3.8 3.9 - - 6.3 - 3.6 3.8 - - - - 3.4 3.5 - - 8.9 12.6 26.4 27.6 - - 7.4 10.1 6.7 6.9 - - 18.0 24.8 24.0 24.9 - - 4.5 6.4 3.8 3.9 - - 11.0 5.6 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County Levy County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White - - - - 10.5 11.6 11.6<td>Gilchrist County Hamilton County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 5.2 5.4 - - 21.4 11.0 20.0 11.0 11.2 - - 19.2 16.8 30.6 5.8 5.9 - - 15.1 8.5 26.3 3.8 3.9 - - 6.3 - 29.0 3.6 3.8 - - - - - 3.4 3.5 - - 8.9 12.6 - 26.4 27.6 - - 7.4 10.1 - 6.7 6.9 - - 18.0 24.8 - 24.0 24.9 - - 4.5 6.4 - 3.8 3.9 - - 11.0 5.6 35.7 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County <tr< td=""></tr<></td></td>	All Races White Black Hispanic 5.2 5.4 - - 11.0 11.2 - - 5.8 5.9 - - 3.8 3.9 - - 3.6 3.8 - - 3.4 3.5 - - 26.4 27.6 - - 6.7 6.9 - - 24.0 24.9 - - 3.8 3.9 - - Lafayette County All Races White Black Hispanic - - - - 13.3 13.6 - - 14.5 14.8 - - 12.3 12.4 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Gilchrist County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races 5.2 5.4 - - 21.4 11.0 11.2 - - 19.2 5.8 5.9 - - 15.1 3.8 3.9 - - 6.3 3.6 3.8 - - - 3.4 3.5 - - 8.9 26.4 27.6 - - 7.4 6.7 6.9 - - 18.0 24.0 24.9 - - 4.5 3.8 3.9 - - 11.0 Lafayette County All Races - - - 10.5 13.3 13.6 - - 9.1 14.5 14.8 - - 9.1 14.5 14.8 - - 11.4 - - - 11.3 - - - 11.7	All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White 5.2 5.4 - - 21.4 11.0 11.0 11.2 - - 19.2 16.8 5.8 5.9 - - 15.1 8.5 3.8 3.9 - - 6.3 - 3.6 3.8 - - - - 3.4 3.5 - - 8.9 12.6 26.4 27.6 - - 7.4 10.1 6.7 6.9 - - 18.0 24.8 24.0 24.9 - - 4.5 6.4 3.8 3.9 - - 11.0 5.6 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County Levy County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White - - - - 10.5 11.6 11.6 <td>Gilchrist County Hamilton County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 5.2 5.4 - - 21.4 11.0 20.0 11.0 11.2 - - 19.2 16.8 30.6 5.8 5.9 - - 15.1 8.5 26.3 3.8 3.9 - - 6.3 - 29.0 3.6 3.8 - - - - - 3.4 3.5 - - 8.9 12.6 - 26.4 27.6 - - 7.4 10.1 - 6.7 6.9 - - 18.0 24.8 - 24.0 24.9 - - 4.5 6.4 - 3.8 3.9 - - 11.0 5.6 35.7 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County <tr< td=""></tr<></td>	Gilchrist County Hamilton County All Races White Black Hispanic All Races White Black 5.2 5.4 - - 21.4 11.0 20.0 11.0 11.2 - - 19.2 16.8 30.6 5.8 5.9 - - 15.1 8.5 26.3 3.8 3.9 - - 6.3 - 29.0 3.6 3.8 - - - - - 3.4 3.5 - - 8.9 12.6 - 26.4 27.6 - - 7.4 10.1 - 6.7 6.9 - - 18.0 24.8 - 24.0 24.9 - - 4.5 6.4 - 3.8 3.9 - - 11.0 5.6 35.7 Lafayette County Levy County Levy County <tr< td=""></tr<>		

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 16 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR PANCREAS CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	,	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	8.4	9.4	-	-	10.9	7.8	55.5	-
2006	13.1	13.3	8.3	-	22.6	24.7	-	-
2007	15.7	16.3	7.7	25.7	14.3	13.7	28.3	-
2008	12.1	10.8	22.0	-	6.7	7.3	-	-
2009	10.2	8.6	28.6	-	7.9	8.5	-	-
2010	11.1	12.8	-	-	8.4	7.4	28.4	-
2011	11.7	12.1	9.1	-	6.2	5.4	17.6	-
2012	7.1	6.2	16.5	28.7	19.7	21.8	-	-
2013	13.9	13.5	9.6	34.2	15.1	13.7	39.3	-
2014	6.5	5.6	19.2	-	7.2	7.9	-	-
		Union	County			Florida		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	31.5	37.4	-	-	11.4	11.0	13.0	9.9
2006	24.0	30.5	-	-	11.2	11.1	11.0	10.2
2007	38.6	35.9	49.0	-	10.9	10.6	12.1	9.2
2008	21.2	14.4	48.4	-	11.3	11.0	12.7	9.2
	27.1	25.4	-	141.4	11.5	11.2	12.4	10.9
2010	56.7	48.0	107.5	-	11.3	11.1	13.4	9.9
2011	40.8	34.0	102.1	109.1	11.6	11.6	12.7	10.5
2012	73.4	77.1	56.2	-	12.1	12.0	13.4	9.7
2013	16.7	14.9	19.3	-	12.1	12.2	11.3	10.7
2014	6.9	-	53.0	-	11.4	11.2	13.1	8.6

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



PROSTATE CANCER

TABLE 17. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR PROSTATE CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

ANDI	LUNIDA,	2003-20	14.					
		Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	66.2	62.6	92.2	46.4	45.0	44.4	55.2	-
2006	64.0	65.6	52.7	-	69.5	74.4	50.3	-
2007	83.0	79.8	106.1	57.4	61.8	56.6	127.7	-
2008	75.9	65.4	120.6	40.8	67.1	59.0	116.6	-
2009	63.5	54.6	116.5	23.0	79.1	62.9	141.0	-
2010	47.4	41.5	83.4	55.8	42.2	37.3	49.4	-
2011	57.3	53.2	88.7	22.7	44.7	43.0	49.4	-
2012	38.7	36.7	50.4	51.2	34.9	33.3	62.7	-
2013	39.8	37.0	50.6	22.4	37.4	20.5	139.9	-
2014	28.7	22.4	62.5	-	29.6	22.4	56.8	-
		Columbi	a County Dixie County					
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	53.9	46.1	92.7	-	46.2	43.5	158.9	-
2006	40.8	40.4	19.5	-	29.0	30.1	-	-
2007	48.7	43.4	87.2	-	37.6	39.7	-	-
2008	44.7	43.1	55.7	63.5	36.6	26.2	146.8	-
2009	78.4	68.2	155.8	-	36.2	24.7	259.6	-
2010	56.3	54.2	70.7	-	38.4	35.7	-	-
2011	44.2	41.8	64.8	35.0	43.2	46.4	-	353.0
2012	42.7	40.2	49.2	39.8	20.5	21.5	-	-
2013	34.3	27.1	91.4	52.5	43.0	41.9	85.7	-
		20.0	00.5	25.0	24.0	22.0		
2014	36.7	28.8	89.5	25.9	21.8	22.8	-	-

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 17 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR PROSTATE CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

AND	LUNIDA,	2003-20	T-1.					
		Gilchris	t County			Hamilto	n County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	42.2	36.5	101.1	-	77.2	91.6	20.4	-
2006	47.1	48.8	-	-	71.7	71.1	86.0	-
2007	35.0	35.9	-	-	70.2	76.4	57.6	-
2008	63.9	61.6	-	353.0	68.3	61.9	97.7	-
2009	59.4	61.5	-	-	99.7	92.3	118.2	-
2010	14.8	15.3	-	-	35.0	34.2	44.2	-
2011	38.6	35.6	144.4	-	52.3	37.3	71.1	190.4
2012	32.9	28.9	179.2	-	22.7	5.8	60.2	-
2013	11.2	11.5	-	-	42.6	51.1	20.8	155.2
2014	26.5	27.2	-	-	47.3	28.2	107.3	-
		Lafayett	County Levy County					
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	57.2	59.0	-	-	47.9	49.8	25.0	-
2006	23.4	24.4	-	-	55.0	56.2	50.2	-
2007	26.8	29.9	-	-	64.4	59.3	154.1	77.9
2008	12.1	12.3	-	-	44.8	42.6	84.8	-
2009	51.7	55.1	-	-	52.0	51.2	69.4	-
2010	21.2	22.3	-	-	46.2	45.2	77.7	-
2011	9.8	-	-	311.5	22.8	22.3	44.2	-
2012	9.5	9.8	-	-	18.9	15.0	51.2	32.1
2013	9.7	10.6	-	-	35.9	29.1	113.2	43.2
2014	28.2	29.7	-	-	20.6	19.8	29.3	-

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 17 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR PROSTATE CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	,	Putnam	County			Suwanne	ee County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	56.5	45.4	101.5	-	53.0	53.6	60.1	-
2006	57.8	54.8	63.4	51.7	53.8	46.6	132.4	-
2007	64.7	62.0	92.6	-	45.4	48.1	-	-
2008	62.1	53.7	84.4	-	30.6	29.8	19.7	-
2009	63.8	58.5	88.9	27.3	41.9	37.9	66.8	-
2010	50.6	52.9	37.5	130.0	42.6	41.9	55.4	-
2011	66.3	61.0	113.2	92.7	54.1	48.6	117.0	-
2012	32.3	31.6	47.9	19.8	30.1	28.6	56.1	-
2013	34.7	20.5	48.1	45.7	38.3	39.2	16.4	50.4
2014	33.0	22.8	47.6	159.0	26.3	22.8	80.0	-
		Union	County			Flo	rida	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	214.6	146.5	542.8	285.0	59.8	55.9	84.3	51.9
2006	180.8	161.2	270.3	-	58.9	55.6	76.2	48.8
2007	113.0	80.5	299.9	3,080.6	62.0	57.9	86.9	53.9
2008	152.7	93.5	464.6	-	57.0	52.8	87.7	49.3
2009	270.8	137.1	937.3	529.5	55.5	51.4	82.8	50.9
2010	142.7	72.1	409.2	80.8	52.1	48.5	77.2	44.5
2011	109.5	76.2	220.5	260.1	51.9	48.2	81.4	46.0
2012	113.3	58.3	329.9	74.5	43.0	39.7	70.1	36.9
2013	128.4	61.0	347.5	117.6	41.8	38.4	65.5	38.3
2014	78.2	36.2	257.8	75.7	31.8	29.1	47.3	25.6

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map, assessed February 19, 2016.



STOMACH CANCER

TABLE 18. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR STOMACH CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA. 2005-2014.

AND	LONIDA,	2005-20	14.					
		Alachua	County			Bradfor	d County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	7.0	5.7	15.9	9.0	6.1	7.0	-	-
2006	6.6	5.6	16.8	-	15.5	14.2	23.9	-
2007	6.4	4.1	14.1	-	3.5	3.8	-	-
2008	3.5	3.8	2.5	-	-	-	-	-
2009	5.9	6.5	4.2	7.8	-	-	-	-
2010	6.5	6.0	11.6	15.1	3.4	3.8	-	-
2011	7.5	6.2	16.0	-	3.1	3.4	-	-
2012	5.2	2.5	18.5	-	-	-	-	-
2013	4.5	4.3	7.7	13.0	15.4	17.6	-	-
2014	4.7	4.2	8.3	19.1	-	-	-	-
		Columbi	a County			Dixie	County	
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic
2005	2.7	1.3	13.5	-	-	-	-	-
2006	6.0	3.9	13.0	81.6	13.2	9.0	100.9	-
2007	5.3	6.2	-	-	-	-	-	-
2008	4.9	4.2	8.5	-	-	-	-	-
2009	4.8	4.2	9.7	-	13.6	14.3	-	-
2010	1.9	1.1	9.3	-	-	-	-	-
2011	5.2	3.4	15.9	-	-	-	-	-
2012	4.6	3.7	14.2	-	-	-	-	-
2013	5.8	6.8	-	-	-	-	-	-
2014	4.6	3.3	16.1	-	-	-	-	-

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx? selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 18 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR STOMACH CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

	LOMBA		t County		Hamilton County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2006	5.6	5.8	-	-	8.5	10.5	-	-	
2007	-	-	-	-	15.7	-	59.8	-	
2008	-	-	-	-	23.1	21.7	29.0	-	
2009	5.8	6.2	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2010	14.8	15.4	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2011	-	-	-	-	4.7	6.2	-	-	
2012	4.1	4.2	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2013	15.4	15.9	-	-	5.6	7.3	-	-	
2014	-	-	-	-	5.4	-	25.4	-	
		Lafayette County Levy County							
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	-	-	-	-	1.7	1.8	-	-	
2006	-	-	-	-	7.5	1.9	79.4	-	
2007	-	-	-	-	3.1	3.2	-	-	
2008	-	-	-	-	5.5	6.1	-	-	
2009	-	-	-	-	3.3	3.5	-	-	
2010	8.8	-	204.2	-	1.3	1.4	-	-	
2011	-	-	-	-	10.0	11.0	-	-	
2012	-	-	-	-	6.7	7.4	-	-	
2012									
2013	-	-	-	-	1.5	1.6	-	-	

Source: Florida Cancer Data System,

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



TABLE 18 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR STOMACH CANCER INCIDENCES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2005-2014.

		2003-20	±-71						
		Putnam	County		Suwannee County				
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	3.9	2.9	8.6	-	10.5	11.5	-	-	
2006	3.4	2.9	10.0	-	5.4	3.9	25.8	-	
2007	5.4	3.1	27.1	-	7.3	8.0	-	80.8	
2008	8.8	9.4	6.7	-	5.1	3.8	28.3	-	
2009	4.5	3.0	15.1	23.1	6.4	6.9	-	-	
2010	5.8	5.3	7.3	-	6.0	3.3	42.9	-	
2011	3.4	2.0	15.0	-	3.2	3.5	-	-	
2012	5.3	4.3	9.9	-	7.7	8.4	-	-	
2013	6.5	6.5	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2014	3.4	3.8	-	-	1.6	1.8	-	-	
		Union	County			Flo	rida		
Year	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	All Races	White	Black	Hispanic	
2005	22.2	15.6	76.1	285.0	6.1	5.5	11.0	7.3	
2006	23.3	7.7	79.3	-	5.8	5.2	10.1	7.5	
2007	-	-	-	-	5.9	5.2	11.4	7.0	
2008	10.6	7.0	21.1	-	5.7	5.1	9.7	7.1	
2009	17.5	-	83.3	-	5.8	5.1	10.0	7.8	
2010	22.2	21.4	16.9	-	6.0	5.3	11.6	7.6	
2011	29.2	19.9	59.5	109.1	5.9	5.3	10.2	6.9	
2012	36.8	37.2	20.0	142.5	6.2	5.7	10.3	7.4	
2013	24.5	20.5	19.3	134.2	5.7	5.2	9.5	7.2	
2014	3.5	4.7	-	-	5.2	4.6	8.3	5.7	

https://fcds.med.miami.edu/scripts/fcdspubrates/production/doSelection.aspx?selection=map,

assessed February 19, 2016.



Age-Adjusted Cancer Death Rates by Race

TABLE 19. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR ALL RACES, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

DEATHS FOR ALL RACE.	AII Ca			nchus Lung	Colon, Rect Can		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	1,119.0	152.1	332.0	44.4	119.0	16.5	
Bradford	184.0	180.2	57.0	55.3	13.0	12.6	
Columbia	502.0	191.9	187.0	69.8	39.0	15.5	
Dixie	146.0	193.7	61.0	76.6	11.0	15.6	
Gilchrist	135.0	195.2	49.0	69.0	12.0	16.5	
Hamilton	100.0	189.3	34.0	60.1	8.0	14.4	
Lafayette	39.0	152.1	14.0	54.5	6.0	23.3	
Levy	360.0	196.2	144.0	75.1	39.0	22.9	
Putnam	610.0	191.1	238.0	72.7	68.0	21.3	
Suwannee	315.0	166.9	116.0	60.0	20.0	11.5	
Union	187.0	379.9	68.0	136.4	28.0	58.0	
NCFCCC Region	3,697.0	179.7	1,300.0	61.8	363.0	17.9	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	2,578.0	195.0	968.0	71.3	244.0	18.8	
Florida	112,772.0	141.0	35,218.0	43.4	11,025.0	13.8	
	Breast	Cancer	Pancreat	ic Cancer	Prostate Cancer		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	98.0	13.2	71.0	9.8	78.0	10.8	
Bradford	12.0	12.9	10.0	9.6	9.0	8.7	
Columbia	34.0	13.5	32.0	11.8	23.0	8.8	
Dixie	8.0	11.2	6.0	7.0	15.0	21.0	
Gilchrist	7.0	10.0	7.0	10.8	9.0	14.1	
Hamilton	8.0	16.2	6.0	12.5	3.0	7.3	
Lafayette	1.0	4.3	2.0	7.5	-	-	
Levy	18.0	9.9	22.0	12.9	16.0	8.7	
Putnam	30.0	9.9	29.0	8.7	26.0	7.9	
Suwannee	15.0	7.8	22.0	10.8	19.0	9.7	
Union	6.0	9.8	17.0	29.0	4.0	11.4	
NCFCCC Region	237.0	11.7	224.0	10.9	202.0	10.0	
		400	452.0	11.5	124.0	9.4	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	139.0	10.9	153.0	11.5	124.0	5.4	

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



TABLE 19 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR ALL RACES, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

		hepatic Bile Cancer	Non-Hodgkins Leu Lymphoma		Leuk	kemia	
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	53.0	6.8	38.0	5.4	42.0	5.8	
Bradford	3.0	2.4	7.0	7.1	9.0	8.6	
Columbia	22.0	7.8	21.0	7.9	16.0	6.5	
Dixie	9.0	12.5	2.0	2.9	4.0	4.7	
Gilchrist	6.0	9.1	11.0	15.8	6.0	8.7	
Hamilton	6.0	10.5	6.0	12.5	3.0	7.3	
Lafayette	2.0	8.5	-	-	6.0	23.4	
Levy	22.0	12.5	11.0	6.1	11.0	5.8	
Putnam	27.0	8.5	28.0	9.5	29.0	9.2	
Suwannee	18.0	9.2	16.0	8.3	10.0	5.1	
Union	7.0	14.3	8.0	13.4	9.0	21.1	
NCFCCC Region	175.0	8.2	148.0	7.4	145.0	7.3	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	122.0	9.0	110.0	8.6	103.0	8.1	
Florida	4,944.0	6.1	4,446.0	5.6	5,035.0	6.4	
	Lip, Oral Ca	vity Pharynx cer	Bladde	r Cancer			
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate			
Alachua	31.0	3.9	37.0	5.2			
Bradford	9.0	8.1	3.0	2.9			
Columbia	11.0	4.3	19.0	7.6			
Dixie	2.0	2.9	8.0	11.4			
Gilchrist	3.0	4.1	1.0	1.7			
Hamilton	5.0	9.3	1.0	1.4			
Lafayette	3.0	11.7	1.0	3.3			
Levy	9.0	4.3	10.0	5.4			
Putnam	14.0	4.3	18.0	5.2			
Suwannee	10.0	5.9	7.0	3.9			
Union	8.0	15.0	1.0	4.3			
NCFCCC Region	105.0	5.0	106.0	5.2			
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	74.0	5.6	69.0	5.2			
Florida	2,133.0	2.7	3,694.0	4.5			

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com

Prepared by: WellFlorida Council, 2016.



AGE-ADJUSTED DEATH RATES OF CANCER FOR WHITE RESIDENTS

TABLE 20. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR WHITES, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

Willies, Bi Tire, Bi Coc		Causes		conchus Lung Colon, Rectum & Anus ncer Cancer			
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	879.0	147.8	267.0	44.3	91.0	15.7	
Bradford	162.0	186.2	50.0	57.6	13.0	14.8	
Columbia	428.0	188.7	163.0	70.5	33.0	15.1	
Dixie	139.0	195.5	58.0	76.7	11.0	16.3	
Gilchrist	130.0	194.8	47.0	68.3	11.0	15.8	
Hamilton	77.0	196.3	23.0	52.9	8.0	19.7	
Lafayette	38.0	156.2	13.0	51.5	6.0	25.9	
Levy	333.0	197.4	135.0	76.4	37.0	24.1	
Putnam	535.0	191.2	213.0	73.7	57.0	20.5	
Suwannee	296.0	173.9	111.0	63.8	19.0	12.4	
Union	134.0	349.1	52.0	131.8	15.0	42.8	
NCFCCC Region	3,151.0	178.9	1,132.0	62.8	301.0	17.5	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	2,272.0	194.4	865.0	71.9	210.0	18.5	
Florida	99,395.0	142.1	32,004.0	45.1	9,459.0	13.6	
	Breas	t Cancer	Pancreatic Cancer Prostate			e Cancer	
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	78.0	13.2	0	9.5	F2.0		
Bradford		13.2	57.0	9.5	53.0	8.7	
	8.0	10.3	10.0	11.1	5.0	5.4	
Columbia	8.0 26.0						
Columbia Dixie		10.3	10.0	11.1	5.0	5.4	
	26.0	10.3 12.0	10.0 29.0	11.1 12.1	5.0 17.0	5.4 7.6	
Dixie	26.0 7.0	10.3 12.0 11.0	10.0 29.0 6.0	11.1 12.1 7.4	5.0 17.0 14.0	5.4 7.6 20.7	
Dixie Gilchrist	26.0 7.0 6.0	10.3 12.0 11.0 9.0	10.0 29.0 6.0 7.0	11.1 12.1 7.4 11.2	5.0 17.0 14.0 9.0	5.4 7.6 20.7 14.6	
Dixie Gilchrist Hamilton	26.0 7.0 6.0 7.0	10.3 12.0 11.0 9.0 18.9	10.0 29.0 6.0 7.0 5.0	11.1 12.1 7.4 11.2 13.8	5.0 17.0 14.0 9.0 2.0	5.4 7.6 20.7 14.6	
Dixie Gilchrist Hamilton Lafayette	26.0 7.0 6.0 7.0 1.0	10.3 12.0 11.0 9.0 18.9 4.4	10.0 29.0 6.0 7.0 5.0 2.0	11.1 12.1 7.4 11.2 13.8 7.7	5.0 17.0 14.0 9.0 2.0	5.4 7.6 20.7 14.6 6.4	
Dixie Gilchrist Hamilton Lafayette Levy	26.0 7.0 6.0 7.0 1.0	10.3 12.0 11.0 9.0 18.9 4.4 9.1	10.0 29.0 6.0 7.0 5.0 2.0	11.1 12.1 7.4 11.2 13.8 7.7	5.0 17.0 14.0 9.0 2.0 - 11.0	5.4 7.6 20.7 14.6 6.4 -	
Dixie Gilchrist Hamilton Lafayette Levy Putnam	26.0 7.0 6.0 7.0 1.0 16.0 28.0	10.3 12.0 11.0 9.0 18.9 4.4 9.1 10.3	10.0 29.0 6.0 7.0 5.0 2.0 19.0 24.0	11.1 12.1 7.4 11.2 13.8 7.7 12.4 8.2	5.0 17.0 14.0 9.0 2.0 - 11.0 18.0	5.4 7.6 20.7 14.6 6.4 - 6.6 6.4	
Dixie Gilchrist Hamilton Lafayette Levy Putnam Suwannee	26.0 7.0 6.0 7.0 1.0 16.0 28.0	10.3 12.0 11.0 9.0 18.9 4.4 9.1 10.3 7.3	10.0 29.0 6.0 7.0 5.0 2.0 19.0 24.0	11.1 12.1 7.4 11.2 13.8 7.7 12.4 8.2	5.0 17.0 14.0 9.0 2.0 - 11.0 18.0	5.4 7.6 20.7 14.6 6.4 - 6.6 6.4 10.1	
Dixie Gilchrist Hamilton Lafayette Levy Putnam Suwannee Union	26.0 7.0 6.0 7.0 1.0 16.0 28.0 13.0 5.0	10.3 12.0 11.0 9.0 18.9 4.4 9.1 10.3 7.3	10.0 29.0 6.0 7.0 5.0 2.0 19.0 24.0 20.0	11.1 12.1 7.4 11.2 13.8 7.7 12.4 8.2 10.8 30.1	5.0 17.0 14.0 9.0 2.0 - 11.0 18.0 18.0 3.0	5.4 7.6 20.7 14.6 6.4 - 6.6 6.4 10.1 9.5	

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



TABLE 20 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR WHITES, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

			.,				
County		rahepatic Bile s Cancer	Non-Hodgki	ins Lymphoma	Leukemia		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	40.0	6.7	33.0	5.7	37.0	6.3	
Bradford	2.0	2.0	7.0	8.1	7.0	7.3	
Columbia	19.0	7.9	19.0	8.2	13.0	6.2	
Dixie	8.0	11.9	2.0	3.0	4.0	5.0	
Gilchrist	6.0	9.5	11.0	16.4	6.0	8.9	
Hamilton	6.0	14.7	6.0	17.4	3.0	9.6	
Lafayette	2.0	8.6	-	-	6.0	26.0	
Levy	21.0	13.4	11.0	6.6	11.0	6.4	
Putnam	25.0	9.3	24.0	9.4	27.0	9.7	
Suwannee	18.0	10.1	16.0	9.1	9.0	5.2	
Union	5.0	13.2	4.0	8.1	8.0	24.7	
NCFCCC Region	152.0	8.5	133.0	7.7	131.0	7.6	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	112.0	9.5	100.0	8.8	94.0	8.3	
Florida	4,267.0	6.1	3,982.0	5.6	4,501.0	6.5	
		Cavity Pharynx Incer	Bladd	er Cancer			
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate			
Alachua	22.0	3.5	32.0	5.4			
Bradford	9.0	9.6	3.0	3.4			
Columbia	8.0	3.4	18.0	8.3			
Dixie	2.0	3.0	8.0	12.1			
Gilchrist	3.0	4.2	1.0	1.7			
Hamilton	3.0	6.2	1.0	2.0			
Lafayette	3.0	12.0	1.0	3.4			
Levy	8.0	4.0	10.0	5.9			
Putnam	14.0	5.0	16.0	5.3			
Suwannee	8.0	5.3	7.0	4.4			
Union	6.0	14.3	1.0	4.7			
NCFCCC Region w/Alachua	86.0	4.7	98.0	5.6			

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com

Florida

NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua

Prepared by: WellFlorida Council, 2016.

5.3

2.8

66.0

3,432.0

5.6

4.6

64.0

1,876.0



AGE-ADJUSTED DEATH RATES OF CANCER FOR BLACK RESIDENTS

TABLE 21. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR BLACKS, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

blacks, bi Tire, bi coo		Causes	Trachea,B	ronchus Lung incer		ctum & Anus incer
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate
Alachua	224.0	196.8	63.0	52.3	25.0	22.5
Bradford	20.0	173.3	6.0	53.1	-	-
Columbia	65.0	207.7	23.0	75.8	5.0	15.7
Dixie	5.0	174.5	2.0	78.5	-	-
Gilchrist	5.0	382.1	2.0	142.0	1.0	75.2
Hamilton	21.0	163.8	9.0	67.2	-	-
Lafayette	1.0	298.9	1.0	298.9	-	-
Levy	22.0	169.8	7.0	55.1	2.0	16.1
Putnam	69.0	206.6	22.0	64.5	10.0	30.8
Suwannee	18.0	119.5	4.0	24.9	1.0	8.0
Union	51.0	480.9	16.0	168.8	12.0	116.7
NCFCCC Region	501.0	202.2	155.0	61.7	56.0	22.9
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	277.0	206.9	277.0	206.9	31.0	23.2
Florida	11,237.0	139.9	2,698.0	33.3	1,325.0	16.5
	Breas	t Cancer	Pa ncre a	Pancreatic Cancer Prostate Ca		te Cancer
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate
Alachua	18.0	14.9	14.0	13.8	22.0	23.9
Bradford	4.0	32.0	-	-	4.0	34.6
Columbia	8.0	24.9	2.0	5.5	5.0	13.4
Dixie	1.0	35.7	-	-	-	-
Gilchrist	1.0	75.2	-	-	-	-
Hamilton	1.0	7.3	1.0	11.5	1.0	11.5
Lafayette	-	-	-	-	-	-
Levy	2.0	17.8	2.0	17.5	4.0	26.4
Putnam	2.0	6.0	5.0	14.7	8.0	23.6
Suwannee	2.0	14.1	2.0	13.3	1.0	7.1
Union	1.0	7.3	3.0	21.9	1.0	26.7
NCFCCC Region w/Alachua	40.0	15.3	29.0	12.9	46.0	20.7
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	22.0	15.5	1.0	0.5	10.0	7.2
		14.3	822.0	10.4	1,012.0	14.2

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com

Prepared by: WellFlorida Council, 2016.

n has a higher burden of cancer than the state with all causes age-adjusted rate of 202.2, which is 30%



TABLE 21 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR BLACKS, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

TOR BEACKS, BT TITE, BT COORTT ARD TEORIDA, 2012-2014.							
County		ahepatic Bile Cancer	Non-Hodgkins Lymphoma Leukemia			ıkemia	
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	13.0	9.1	5.0	5.4	5.0	3.9	
Bradford	1.0	5.6	-	-	1.0	11.7	
Columbia	2.0	5.4	2.0	6.0	3.0	8.2	
Dixie	1.0	35.7	-	-	-	-	
Gilchrist	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Hamilton	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Lafayette	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Levy	1.0	5.4	-	-	-	-	
Putnam	2.0	5.9	3.0	8.9	2.0	6.4	
Suwannee	-	-	-	-	1.0	6.2	
Union	2.0	12.5	4.0	29.6	1.0	5.2	
NCFCCC Region	22.0	7.3	14.0	5.8	13.0	5.0	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	5.0	3.3	5.0	3.8	9.0	7.2	
Florida	517.0	5.9	355.0	4.3	437.0	5.5	
	Lip, Oral C	Lip, Oral Cavity Pharynx		Bladder Cancer			

County		avity Pharynx ncer	Bladder Cancer			
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate		
Alachua	7.0	4.6	4.0	4.6		
Bradford	-	-	-	-		
Columbia	2.0	9.2	1.0	3.5		
Dixie	-	-	-	-		
Gilchrist	-	-	-	-		
Hamilton	2.0	18.8	-	-		
Lafayette	-	-	-	-		
Levy	1.0	9.6	-	-		
Putnam	-	-	2.0	6.4		
Suwannee	2.0	12.3	-	-		
Union	2.0	15.0	-	-		
NCFCCC Region w/Alachua	16.0	6.1	7.0	3.5		
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	9.0	5.8	3.0	2.7		
Florida	217.0	2.5	223.0	3.0		

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



AGE-ADJUSTED DEATH RATES OF CANCER FOR HISPANIC RESIDENTS

TABLE 22. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR HISPANICS, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

HISPAINICS, BY TIPE, BY	COUNTY AIN	D FLORIDA, 20)12-2014.					
	All	Causes		ronchus Lung ncer		Number Rate 4.0 15.5 2.0 22.6 - - 1.0 172.5 - - 1.0 11.4 4.0 44.1 1.0 8.5 1.0 25.8 14.0 20.6		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	_	Age Adjusted Rate		
Alachua	30.0	101.3	6.0	22.0	4.0	15.5		
Bradford								
Columbia	4.0	48.5	-	-	2.0	22.6		
Dixie								
Gilchrist	2.0	105.7	2.0	105.7	-	-		
Hamilton	3.0	290.9	1.0	75.0	1.0	172.5		
Lafayette	1.0	263.8	-	-	-	-		
Levy	6.0	79.4	2.0	24.9	1.0	11.4		
Putnam	16.0	163.4	1.0	8.6	4.0	44.1		
Suwannee	9.0	148.9	1.0	12.3	1.0	8.5		
Union	7.0	235.3	4.0	127.0	1.0	25.8		
NCFCCC Region	78.0	111.2	17.0	22.6	14.0	20.6		
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	48.0	120.0	11.0	22.5	10.0	25.6		
FLORIDA	13,027.0	108.0	2,869.0	4.1	1,546.0	1.3		
	Brea	st Cancer	Pancrea	ntic Cancer	Prosta	te Cancer		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate		
Alachua	6.0	15.0	1.0	2.2	2.0	8.0		
Bradford								
Columbia	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Dixie								
Gilchrist	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Hamilton	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Lafayette	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Levy	-	-	1.0	11.8	-	-		
Putnam	1.0	6.9	3.0	38.7	-	-		
Suwannee	1.0	20.9	2.0	42.1	-	-		
Union	-	-	1.0	41.3	-	-		
NCFCCC Region	8.0	9.3	8.0	12.3	2.0	3.8		
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	2.0	5.2	7.0	20.8				
Florida	1,129.0	3.1	1,076.0	3.1	805.0	9.0		

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



TABLE 22 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR HISPANICS, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

TOK HIST ARRES, DT THE E, DT COOKT ARD TECKIDA, 2012 2014.							
County		rahepatic Bile s Cancer	Non-Hodgki	ns Lymphoma Leukemia			
County	Average	Age Adjusted	Average	Age Adjusted	Average	Age Adjusted	
	Number	Rate	Number	Rate	Number	Rate	
Alachua	2.0	8.0	2.0	7.8	2.0	5.0	
Bradford							
Columbia	2.0	25.9	-	-	-	-	
Dixie							
Gilchrist	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Hamilton	1.0	43.4	-	-	-	-	
Lafayette	-	-	-	-	1.0	263.8	
Levy	2.0	31.3	-	-	-	-	
Putnam	1.0	13.4	1.0	4.0	2.0	20.6	
Suwannee	2.0	39.0	-	-	-	-	
Union	1.0	41.3	-	-	-	-	
NCFCCC Region	11.0	17.1	3.0	3.9	5.0	7.3	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	9.0	24.1	1.0	1.1	3.0	9.6	
Florida	771.0	1.5	627.0	2.9	669.0	0.9	

		Cavity Pharynx ancer	Bladder Cancer		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	2.0	8.0	-	-	
Bradford			-	-	
Columbia	-	-	-	-	
Dixie			-	-	
Gilchrist	-	-	-	-	
Hamilton	-	-	-	-	
Lafayette	-	-	-	-	
Levy	-	-	-	-	
Putnam	-	-	-	-	
Suwannee	-	-	-	-	
Union	-	-	-	-	
NCFCCC Region	2.0	3.8	-	-	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	1.0		-	-	
Florida	189.0	5.5	-	-	

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



AGE-ADJUSTED DEATH RATES OF CANCER FOR MALES

TABLE 23. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR MALE, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

MALE, BY TYPE, BY COOK		Causes	Trachea,B	ronchus Lung ancer		ectum & Anus ancer	
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	598.0	186.4	193.0	58.0	58.0	18.2	
Bradford	108.0	228.1	39.0	80.3	7.0	15.7	
Columbia	285.0	233.1	119.0	94.7	22.0	18.8	
Dixie	93.0	250.0	38.0	94.1	8.0	23.9	
Gilchrist	74.0	232.7	29.0	84.4	4.0	9.8	
Hamilton	56.0	221.7	18.0	60.8	5.0	17.4	
Lafayette	27.0	216.5	8.0	66.1	3.0	22.0	
Levy	212.0	240.4	81.0	88.5	25.0	29.4	
Putnam	341.0	225.6	143.0	92.1	33.0	22.9	
Suwannee	191.0	219.7	73.0	82.1	10.0	11.8	
Union	155.0	533.1	61.0	213.5	21.0	72.2	
NCFCCC Region	2,140.0	224.4	802.0	81.7	196.0	20.7	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	1,542.0	244.0	609.0	93.4	138.0	22.2	
Florida	60,700.0	168.4	19,586.0	53.5	5,900.0	16.5	
	Breas	st Cancer	Pancrea	atic Cancer	Prostate Cancer		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	2.0	0.6	33.0	10.8	78.0	26.5	
Bradford	-	-	7.0	14.3	9.0	19.9	
Columbia	-	-	16.0	12.2	23.0	20.1	
Dixie	-	-	3.0	7.4	15.0	43.3	
Gilchrist	-	-	4.0	13.4	9.0	32.9	
Hamilton	-	-	4.0	19.9	3.0	18.3	
Lafayette	-	-	2.0	15.9	-	-	
Levy	-	-	15.0	19.0	16.0	18.9	
Putnam	-	-	16.0	10.3	26.0	17.6	
Suwannee	1.0	1.0	8.0	8.5	19.0	23.2	
Union	1.0	2.7	16.0	41.0	4.0	25.1	
NCFCCC Region	4.0	0.4	124.0	13.0	202.0	23.1	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	2.0	0.3	91.0	14.3	124.0	21.2	
Florida	91.0	0.3	4,459.0	12.3	6,268.0	17.5	

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



TABLE 23 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR MALE, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

County	Liver & Intrahepatic Bile Ducts Cancer		Non-Hodgkins Lymphoma		Leukemia	
	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate
Alachua	40.0	11.3	18.0	5.8	23.0	7.0
Bradford	3.0	4.8	3.0	6.9	6.0	12.6
Columbia	15.0	10.8	14.0	10.8	13.0	11.9
Dixie	6.0	16.6	1.0	2.1	3.0	7.3
Gilchrist	5.0	14.9	5.0	19.4	5.0	14.6
Hamilton	5.0	15.9	3.0	16.2	3.0	18.3
Lafayette	2.0	20.5	-	-	5.0	38.0
Levy	11.0	12.2	6.0	6.9	6.0	6.1
Putnam	19.0	11.8	15.0	10.2	19.0	13.2
Suwannee	16.0	17.6	11.0	12.6	6.0	7.2
Union	6.0	15.2	8.0	19.3	7.0	27.9
NCFCCC Region	128.0	12.3	84.0	9.0	96.0	10.5
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	88.0	13.0	66.0	10.7	73.0	12.2
Florida	3,373.0	9.1	2,544.0	7.2	3,014.0	8.6

County	• *	avity Pharynx ncer	Bladder Cancer		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	22.0	6.2	27.0	9.5	
Bradford	7.0	11.7	3.0	7.5	
Columbia	9.0	7.3	13.0	11.7	
Dixie	2.0	6.3	7.0	20.7	
Gilchrist	3.0	8.5	1.0	3.6	
Hamilton	3.0	9.8	1.0	2.8	
Lafayette	2.0	15.9	1.0	6.6	
Levy	6.0	5.6	7.0	7.9	
Putnam	11.0	7.2	10.0	7.0	
Suwannee	8.0	9.6	7.0	8.8	
Union	7.0	20.9	1.0	12.9	
NCFCCC Region	80.0	7.9	78.0	9.1	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	58.0	8.8	51.0	8.8	
Florida	1,538.0	4.3	2,744.0	7.7	

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



AGE-ADJUSTED DEATH RATES OF CANCER FOR FEMALES

TABLE 24. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR FEMALE, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

		,				
County	All Causes		Trachea,Bronchus Lung Cancer		Colon, Rectum & Anus Cancer	
	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate
Alachua	521.0	127.2	139.0	34.0	61.0	14.6
Bradford	76.0	153.0	18.0	38.1	6.0	11.8
Columbia	217.0	158.2	68.0	48.3	17.0	13.4
Dixie	53.0	141.0	23.0	59.7	3.0	8.4
Gilchrist	61.0	162.3	20.0	56.7	8.0	22.3
Hamilton	44.0	178.0	16.0	63.7	3.0	10.6
Lafayette	12.0	93.8	6.0	42.0	3.0	24.3
Levy	148.0	155.2	63.0	61.8	14.0	16.5
Putnam	269.0	161.5	95.0	55.0	35.0	19.7
Suwannee	124.0	124.0	43.0	40.5	10.0	11.7
Union	32.0	175.7	7.0	33.9	7.0	38.3
NCFCCC Region	1,557.0	142.9	498.0	44.7	167.0	15.2
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	1,036.0	152.5	359.0	51.0	106.0	15.8
Florida	52,072.0	119.7	15,632.0	35.2	5,125.0	11.5
	Breast Cancer		Pancreatic Cancer		Prostate Cancer	
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate
Alachua	96.0	23.5	38.0	8.9	-	-
Bradford	12.0	23.5	3.0	4.8	-	-
Columbia	34.0	25.4	16.0	11.3	-	_
Dixie	8.0	24.0	3.0	6.5	-	-
Gilchrist	7.0	18.4	3.0	7.4	-	-
Hamilton	8.0	32.2	2.0	7.4	-	-
Lafayette	1.0	7.9	-	-	-	-
Levy	18.0	19.4	7.0	7.2	-	-
Putnam	30.0	18.7	13.0	7.6	-	-
Suwannee	14.0	13.8	14.0	12.3	-	-
Union	5.0	25.1	1.0	5.8	-	-
NCFCCC Region	233.0	21.7	100.0	8.8	-	-
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	137.0	20.8	62.0	8.7	-	-
Florida	8,249.0	20.2	4,027.0	8.9	-	-
Carried CHARTS and						

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



TABLE 24 CONT. AGE ADJUSTED RATES PER 100,000 POPULATION FOR TOP CANCER DEATHS FOR FEMALE, BY TYPE, BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.

		rahepatic Bile s Cancer	Non-Hodgkins Lymphoma		Leukemia	
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate
Alachua	13.0	2.9	20.0	5.2	19.0	4.7
Bradford	-	-	4.0	6.6	3.0	5.4
Columbia	7.0	4.8	7.0	5.2	3.0	2.6
Dixie	3.0	8.4	1.0	3.2	1.0	2.1
Gilchrist	1.0	3.1	6.0	14.5	1.0	3.1
Hamilton	1.0	5.3	3.0	14.0	-	-
Lafayette	-	-	-	-	1.0	12.8
Levy	11.0	12.5	5.0	5.3	5.0	5.2
Putnam	8.0	5.5	13.0	8.9	10.0	5.8
Suwannee	2.0	2.0	5.0	4.8	4.0	3.6
Union	1.0	6.5	-	-	2.0	11.2
NCFCCC Region	47.0	4.4	64.0	6.0	49.0	4.6
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	34.0	5.2	44.0	6.7	30.0	4.5
Florida	1,571.0	3.5	1,902.0	4.2	2,021.0	4.6
		Cavity Pharynx ancer	Bladd	er Cancer		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate		
Alachua	9.0	2.2	10.0	2.6		
Bradford	2.0	3.7	_	_		

		Cavity Pharynx Incer	Bladder Cancer		
County	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	Average Number	Age Adjusted Rate	
Alachua	9.0	2.2	10.0	2.6	
Bradford	2.0	3.7	-	-	
Columbia	2.0	1.4	6.0	4.2	
Dixie	-	-	1.0	2.1	
Gilchrist	-	-	-	-	
Hamilton	2.0	7.6	-	-	
Lafayette	1.0	6.7	-	-	
Levy	3.0	2.9	3.0	3.2	
Putnam	3.0	1.7	8.0	4.2	
Suwannee	2.0	3.0	-	-	
Union	1.0	5.8	-	-	
NCFCCC Region	25.0	2.4	28.0	2.4	
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	16.0	2.4	18.0	2.4	
Florida	595.0	1.4	950.0	2.0	

Source: FloridaCHARTS.com



Behavioral Risk Factor Data (BRFSS)

ADULT HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS

TABLE 25 . COMPARISON OF SELECTED ADULT'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

AND 2013					
Area	Year	Adults who have ever been told they had skin cancer	Adults who have ever been told they had any other type of cancer except skin cancer	Adults 50 years of age and older who have ever had a stool blood test	Adults 50 years of age and older who received a stool blood test in the past year
	2002	NA	NA	48.3	22.6
Alachua	2007	NA	NA	45.8	21.1
County	2010	NA	NA	38.6	9.1
	2013	8.8	7.8	34.6	5.3
	2002	NA	NA	49.1	23.6
Bradford	2007	NA	NA	55.7	17.8
County	2010	NA	NA	42.7	10.2
	2013	8.4	8.5	30.1	13.1
	2002	NA	NA	52.8	34.7
Columbia	2007	NA	NA	60.6	28.9
County	2010	NA	NA	43.3	17.5
	2013	12.4	10.9	44.4	19.1
	2002	NA	NA	54.6	40.6
Dixie	2007	NA	NA	50.7	26.1
County	2010	NA	NA	44.8	14
	2013	12.8	11.5	29.9	7.9
	2002	NA	NA	54.4	30.6
Gilchrist	2007	NA	NA	53.8	15.4
County	2010	NA	NA	41.4	9.3
	2013	15.1	7.8	41.3	11.3
	2002	NA	NA	25.7	17.2
Hamilton	2007	NA	NA	37.3	22.2
County	2010	NA	NA	35.6	14.7
	2013	8.3	5.5	31.9	12.1



TABLE 25 CONT. COMPARISON OF SELECTED ADULT'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

AND ZUIS.				
Area	Year	Adults 50 years of age and older who received a sigmoidoscopy or colonoscopy in the past 5 years	Adults 50 years of age and older who have ever had a sigmoidoscopy or colonoscopy	Adults aged 50 to 75 who had colorectal screening based on the most recent clinical guidelines, Overall
	2002	45.2	52.9	NA
Alachua	2007	54.6	60.1	NA
County	2010	54.5	66.8	NA
	2013	53.6	69.6	63.3
	2002	38	48.1	NA
Bradford	2007	49.4	61	NA
County	2010	55.7	75.6	NA
	2013	57.1	71	64.6
	2002	44.1	55.8	NA
Columbia	2007	56.3	63	NA
County	2010	50.9	66.7	NA
	2013	60.7	72	72.3
	2002	36.1	53.8	NA
Dixie County	2007	50	58	NA
Divice Country	2010	49.2	58.6	NA
	2013	49.6	67.4	65
	2002	40.6	48.7	NA
Gilchrist	2007	52.1	57.6	NA
County	2010	41.5	54	NA
	2013	49.6	72.8	69.8
	2002	51.9	58.3	NA
Hamilton	2007	46.8	52.3	NA
County	2010	59.5	67.6	NA
	2013	52.8	70.4	66.9



TABLE 25 CONT. COMPARISON OF SELECTED ADULT'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

HIND ZUIS	•				
Area	Year	Adults who have ever been told they had skin cancer	Adults who have ever been told they had any other type of cancer except skin cancer	Adults 50 years of age and older who have ever had a stool blood test	Adults 50 years of age and older who received a stool blood test in the past year
	2002	NA	NA	52.5	36.1
Lafayette	2007	NA	NA	45.3	23
County	2010	NA	NA	37	15.1
	2013	12.7	4.3	25.4	4.8
	2002	NA	NA	51.2	30.5
Levy County	2007	NA	NA	49.4	24.6
Levy County	2010	NA	NA	43.9	18.5
	2013	13.5	12.5	39.5	12.5
	2002	NA	NA	43.4	24.5
Putnam	2007	NA	NA	40.5	15.4
County	2010	NA	NA	45.6	13.1
	2013	15.3	8.6	33.1	13.5
	2002	NA	NA	53.9	30.4
Sumter	2007	NA	NA	57.4	28.4
County	2010	NA	NA	52.9	21.5
	2013	14.9	12.7	54.5	18.2
	2002	NA	NA	40.6	21.1
Union	2007	NA	NA	53.1	23.4
County	2010	NA	NA	41	17.7
	2013	12.3	3.4	30.3	12.8
	2002	NA	NA	44.4	24.7
Florida	2007	NA	NA	45.6	21.2
Measure	2010	NA	NA	42.5	14.7
	2013	9.2	7.6	37.6	13.9



TABLE 25 CONT. COMPARISON OF SELECTED ADULT'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

Area	Year	Adults 50 years of age and older who received a sigmoidoscopy or colonoscopy in the past 5 years	Adults 50 years of age and older who have ever had a sigmoidoscopy or colonoscopy	Adults aged 50 to 75 who had colorectal screening based on the most recent clinical guidelines, Overall
	2002	33.4	40.1	NA
Lafayette	2007	50.1	57.8	NA
County	2010	42.2	56.2	NA
	2013	50.4	59.3	54.7
	2002	38.5	48.7	NA
Love County	2007	46.9	54.3	NA
Levy County	2010	48.5	62.1	NA
	2013	55.9	69.9	67.9
	2002	35.3	42.8	NA
Putnam	2007	42.7	51.1	NA
County	2010	53.7	67.3	NA
	2013	59.7	70.6	65.1
	2002	50.8	58.1	NA
Sumter	2007	59.6	70	NA
County	2010	63.7	73.3	NA
	2013	62.4	80.8	78.1
	2002	40.8	48	NA
Union County	2007	46	53.4	NA
	2010	42.7	57.8	NA
	2013	47	54.3	52.4
	2002	44.6	52.6	NA
Florida	2007	53.7	63.1	NA
Measure	2010	56.4	68.2	NA
	2013	55.3	69.3	64.7



WOMEN'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS

TABLE 26. COMPARISON OF SELECTED WOMEN'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

	113 01	COUNTRACTO	10111DA, 2002,	2007, 2010 711	2010.
Area	Year	Percentage of women 40 years of age and older who received a mammogram in the past year	Percentage of women 40 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past year	Percentage of women 18 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past year	Percentage of women 18 years of age and older who received a Pap test in the past year
	2002	67.8	NA	NA	73.3
Alachua	2007	70.8	73.3	72.8	70.5
County	2010	53.9	69.0	68.2	6.5
	2013	NA	60.1	48.5	36.7
	2002	56.7	NA	NA	76.3
Bradford	2007	49.6	56.2	65.6	65.2
County	2010	56.1	60.5	64.8	63.8
	2013	NA	54.6	50.2	45.5
	2002	60.4	NA	NA	69.8
Columbia	2007	66.9	61.1	60.5	65.5
County	2010	54.7	56.0	54.3	56.2
	2013	NA	55.1	57.8	53.7
	2002	54.4	NA	NA	73.3
Dixie	2007	53.4	60.6	65.6	53.9
County	2010	41.9	42.8	49.4	50.6
	2013	NA	49.9	54.1	49.1
	2002	51.4	NA	NA	62.6
Gilchrist	2007	56.4	69.9	68.4	64.1
County	2010	57.3	56.9	54.5	60.0
	2013	NA	53.4	58.2	50.9
	2002	66.8	NA	NA	81.1
Hamilton	2007	48.5	59.1	59.3	58.9
County	2010	49.3	54.2	54.7	56.3
	2013	NA	51.7	46.3	47.7



TABLE 26 CONT. COMPARISON OF SELECTED WOMEN'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

Area	Year	Percentage of women who have had a hysterectomy	Percentage of women aged 50 74 who had a mammogram in the past 2 years	Percentage of women aged 21 to 65 who had a Pap test in the past 3 years	Percent of women aged 40 to 74 who received a mammogram in the past year
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Alachua	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	17.7	NA	NA	NA
	2013	18.5	72.1	77.4	54.5
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Bradford	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	30.0	NA	NA	NA
	2013	23.6	74.2	87.8	54.3
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Columbia	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	27.7	NA	NA	NA
	2013	31.9	72.3	83.1	53.4
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Dixie	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	31.9	NA	NA	NA
	2013	31.7	70.5	80.3	46.9
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Gilchrist	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	23.0	NA	NA	NA
	2013	32.9	65.7	67.4	47.4
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Hamilton	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	33.9	NA	NA	NA
	2013	31.9	74.8	77.7	56.0



TABLE 26 CONT. COMPARISON OF SELECTED WOMEN'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

Area Percentage of women 40 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past year Percentage of women 18 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past year Percentage of women 18 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past year Percentage of women 18 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past year Percentage of women 18 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past year Lafayette County 2007 49.6 49.7 55.1 63.5 2013 NA 71.2 62.7 62.7 64.7 2013 NA 71.2 62.7 62.7 64.7 2010 50.5 56.1 59.8 59.9 59.9 2010 50.9 54.0 8.0 66.6 66	JCINELIVIIV	U 3 114	DICATORS DT C	OUNTI AND IL	OKIDA, 2002, 2	007, 2010 AND 2013.
Lafayette County 2007 49.6 49.7 55.1 63.5 County 2010 50.5 56.1 59.8 59.9 2013 NA 71.2 62.7 64.7 Levy County 2002 56.7 NA NA 66.6 2007 52.5 52.9 58.0 56.1 2010 50.9 54.0 52.7 50.9 2013 NA 56.4 56.8 54.3 Putnam 2002 54.8 NA NA 63.2 County 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 Sumter County 2002 68.7 NA NA 59.5 Sumter County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 Union County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013	Area	Year	women 40 years of age and older who received a mammogram in	women 40 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past	women 18 years of age and older who had a clinical breast exam in the past	years of age and older who received a Pap test in
County 2010 50.5 56.1 59.8 59.9 2013 NA 71.2 62.7 64.7 64.7 2002 56.7 NA NA NA 66.6 2010 50.9 54.0 52.7 50.9 2013 NA 56.4 56.8 54.3 2002 54.8 NA NA NA 63.2 2007 60.9 65.7 65.5 63.2 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA NA SA.7 55.4 44.2 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 2010 61.5 59.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 66.4 73.5 57.1 56.5 66.4 73.5 57.1 56.5 66.4 73.5 57.1 56.5 66.4 73.5 57.1 56.5 66.4 73.5 57.1 56.5 66.4 73.5 57.1 56.5 66.4 73.5 66		2002	59.6	NA	NA	44.8
County 2010 50.5 56.1 59.8 59.9 2013 NA 71.2 62.7 64.7 202 56.7 NA NA 66.6 2007 52.5 52.9 58.0 56.1 2010 50.9 54.0 52.7 50.9 2013 NA 56.4 56.8 54.3 Aputnam 2002 54.8 NA NA 63.2 County 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 Sumter 2002 68.7 NA NA 59.5 Sumter 2007 74.8 78.2 70.8 65.9 County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 Union 2002 48.8 NA NA NA County 2010 55.8 57.1 <td>Lafayette</td> <td>2007</td> <td>49.6</td> <td>49.7</td> <td>55.1</td> <td>63.5</td>	Lafayette	2007	49.6	49.7	55.1	63.5
2002 56.7		2010	50.5	56.1	59.8	59.9
Levy County 2007 52.5 52.9 58.0 56.1 2010 50.9 54.0 52.7 50.9 2013 NA 56.4 56.8 54.3 Putnam County 2002 54.8 NA NA NA 63.2 County 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 Sumter County 2007 74.8 78.2 70.8 65.9 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 Union County 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 Florida Measure 2002 65.3 NA NA NA 70.7 Florida		2013	NA	71.2	62.7	64.7
Levy County 2010 50.9 54.0 52.7 50.9 2013 NA 56.4 56.8 54.3 Putnam County 2002 54.8 NA NA NA 63.2 County 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 Sumter County 2002 68.7 NA NA 59.5 Sumter County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 Union County 2002 48.8 NA NA 68.7 Union County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 202 65.3		2002	56.7	NA	NA	66.6
2010 50.9 54.0 52.7 50.9		2007	52.5	52.9	58.0	56.1
Putnam County 2002 54.8 NA NA NA 63.2 Putnam County 2007 60.9 65.7 65.5 63.2 County 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 Sumter County 2007 74.8 78.2 70.8 65.9 County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 Union County 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 Florida Measure 2002 65.3 NA NA NA 70.7 Florida Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1	Levy County	2010	50.9	54.0	52.7	50.9
Putnam County 2007 60.9 65.7 65.5 63.2 County 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 2002 68.7 NA NA 59.5 Sumter County 2007 74.8 78.2 70.8 65.9 County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 Union County 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 Florida Measure 2002 65.3 NA NA NA 70.7 Florida Measure 2010 61.9 66.1 65.0 61.5		2013	NA	56.4	56.8	54.3
County 2010 58.2 58.9 56.3 56.6 2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 2002 68.7 NA NA 59.5 Sumter County 2007 74.8 78.2 70.8 65.9 County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 Union County 2002 48.8 NA NA 68.7 County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 Florida Measure 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1		2002	54.8	NA	NA	63.2
2013 NA 46.6 48.7 47.1 2002 68.7 NA NA NA S9.5 Sumter 2007 74.8 78.2 70.8 65.9 County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 Union 2007 49.0 69.9 69.7 71.8 County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA	Putnam	2007	60.9	65.7	65.5	63.2
Sumter County 2002 68.7 NA NA NA 59.5 Sumter County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 Union County 2007 49.0 69.9 69.7 71.8 County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA NA NA 70.7 Florida Measure 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1	County	2010	58.2	58.9	56.3	56.6
Sumter County 2007 74.8 78.2 70.8 65.9 County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 Union County 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA NA 70.7 Florida Measure 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1		2013	NA	46.6	48.7	47.1
County 2010 61.5 59.8 55.9 60.2 2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA NA NA NA NA 70.7 Florida 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1		2002	68.7	NA	NA	59.5
2013 NA 58.7 55.4 44.2 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA NA NA NA 70.7 Florida 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5	Sumter	2007	74.8	78.2	70.8	65.9
Union County 2002 48.8 NA NA NA 68.7 Union County 2007 49.0 69.9 69.7 71.8 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA NA 70.7 Florida Measure 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1	County	2010	61.5	59.8	55.9	60.2
Union County 2007 49.0 69.9 69.7 71.8 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA NA 70.7 Florida Measure 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1		2013	NA	58.7	55.4	44.2
County 2010 55.8 57.1 55.5 47.9 2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA NA NA 70.7 Florida 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1		2002	48.8	NA	NA	68.7
2013 NA 65.8 66.4 73.5 2002 65.3 NA NA NA 70.7 Florida 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1	Union	2007	49.0	69.9	69.7	71.8
2002 65.3 NA NA 70.7 Florida Measure 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1	County	2010	55.8	57.1	55.5	47.9
Florida 2007 64.9 66.1 65.0 64.8 Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1		2013	NA	65.8	66.4	73.5
Measure 2010 61.9 63.2 61.5 57.1		2002	65.3	NA	NA	70.7
2010 01.5 03.2 01.5	Florida	2007	64.9	66.1	65.0	64.8
2013 NA 58.8 56.0 51.4	Measure	2010	61.9	63.2	61.5	57.1
		2013	NA	58.8	56.0	51.4



TABLE 26 CONT. COMPARISON OF SELECTED WOMEN'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

2013.					
Area	Year	Percentage of women who have had a hysterectomy	Percentage of women aged 50 74 who had a mammogram in the past 2 years	Percentage of women aged 21 to 65 who had a Pap test in the past 3 years	Percent of women aged 40 to 74 who received a mammogram in the past year
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Lafayette	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	32.7	NA	NA	NA
	2013	27.9	80.3	89.9	45.3
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Love County	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
Levy County	2010	22.3	NA	NA	NA
	2013	27.9	62.2	81.6	45.5
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Putnam	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	27.1	NA	NA	NA
	2013	27.5	74.6	80.0	52.3
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Sumter	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	37.2	NA	NA	NA
	2013	33.8	82.6	80.1	69.8
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Union	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
County	2010	32.9	NA	NA	NA
	2013	20.8	78.0	88.5	42.5
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA
Florida	2007	NA	NA	NA	NA
Measure	2010	26.2	NA	NA	NA
	2013	24.7	77.4	80.1	57.5



MEN'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS

TABLE 27. COMPARISON OF SELECTED MEN'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

				,,,		
Area	Year	Men 50 years of age and older who received a PSA test in the past two years	Men 50 years of age and older who received a digital rectal exam in the past year	Men ages 50 year and older who have ever had a PSA test		Men 45 years of age and older who have been told they have prostate cancer
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Alachua	2007	52.6	56.0	72.4	76.7	NA
County	2010	68.0	48.9	83.4	81.0	3.2
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Bradford	2007	47.8	62.0	83.7	86.9	NA
County	2010	56.1	38.7	76.9	88.3	3.8
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Columbia	2007	54.2	64.4	76.5	84.0	NA
County	2010	71.9	51.1	76.4	83.5	3.7
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Dixie	2007	66.0	58.6	81.7	88.8	NA
County	2010	71.5	45.4	86.2	86.4	10.8
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Gilchrist	2007	45.5	34.7	74.0	58.4	NA
County	2010	61.8	52.8	74.3	91.9	5.8
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Hamilton	2007	49.5	55.4	79.2	81.0	NA
County	2010	75.6	51.6	81.8	85.7	1.8
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

NA: The question was not asked that year or data was not available at the county level that year.

Source: Florida Department of Health, Office of Health Statistics & Assessment, reports generated by WellFlorida; using the Health Indicators System;

http://www.Floridacharts.com; (March 20, 2016).



TABLE 27 . CONT. COMPARISON OF SELECTED MEN'S HEALTH CANCER SCREENINGS INDICATORS BY COUNTY AND FLORIDA, 2002, 2007, 2010 AND 2013.

2015.						
Area	Year	Men 50 years of age and older who received a PSA test in the past two years	Men 50 years of age and older who received a digital rectal exam in the past year	Men ages 50 year and older who have ever had a PSA test	Men ages 50 years and older who have ever had a digital rectal exam	Men 45 years of age and older who have been told they have prostate cancer
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Lafayette	2007	63.8	51.2	77.8	71.7	NA
County	2010	54.4	39.6	59.4	72.1	2.0
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Levy County	2007	52.4	41.5	71.3	79.0	NA
Levy County	2010	69.2	39.0	76.4	77.2	6.4
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Putnam	2007	57.9	54.1	71.0	81.4	NA
County	2010	64.3	44.0	81.9	79.1	12.3
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Sumter	2007	67.1	67.4	88.9	88.3	NA
County	2010	74.5	58.9	78.8	90.2	5.3
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Union	2007	46.3	52.8	79.0	86.4	NA
County	2010	68.2	52.4	72.4	86.9	4.4
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	2002	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Florida	2007	60.2	56.3	81.0	83.6	NA
Measure	2010	72.6	48.5	85.0	86.6	7.3
	2013	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA



Cancer Discharges

TABLE 28. ALL CANCER DISCHARGES BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.*

County/Area	Total Discharges	Average Discharges	Average Population	Rate Per 100,000 Population
Alachua	2,310	770	248,919	309.3
Bradford	263	88	27,606	317.6
Columbia	772	257	68,120	377.8
Dixie	243	81	16,488	491.3
Gilchrist	178	59	17,051	348.0
Hamilton	139	46	14,743	314.3
Lafayette	48	16	8,666	184.6
Levy	499	166	40,742	408.3
Putnam	939	313	73,072	428.3
Suwannee	549	183	44,353	412.6
Union	386	129	15,621	823.7
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	6,326	2,109	575,379	366.5
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	4,016	1,339	326,461	410.1
Florida	221,838	73,946	19,303,116	383.1

 $^{^{*}}$ Cancer Discharges are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 29. CANCER DISCHARGES BY RACE, BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.*

County/Area	Total Discharges	Average Discharges	Average Population	Rate Per 100,000 Population
		White		
Alachua	1,692	564	176,781	319.0
Bradford	235	78	21,317	367.5
Columbia	631	210	53,565	392.7
Dixie	231	77	14,743	522.3
Gilchrist	169	56	15,740	357.9
Hamilton	94	31	9,462	331.1
Lafayette	44	15	7,247	202.4
Levy	445	148	35,568	417.0
Putnam	797	266	58,773	452.0
Suwannee	483	161	37,578	428.4
Union	244	81	11,775	690.7
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	5,065	1,688	442,550	381.5
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	3,373	1,124	265,769	423.0
Florida	174,595	58,198	15,113,474	385.1
		Black		
Alachua	496	165	50,795	325.5
Bradford	27	9	5,645	159.4
Columbia	115	38	12,259	312.7
Dixie	10	3	1,372	242.9
Gilchrist	3	1	932	107.3
Hamilton	39	13	4,864	267.3
Lafayette	2	1	1,283	52.0
Levy	39	13	3,987	326.1
Putnam	106	35	12,164	290.5
Suwannee	40	13	5,440	245.1
Union	93	31	3,537	876.5
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	970	323	102,278	316.1
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	474	158	51,483	306.9
Florida	28,810	9,603	3,208,829	299.3

^{*} Cancer Discharges are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 30. CANCER DISCHARGES BY SEX, BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.*

County/Area	Total	Average	Average	Rate Per 100,000
County/Area	Discharges	Discharges	Population	Population
	Fe	males		
Alachua	1,160	387	128,496	300.9
Bradford	137	46	12,212	373.9
Columbia	379	126	33,053	382.2
Dixie	125	42	7,654	544.4
Gilchrist	75	25	8,177	305.7
Hamilton	77	26	6,171	415.9
Lafayette	27	9	3,502	257.0
Levy	249	83	20,728	400.4
Putnam	469	156	36,910	423.6
Suwannee	300	100	21,511	464.9
Union	71	24	5,482	431.7
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	3,069	1,023	283,896	360.3
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	1,909	636	155,400	409.5
Florida	108,283	36,094	9,866,605	365.8
	N	Males		
Alachua	1,150	383	120,423	318.3
Bradford	126	42	15,394	272.8
Columbia	393	131	35,066	373.6
Dixie	118	39	8,834	445.3
Gilchrist	103	34	8,874	386.9
Hamilton	62	21	8,572	241.1
Lafayette	21	7	5,164	135.5
Levy	250	83	20,014	416.4
Putnam	470	157	36,162	433.2
Suwannee	249	83	22,842	363.4
Union	315	105	10,138	1,035.7
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	3,257	1,086	291,483	372.5
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	2,107	702	171,060	410.6
Florida	113,553	37,851	19,436,511	194.7

^{*} Cancer Discharges are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 31. CANCER DISCHARGES BY AGE GROUP, BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.*

County/Area	Total Discharges	Average	Average	Rate Per 100,000
		Discharges Years of Age	Population	Population
Alachua	50	17	51,066	32.6
Bradford	4	1	5,470	24.4
Columbia	7	2	14,978	15.6
Dixie	2			
Gilchrist	2	1	3,034	22.0
	-	-	3,639	- 11.5
Hamilton	1	0	2,890	11.5
Lafayette	-	-	1,811	-
Levy	8	3	8,310	32.1
Putnam	9	3	16,192	18.5
Suwannee	8	3	9,563	27.9
Union	-	-	2,906	-
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	89	30	119,859	24.8
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	39	13	68,793	18.9
Florida	2,996	999	4,062,685	24.6
	18 - 44	Years of Age		
Alachua	197	66	112,240	58.5
Bradford	13	4	10,209	42.4
Columbia	46	15	22,951	66.8
Dixie	5	2	4,988	33.4
Gilchrist	9	3	5,539	54.2
Hamilton	10	3	5,583	59.7
Lafayette	4	1	3,600	37.0
Levy	28	9	11,871	78.6
Putnam	60	20	21,505	93.0
Suwannee	38	13	14,446	87.7
Union	59	20	6,094	322.7
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	469	156	219,026	71.4
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	272	91	106,787	84.9
Florida	16,001	5,334	6,523,275	81.8

^{*} Cancer Discharges are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.

Prepared by: WellFlorida Council, 2016.



TABLE 31 CONT. CANCER DISCHARGES BY AGE GROUP, BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014.*

REGION AND LEGRIDA,	2012-2014.			
County/Area	Total Discharges	Average Discharges	Average Population	Rate Per 100,000 Population
	45 - 64	Years of Age		
Alachua	972	324	55,374	585.1
Bradford	133	44	7,618	582.0
Columbia	315	105	18,953	554.0
Dixie	100	33	5,110	652.3
Gilchrist	70	23	4,768	489.4
Hamilton	58	19	4,083	473.5
Lafayette	13	4	2,104	205.9
Levy	176	59	12,264	478.4
Putnam	348	116	20,912	554.7
Suwannee	210	70	11,823	592.1
Union	224	75	4,906	1,522.0
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	2,619	873	147,914	590.2
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	1,647	549	92,540	593.3
Florida	82,669	27,556	5,209,375	529.0
	65+ \	ears of Age		
Alachua	1,091	364	30,239	1,202.7
Bradford	113	38	4,309	874.1
Columbia	404	135	11,238	1,198.4
Dixie	136	45	3,355	1,351.1
Gilchrist	99	33	3,105	1,062.8
Hamilton	70	23	2,188	1,066.6
Lafayette	31	10	1,150	898.6
Levy	287	96	8,297	1,153.0
Putnam	522	174	14,463	1,203.0
Suwannee	293	98	8,521	1,146.2
Union	103	34	1,715	2,001.9
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	3,149	1,050	88,579	1,185.0
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	2,058	686	58,341	1,175.9
Florida	120,172	40,057	3,507,781	1,142.0

^{*} Cancer Discharges are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



Cancer-Related Emergency Room Visits (ED Visits)

TABLE 32. CANCER ED VISITS BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014*

County/Area	Total ED Visits	Average ED Visits	Average Population	Rate Per 100,000 Population
Alachua	105	35	248,919	14.1
Bradford	34	11	27,606	41.1
Columbia	105	35	68,120	51.4
Dixie	15	5	16,488	30.3
Gilchrist	11	4	17,051	21.5
Hamilton	20	7	14,743	45.2
Lafayette	3	1	8,666	11.5
Levy	44	15	40,742	36.0
Putnam	68	23	73,072	31.0
Suwannee	113	38	44,353	84.9
Union	8	3	15,621	17.1
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	526	175	575,379	30.5
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	421	140	326,461	43.0
Florida	13,636	4,545	19,303,116	23.5

^{*} Cancer ED Visits are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Emergency Department Visit Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 33. CANCER ED VISITS BY RACE, BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014*

Total ED Visits	Average ED Visits	Average Population	Rate Per 100,000 Population
V	Vhite		
56	19	176,781	10.6
30	10	21,317	46.9
92	31	53,565	57.3
13	4	14,743	29.4
11	4	15,740	23.3
11	4	9,462	38.8
3	1	7,247	13.8
36	12	35,568	33.7
49	16	58,773	27.8
86	29	37,578	76.3
5	2	11,775	14.2
392	131	442,550	29.5
336	112	265,769	42.1
10,057	3,352	15,113,474	22.2
I	Black		
40	13	50,795	26.2
4	1	5,645	23.6
12	4	12,259	32.6
1	0	1,372	24.3
-	-	932	-
8	3	4,864	54.8
-	-	1,283	-
7	2	3,987	58.5
15	5	12,164	41.1
23	8	5,440	140.9
3	1	3,537	28.3
113	38	102,278	36.8
73	24	51,483	47.3
2,555	852	3,208,829	26.5
	ED Visits 56 30 92 13 11 11 3 36 49 86 5 392 336 10,057 40 4 12 1 - 8 - 7 15 23 3 113 73	ED Visits ED Visits White 19 30 10 92 31 13 4 11 4 11 4 3 1 36 12 49 16 86 29 5 2 392 131 336 112 10,057 3,352 Black 1 4 1 12 4 1 0 - - 8 3 - - 7 2 15 5 23 8 3 1 113 38 73 24	BD Visits

^{*} Cancer ED Visits are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Emergency Department Visit Data, 2012-2014. Prepared by: WellFlorida Council, 2016.



TABLE 34. CANCER ED VISITS BY SEX, BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014*

County/Area	Total ED Visits	Average ED Visits	Average Population	Rate Per 100,000 Population
	F	emales		
Alachua	50	17	128,496	13.0
Bradford	16	5	12,212	43.7
Columbia	46	15	33,053	46.4
Dixie	9	3	7,654	39.2
Gilchrist	3	1	8,177	12.2
Hamilton	6	2	6,171	32.4
Lafayette	1	0	3,502	9.5
Levy	23	8	20,728	37.0
Putnam	36	12	36,910	32.5
Suwannee	53	18	21,511	82.1
Union	3	1	5,482	18.2
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	246	82	283,896	28.9
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	196	65	155,400	42.0
Florida	6,392	2,131	9,866,605	21.6
		Males		
Alachua	55	18	120,423	15.2
Bradford	18	6	15,394	39.0
Columbia	59	20	35,066	56.1
Dixie	6	2	8,834	22.6
Gilchrist	8	3	8,874	30.1
Hamilton	14	5	8,572	54.4
Lafayette	2	1	5,164	12.9
Levy	21	7	20,014	35.0
Putnam	32	11	36,162	29.5
Suwannee	60	20	22,842	87.6
Union	5	2	10,138	16.4
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	280	93	291,483	32.0
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	225	75	171,060	43.8
Florida	7,244	2,415	19,436,511	12.4

^{*} Cancer ED Visits are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Emergency Department Visit Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 35. CANCER ED VISITS BY AGE, BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014*

TEORIDA, 2012 2014				
County/Area	Total ED Visits	Average ED Visits	Average Population	Rate Per 100,000 Population
			ropulation	ropulation
		ars of Age		
Alachua	9	3	51,066	5.9
Bradford	1	0	5,470	6.1
Columbia	-	-	14,978	-
Dixie	-	-	3,034	-
Gilchrist	-	-	3,639	
Hamilton	-	-	2,890	-
Lafayette	-	-	1,811	-
Levy	3	1	8,310	12.0
Putnam	-	-	16,192	-
Suwannee	2	1	9,563	7.0
Union	-	-	2,906	-
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	15	5	119,859	4.2
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	6	2	68,793	2.9
Florida	409	136	4,062,685	3.4
	18 - 44 Y	ears of Age		
Alachua	14	5	112,240	4.2
Bradford	6	2	10,209	19.6
Columbia	12	4	22,951	17.4
Dixie	3	1	4,988	20.0
Gilchrist	-	-	5,539	-
Hamilton	1	0	5,583	6.0
Lafayette	-	-	3,600	-
Levy	8	3	11,871	22.5
Putnam	4	1	21,505	6.2
Suwannee	15	5	14,446	34.6
Union	3	1	6,094	16.4
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	66	22	219,026	10.0
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	52	17	106,787	16.2
Florida	1,600	533	6,523,275	8.2

^{*} Cancer ED Visits are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Emergency Department Visit Data, 2012-2014.

Prepared by: WellFlorida Council, 2016.



TABLE 35. CONT. CANCER ED VISITS BY AGE, BY COUNTY, NCFCCC REGION AND FLORIDA, 2012-2014*

County/Area	Total	Average	Average	Rate Per 100,000
35 411 (1) 7 11 5 4	ED Visits	ED Visits	Population	Population
	45 - 64 Y	ears of Age		
Alachua	57	19	55,374	34.3
Bradford	20	7	7,618	87.5
Columbia	51	17	18,953	89.7
Dixie	7	2	5,110	45.7
Gilchrist	6	2	4,768	41.9
Hamilton	13	4	4,083	106.1
Lafayette	-	-	2,104	-
Levy	24	8	12,264	65.2
Putnam	26	9	20,912	41.4
Suwannee	43	14	11,823	121.2
Union	4	1	4,906	27.2
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	251	84	147,914	56.6
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	194	65	92,540	69.9
Florida	5,975	1,992	5,209,375	38.2
	65+ Ye	ars of Age		
Alachua	25	8	30,239	27.6
Bradford	7	2	4,309	54.2
Columbia	42	14	11,238	124.6
Dixie	5	2	3,355	49.7
Gilchrist	5	2	3,105	53.7
Hamilton	6	2	2,188	91.4
Lafayette	3	1	1,150	87.0
Levy	9	3	8,297	36.2
Putnam	38	13	14,463	87.6
Suwannee	53	18	8,521	207.3
Union	1	0	1,715	19.4
NCFCCC Region w/ Alachua	194	65	88,579	73.0
NCFCCC Region w/o Alachua	169	56	58,341	96.6
Florida	5,652	1,884	3,507,781	53.7

 $^{^{*}}$ Cancer ED Visits are based on the ICD 9 Codes 140-209 in the principal diagnosis field only. Source: AHCA Emergency Department Visit Data, 2012-2014.



Medical Oncology Discharges

TABLE 36 ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR ALACHUA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	991	3,857	3.9
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary	307	945	3.1
Diagnosis with CC 847	307	343	5.1
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	236	1,281	5.4
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	132	586	4.4
Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	132	300	
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	116	890	7.7
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	108	489	4.5
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	84	400	4.8
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective	78	339	4.3
Tissue Malignancy with CC 543			
Coagulation Disorders 813	72	289	4.0
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	70	237	3.4
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	67	400	6.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	65	274	4.2
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	58	606	10.4
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	58	305	5.3
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	56	584	10.4
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	54	1,386	25.7
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	51	251	4.9
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	46	489	10.6
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	45	158	3.5
Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810			
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	37	140	3.8
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	35	87	2.5
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	31	152	4.9
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary	29	87	3.0
Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848			
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	28	170	6.1
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	27	439	16.3

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816. 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 36 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR ALACHUA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective	25	222	8.9
Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542			
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	21	99	4.7
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	21	80	3.8
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	19	55	2.9
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	19	89	4.7
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	18	902	50.1
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective			
Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	18	62	3.4
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	18	57	3.2
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	16	215	13.4
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	15	59	3.9
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	12	41	3.4
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	12	78	6.5
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	11	54	4.9
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	10	61	6.1
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated	10	Ε0.	Γ.0
Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	10	59	5.9
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	8	44	5.5
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	8	51	6.4
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836	6	82	13.7
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722	6	29	4.8
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	6	18	3.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	5	7	1.4
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	4	12	3.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	4	8	2.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756	3	8	2.7
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	2	17	8.5
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845	2	8	4.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	1	1	1.0
Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599	1	2	2.0
Radiotherapy 849	1	3	3.0
Total	3,183	17,264	5.4

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 37 ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR BRADFORD COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	135	391	2.9
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	52	227	4.4
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary	22	67	2.0
Diagnosis with CC 847	22	67	3.0
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	21	94	4.5
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	14	53	3.8
Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	14	55	5.0
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	9	26	2.9
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	9	74	8.2
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	7	40	5.7
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	7	30	4.3
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	6	22	3.7
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	6	55	9.2
Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	0	33	9.2
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective	6	22	3.7
Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	· ·	22	
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	6	15	2.5
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary	5	20	4.0
Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848		20	
Coagulation Disorders 813	5	15	3.0
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	5	14	2.8
Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810			
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated	5	14	2.8
Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844			
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	4	59	14.8
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	4	52	13.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	4	24	6.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 $$	4	21	5.3
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	4	9	2.3
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	3	14	4.7
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	3	14	4.7
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective		8	2.7
Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	3	8	2.7

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 37 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR BRADFORD COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	3	3	1.0
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	2	37	18.5
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	2	8	4.0
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	2	9	4.5
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	2	7	3.5
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	2	5	2.5
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	2	4	2.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	2	19	9.5
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	1	5	5.0
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	1	36	36.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	1	6	6.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	1	4	4.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	1	1	1.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	1	4	4.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	1	6	6.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	1	9	9.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	1	5	5.0
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	1	21	21.0
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	1	6	6.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	1	4	4.0
Total	378	1,579	4.2

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 38 ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR COLUMBIA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	340	1,075	3.2
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	72	318	4.4
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	55	363	6.6
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	53	199	3.8
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	47	217	4.6
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	46	234	5.1
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	35	159	4.5
Coagulation Disorders 813	34	132	3.9
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	31	149	4.8
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	30	82	2.7
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	28	143	5.1
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	25	153	6.1
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	19	87	4.6
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	18	104	5.8
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	15	67	4.5
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	15	59	3.9
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	13	145	11.2
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	13	54	4.2
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	13	56	4.3
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	12	188	15.7
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	12	63	5.3
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	11	41	3.7
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	11	37	3.4
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	10	29	2.9
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	9	28	3.1

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816. 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 38 ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR COLUMBIA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 7 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Cother Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Chem Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 649 Cor High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 649 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 756 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 640 Cor High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 754 All 15				
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective 7 53 7.6 Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 6 27 4.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 4 160 4.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 4 19 4.8 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 4 160 4.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 4 10 2.5 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 4 19 4.8 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 835 3 11 3.7 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 835 3 11 3.7 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 3 12 4.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 18 6.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 18 6.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 10 3.3 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 273 2 6 3.0 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 3 10 3.3 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 754 2 6 3.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 7 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders with MCC 273 2 8 4.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 595 2 7 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders with MCC 595 2 7 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders with MCC 595 3 7 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders with MCC 845 4 3.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 2 7 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Nospism Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 4 3	MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Aphthological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Cher Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Warrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Warrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Warrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Warrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 756 Ballignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Ballignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Ballignant Breast Disorders with MCC 599 Ballignant Breast Disorders with MCC 599 Ballignant Breast Disorders with MCC 599 Ballignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Ballignant Breast Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagno	Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	8	33	4.1
without CC/MCC 839 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Cother Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 886 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Allogeneic Bon	Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	8	47	5.9
Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Cher Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Cher Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Ear, Nose, Mouth Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 835 Ear, With High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Ball Ball Ball Ball Ball Ball Ball Ball	Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	7	40	5.7
816 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 6 27 4.5 Cher Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 4 15 3.8 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 4 10 2.5 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 3 12 4.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 18 6.0 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 3 10 3.3 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 2 22 11.0 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 2 6 3.0 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 2 7 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without Cayes or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without Cayes or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	7	53	7.6
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 886 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 015 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 015 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 015 Allogeneic	Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	7	12	1.7
Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 4 160 40.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 4 10 2.5 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 3 11 3.7 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 Mith CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Barry, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 753 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 753 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 753 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 754 Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 754 Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	6	27	4.5
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Allogeneic Bone Ma	Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	5	36	7.2
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignanty, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignanty Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Nose, Mouth and Throat System with MCC 723 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without Reproductive System with MCC 723 Alaignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Alaignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Diagnosis with MCC 845	Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836	4	15	3.8
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	4	160	40.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 3 11 3.7 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 3 12 4.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 18 6.0 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 3 10 3.3 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 2 22 11.0 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 2 6 3.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 753 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 753 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CS/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	4	10	2.5
Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 759 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	4	19	4.8
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 Malignancy Without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System wi	Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	4	12	3.0
or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 Malignansis without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignant, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	3	11	3.7
CC/MCC 437 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 Malignancy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Malignancy,	Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	3	71	23.7
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 3 10 3.3 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	3	8	2.7
Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599 3 10 3.3 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756	3	12	4.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	3	18	6.0
with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599	3	10	3.3
Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	2	34	17.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 2 6 3.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 2 8 4.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 7 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848	2	6	3.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 2 8 4.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 7 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	2	22	11.0
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 3.5 Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	2	6	3.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 2 2.5 2.5 3.0	Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	2	8	4.0
Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 2.0	Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	2	7	3.5
Diagnosis with MCC 846 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 2 3.0	Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845	2	5	2.5
	Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	1	3	3.0
Total 1,069 4,869 4.6	Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	1	2	2.0
	Total	1,069	4,869	4.6

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 39 ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR DIXIE COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	50	129	2.6
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	18	87	4.8
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	13	71	5.5
Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	13	71	5.5
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	10	65	6.5
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary	9	31	3.4
Diagnosis with CC 847			
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	9	46	5.1
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	8	31	3.9
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	8	28	3.5
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	7	24	3.4
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary	6	19	3.2
Diagnosis with MCC 846	C	22	2.7
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	6	22	3.7
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	6	31	5.2
Tissue Manghancy with CC 343			
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	5	48	9.6
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	4	30	7.5
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	4	32	8.0
Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	3	6	2.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	3	3	1.0
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective	3	3	1.0
Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	3	14	4.7
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC			
816	3	9	3.0
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	2	15	7.5
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	2	38	19.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis			40.5
or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	2	39	19.5
Coagulation Disorders 813	2	9	4.5
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	2	22	11.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	2	6	3.0

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 39 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR DIXIE COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	2	6	3.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	2	6	3.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	2	18	9.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	2	5	2.5
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	2	4	2.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	1	3	3.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	1	6	6.0
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	1	6	6.0
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	1	6	6.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	1	9	9.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	1	4	4.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	1	5	5.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722	1	3	3.0
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	1	11	11.0
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	1	3	3.0
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	1	3	3.0
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	1	1	1.0
Total	209	954	4.6

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 40 ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR GILCHRIST COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	29	64	2.2
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	19	67	3.5
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	12	37	3.1
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	11	47	4.3
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	10	50	5.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	9	44	4.9
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	9	45	5.0
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	7	52	7.4
Coagulation Disorders 813	7	24	3.4
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	6	23	3.8
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	6	16	2.7
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	5	19	3.8
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	5	23	4.6
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	5	39	7.8
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	5	24	4.8
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	4	27	6.8
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	4	66	16.5
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	4	30	7.5
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	3	23	7.7
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	3	8	2.7
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	2	14	7.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	2	9	4.5
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	2	11	5.5
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	2	17	8.5
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	2	5	2.5
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 40 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR GILCHRIST COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	2	5	2.5
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	1	7	7.0
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	1	7	7.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	1	3	3.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	1	-	-
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	1	2	2.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	1	2	2.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	1	4	4.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	1	3	3.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	1	8	8.0
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	1	8	8.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	1	8	8.0
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	1	33	33.0
Radiotherapy 849	1	4	4.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	1	3	3.0
Total	189	881	4.7

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 41. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR HAMILTON COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

2014.			
MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	75	212	2.8
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	11	76	6.9
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	10	84	8.4
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	9	54	6.0
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	8	28	3.5
Coagulation Disorders 813	7	35	5.0
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	6	18	3.0
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	5	25	5.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	5	32	6.4
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	4	19	4.8
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	4	21	5.3
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	3	57	19.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	3	17	5.7
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	3	22	7.3
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	3	3	1.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	3	5	1.7
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	2	22	11.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	2	22	11.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	2	10	5.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	2	3	1.5
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	2	5	2.5
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	2	7	3.5
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	2	8	4.0
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	2	5	2.5

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 41 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR HAMILTON COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	1	14	14.0
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836	1	1	1.0
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	1	30	30.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	1	5	5.0
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848	1	5	5.0
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	1	1	1.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	1	-	-
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	1	5	5.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756	1	1	1.0
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	1	5	5.0
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	1	4	4.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	1	4	4.0
Total	187	865	4.6

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 42 ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR LAFAYETTE COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812 Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181 Cagulation Disorders 813 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834 Digestive Malignancy with CC 375 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 375 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 375 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 375 Acute Leukemia without CMCC 842 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 837 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 837 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 834 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 839 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 809 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Disorders with MCC 808 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 810 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Disorders with MCC 810 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Disorders with MCC 814 Disorders with MCC 814 Disorders with MCC 815 Disorders with MCC 819 Disorders with MCC 839 Disorders with MCC 839 Disorders with MCC 831 Disorders with MCC 839 Di	MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 810 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 840 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 843 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 845 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Acute Malignancy with MCC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 545 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 546 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 546 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 547 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 546 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 547 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 547	Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	26	62	2.4
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 837 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 812 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CR 840 Dymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Dervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 1 4 4.0	Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	6	22	3.7
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834 Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 809 Met Blook Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Lymphoplasms with MCC 811 Lymphose Chemotherapy Midor Major Diagnosis with MCC 814 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Lymphoma System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Lymphoma Major Naje Reproductive System with MCC 722 Lymphoma Lymphoma Midor Major	Coagulation Disorders 813	4	12	3.0
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 811 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Lymphoma Nale Reproductive System with MCC 723 Lymphoma Nale Reproductive System with MCC 724 Lymphoma Nale Reproductive System with MCC 725 Lymphoma Nale Reproductive System with MCC 726 Lymphoma Nale	Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	4	13	3.3
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842 Alajor Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 811 Chemotherapy Neoplasms with MCC 812 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or With High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 416 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 416	Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	3	74	24.7
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Reticuloendotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 P	Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	2	27	13.5
Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809 Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with UC CO or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 845 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective 1 6 6.0 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective 1 6 6.0 Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective 1 6 6.0 Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective 1 6 6.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC MCC 816	Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	2	5	2.5
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with UCC Or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with UCC Or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 1 5 5.0 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 1 11 11.0 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 1 9 9.0 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 1 2 2.0 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 1 4 4.0 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 1 7 7.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	2	27	12 5
Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808 Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811 Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	2	27	15.5
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 21 10.5 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816		2	10	5.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 21 10.5 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 1 5 5.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 1 5 5.0 With CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 1 5 5.0 Without CC/MCC 839 1 5 5.0 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 1 5 5.0 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 1 5 5 5.0 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 1 11 11.0 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 1 9 9.0 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 1 2 2.0 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 1 4 4.0 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 1 7 7.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	2	5	2.5
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with OCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 Aloue Addignancy with MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 14 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 14 Aloue Tissue Malignancy Without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 14	Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	2	26	13.0
or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 140 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 140 S16	Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	2	21	10.5
with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 1 9 9.0 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 1 4 4.0 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 1 7 7.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	, ,	1	5	5.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	, ,	1	5	5.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Malignancy with MCC 055 Mervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 Mervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Mervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 Mervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC	Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis	1	5	5.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840 Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Mervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 544 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	·	1	5	5.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 1 4 4 4.0				
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816				
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 1 9 9.0 Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 1 2 2.0 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 1 4 4.0 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 1 7 7.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 1 4 4.0	Malignang, Mala Bangadusting System with CC 722	1	6	6.0
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054 Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 1 4 4.0 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 4.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 4.0				
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	, ,		_	
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	·			
Tissue Malignancy with CC 543 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	·	1	4	4.0
Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	•	1	6	6.0
Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816 6.0 7.0 4.0	•	1	16	16.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815 1 7 7.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 1 4 4.0		1	6	6.0
816		1	7	7.0
Total 72 401 5.6	Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC	1		4.0
	Total	72	401	5.6

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 43. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR LEVY COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	130	365	2.8
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	41	163	4.0
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	31	89	2.9
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	24	194	8.1
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	22	118	5.4
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	22	88	4.0
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	22	95	4.3
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	18	60	3.3
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	17	101	5.9
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	14	97	6.9
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	14	85	6.1
Coagulation Disorders 813	12	58	4.8
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	12	41	3.4
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	12	75	6.3
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	11	24	2.2
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	10	88	8.8
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	9	38	4.2
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	9	25	2.8
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	9	20	2.2
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	8	140	17.5
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	8	41	5.1
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	7	232	33.1
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	7	21	3.0
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	7	45	6.4
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	6	20	3.3
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	5	10	2.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	5	22	4.4

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 43 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR LEVY COUNTY RESIDENTS,

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	5	29	5.8
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	5	66	13.2
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	4	10	2.5
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	4	14	3.5
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	4	48	12.0
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	3	18	6.0
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836	3	23	7.7
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	3	40	13.3
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	3	55	18.3
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	3	20	6.7
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	2	3	1.5
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	2	11	5.5
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	2	8	4.0
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	1	20	20.0
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	1	1	1.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	1	1	1.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	1	6	6.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	1	-	-
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	1	6	6.0
Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599	1	1	1.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	1	4	4.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845	1	3	3.0
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	1	2	2.0
Total	545	2,744	5.0

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 44. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR PUTNAM COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

			-, -
MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	222	705	3.2
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	91	336	3.7
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	56	253	4.5
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	52	236	4.5
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	48	221	4.6
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	40	250	6.3
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	39	172	4.4
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	35	146	4.2
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	21	104	5.0
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	20	321	16.1
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	19	69	3.6
Coagulation Disorders 813	18	90	5.0
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	18	64	3.6
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	18	125	6.9
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	16	126	7.9
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	16	120	7.5
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	15	66	4.4
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	14	119	8.5
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	14	40	2.9
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	13	78	6.0
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	11	25	2.3
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	9	41	4.6
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	8	51	6.4
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	8	18	2.3
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	7	48	6.9
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	7	119	17.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	7	24	3.4
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.



TABLE 44 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR PUTNAM COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Digestive Malignancy, Without CC/MCC 376 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Allogeneic Bone Marrow 113 Allogeneic B	2017			
Tissue Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754 Souther Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Alignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 755 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Alignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 723 Alignancy Without CC/MCC 544 Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 544 Alignancy Without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Alignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Cardial Control of the Malignancy with MCC 597 Alignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Cardial Control of the Malignancy Without MCC 688 Alignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Cardial Control of the Malignancy Without MCC 688 Alignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Cardial Control of the Malignancy Without MCC 688 Alignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Cardial Control of the Malignancy Without MCC 688 Alignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Cardial Control of the Malignancy Malignancy Without MCC 688 Alignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Cardial Control of the Malignancy Malignancy Without MCC 688 Alignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Cardial Control of the Mali	MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Allogeneic Bone		7	64	9.1
Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843 Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014 Allogeneic Bone Transplant 014 Al	Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	5	24	4.8
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376 Alignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755 Alignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 723 Alignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Alignancy Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182 Alignancy Without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 722 Balignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Balignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Balignant Breast Disorders with CS 598 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 22 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 674 Bildney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 886 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 674 Bildney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Challignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 686 Challignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Challignancy, Male Reproductive S	·	5	37	7.4
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755 4 5 1.3 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 542 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 Malignant Breast Disorders with Malignancy without Malignancy with Malignancy Malignancy Malignancy Malignancy With Malignancy W	Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	4	163	40.8
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723 4 13 3.3 Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 4 16 4.0 Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182 4 16 4.0 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 3 12 4.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 3 9 3.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 3 20 6.7 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 3 7 2.3 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 3 24 8.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 13 13 4.3 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 6 3.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 2 2 1.0 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 2 11 5.5 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 10 5.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 10 5.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1	Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	4	13	3.3
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 147 Balignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Alignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Alignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Alignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 792 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 793 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 794 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 598 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 794 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 795 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 797 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 797 Balignant Breast Disorders with MCC 797 Beticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 8199 Bidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Bidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Balignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Balignancy Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Balignancy Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 Bali	Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	4	5	1.3
Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544 Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182 Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Bar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 756 Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 722 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without CC/MCC 22 Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 888 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 888 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 888 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 888 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 888 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 888 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 888 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 688 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Cardial Sar, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686	Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	4	13	3.3
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 3 9 3.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 3 20 6.7 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 3 7 2.3 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 3 24 8.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 13 4.3 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 6 3.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 2 2 1.0 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 2 11 5.5 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 10 5.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 10 5.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 -	_	4	14	3.5
Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC Ba6 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ckidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 -	Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	4	16	4.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146 3 20 6.7 Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 3 7 2.3 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 3 24 8.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 13 4.3 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 26 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Immunity Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1	. ,	3	12	4.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756 3 7 2.3 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 3 24 8.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 13 4.3 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 6 3.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 2 2 1.0 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 2 11 5.5 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 10 5.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 10 5.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 -	Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	3	9	3.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722 3 24 8.0 Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 3 13 4.3 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 6 3.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 2 2 1.0 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 2 11 5.5 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 10 5.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 10 5.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 1 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 -	Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	3	20	6.7
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598 Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 2 6 3.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 2 2 1.0 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 2 11 5.5 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 10 5.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 10 5.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 1 6 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 -	Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756	3	7	2.3
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836 3.0 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 2 2 1.0 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 2 11 5.5 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 10 5.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 10 5.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 1 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 -	Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722	3	24	8.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without CC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/MCC 688 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 689 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 686 Ear, Nose, Mouth and Thr	Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	3	13	4.3
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688 2 11 5.5 Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 2 10 5.0 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 2 10 5.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 25.0 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 1 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 -		2	6	3.0
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597 Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 5.0 5.0 6.0 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	2	2	1.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 5 5.0 6 6.0	Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	2	11	5.5
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 25 25.0 5.0 6 6.0	Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	2	10	5.0
with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838 Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 25 25.0 5.0 6.0 6.0	Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	2	10	5.0
without CC/MCC 839 Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686 Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 - 5 5.0 6.0	, ,	1	25	25.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724 1 -		1	5	5.0
	Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	1	6	6.0
Total 915 4,476 4.9	Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	1	-	-
	Total	915	4,476	4.9

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 45. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR SUWANNEE COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	211	525	2.5
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	38	212	5.6
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	35	152	4.3
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell	35	157	4.5
Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809			
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	33	185	5.6
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	32	132	4.1
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	31	79	2.5
Coagulation Disorders 813	22	116	5.3
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	19	100	5.3
inang, and, a reputation and a same as man se			5.5
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	16	97	6.1
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	13	41	3.2
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	12	38	3.2
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective	12	50	4.2
Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	12	30	7.2
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	11	362	32.9
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	11	86	7.8
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	10	69	6.9
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	9	50	5.6
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	9	10	1.1
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	9	31	3.4
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	7	101	14.4
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	7	54	7.7
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	7	16	2.3
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	7	34	4.9
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	7	36	5.1
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective	,	30	5.1
Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	7	43	6.1
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	6	41	6.8
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC			
816	6	13	2.2
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	5	30	6.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	5	22	4.4

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.



TABLE 45 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR SUWANNEE COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	3	33	11.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	3	9	3.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	3	14	4.7
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	3	22	7.3
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	3	23	7.7
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836	2	21	10.5
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	2	10	5.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	2	26	13.0
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	2	20	10.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845	2	3	1.5
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	2	3	1.5
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	1	32	32.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	1	28	28.0
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848	1	2	2.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	1	6	6.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	1	4	4.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	1	1	1.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	1	6	6.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	1	1	1.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	1	18	18.0
Total	668	3,164	4.7

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 46. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR UNION COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

			ESIDEIVIS, EGIE EGI4.
MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	89	392	4.4
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	18	88	4.9
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	18	151	8.4
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	15	61	4.1
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	14	73	5.2
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	13	69	5.3
Coagulation Disorders 813	12	45	3.8
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	10	73	7.3
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	9	258	28.7
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	9	32	3.6
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	9	60	6.7
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	7	38	5.4
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	7	29	4.1
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	7	32	4.6
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	5	20	4.0
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	4	4	1.0
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	4	8	2.0
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	3	64	21.3
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	3	14	4.7
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	3	45	15.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	3	13	4.3
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	3	3	1.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	3	15	5.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	3	5	1.7

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.



TABLE 46 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR UNION COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.*

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	2	23	11.5
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	2	4	2.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	2	6	3.0
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	2	8	4.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	2	13	6.5
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	2	3	1.5
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	2	26	13.0
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	2	18	9.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	2	17	8.5
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	2	3	1.5
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	2	5	2.5
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845	2	20	10.0
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	2	17	8.5
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	1	24	24.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	1	15	15.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	1	16	16.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	1	12	12.0
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	1	2	2.0
Radiotherapy 849	1	5	5.0
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	1	3	3.0
Total	304	1,832	6.0

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 47. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR NCFCCC REGION WITH ALACHUA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014. *

COONTT RESIDENTS, 2012-2014.			
MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	2,298	7,777	3.4
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	563	1,812	3.2
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	518	2,576	5.0
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	362	1,661	4.6
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	340	1,577	4.6
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	321	2,220	6.9
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	251	1,147	4.6
Coagulation Disorders 813	195	825	4.2
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	189	857	4.5
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	186	1,116	6.0
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	176	577	3.3
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	169	737	4.4
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	168	834	5.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	128	757	5.9
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	127	1,054	8.3
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	125	1,211	9.7
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	124	2,960	23.9
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	112	1,125	10.0
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	105	361	3.4
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	94	318	3.4
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	84	197	2.3
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	61	513	8.4
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	58	246	4.2
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	57	268	4.7
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	55	319	5.8
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	55	165	3.0
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	54	155	2.9
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	52	232	4.5
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	51	173	3.4

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

⁻Prepared by: WellFlorida Council, 2016.



TABLE 47 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR NCFCCC REGION WITH ALACHUA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014. *

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	51	278	5.5
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	46	762	16.6
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	44	148	3.4
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	43	305	7.1
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	41	396	9.7
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848	41	132	3.2
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	40	147	3.7
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	36	327	9.1
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	31	1,367	44.1
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	28	195	7.0
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	28	187	6.7
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	26	71	2.7
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	25	157	6.3
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	24	127	5.3
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836	18	148	8.2
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	18	131	7.3
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	17	86	5.1
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	15	34	2.3
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	14	64	4.6
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	13	32	2.5
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722	11	65	5.9
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756	10	28	2.8
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845	9	39	4.3
Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599	5	13	2.6
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	4	8	2.0
Radiotherapy 849	3	12	4.0
Total	7,719	39,029	5.1

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 48. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR NCFCCC REGION WITHOUT ALACHUA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014. *

WITHOUT ALACHOA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-20	17.		
MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	1,307	3,920	3.0
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	282	1,295	4.6
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	256	867	3.4
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	232	1,088	4.7
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	230	1,075	4.7
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	205	1,330	6.5
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	167	747	4.5
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	124	583	4.7
Coagulation Disorders 813	123	536	4.4
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	119	716	6.0
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	111	432	3.9
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	106	340	3.2
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	90	495	5.5
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	81	565	7.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	77	506	6.6
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	70	1,574	22.5
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	67	605	9.0
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	60	203	3.4
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	57	178	3.1
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	56	541	9.7
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	49	110	2.2
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	47	192	4.1
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	38	179	4.7
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	37	108	2.9
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	36	291	8.1
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	35	100	2.9
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	33	111	3.4
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	31	152	4.9
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	30	179	6.0

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.



TABLE 48 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR NCFCCC REGION WITHOUT ALACHUA COUNTY RESIDENTS, 2012-2014. *

·			
MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	29	89	3.1
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	28	283	10.1
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	28	106	3.8
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	27	149	5.5
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	25	181	7.2
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	22	63	2.9
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	19	323	17.0
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	18	136	7.6
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	18	126	7.0
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	16	76	4.8
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	16	114	7.1
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	13	79	6.1
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	13	465	35.8
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836	12	66	5.5
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	12	153	12.8
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	12	31	2.6
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848	12	45	3.8
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	11	68	6.2
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	10	27	2.7
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	10	52	5.2
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756	7	20	2.9
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845	7	31	4.4
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722	5	36	7.2
Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599	4	11	2.8
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	4	8	2.0
Radiotherapy 849	2	9	4.5
Total	4,536	21,765	4.8

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.



TABLE 49. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR FLORIDA RESIDENTS, 2012-2014. *

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Red Blood Cell Disorders with out MCC 812	74,723	263,019	3.5
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC 847	18,816	70,821	3.8
Red Blood Cell Disorders with MCC 811	14,692	82,013	5.6
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with CC 809	13,188	64,075	4.9
Respiratory Neoplasms with CC 181	11,065	56,192	5.1
Respiratory Neoplasms with MCC 180	9,582	67,234	7.0
Digestive Malignancy with CC 375	8,891	49,027	5.5
Coagulation Disorders 813	7,025	28,774	4.1
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with CC 436	6,936	34,565	5.0
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas with MCC 435	6,322	43,958	7.0
Nervous System Neoplasms with MCC 054	5,832	30,343	5.2
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with CC 543	5,618	30,395	5.4
Nervous System Neoplasms without MCC 055	5,481	21,461	3.9
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with CC 841	4,767	31,256	6.6
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation with MCC 808	4,112	35,415	8.6
Digestive Malignancy with MCC 374	3,804	33,067	8.7
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia with MCC 840	3,549	39,804	11.2
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 839	3,202	13,861	4.3
Major Hematologic/Immunologic Diagnoses Except Sickle Cell Crisis and Coagulation without CC/MCC 810	3,158	10,261	3.2
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with CC 815	2,704	11,390	4.2
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with MCC 834	2,510	53,096	21.2
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders without CC/MCC 816	2,475	6,969	2.8
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with MCC 846	2,388	20,697	8.7
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with CC 755	2,340	11,719	5.0
Lymphoma and Nonacute Leukemia without CC/MCC 842	2,116	8,541	4.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis or with High Dose Chemotherapy Agent with MCC 837	1,996	42,276	21.2
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy without CC/MCC 544	1,930	6,639	3.4
Pathological Fractures and Musculoskeletal and connective Tissue Malignancy with MCC 542	1,902	16,741	8.8
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure with CC 835	1,888	20,027	10.6

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.



TABLE 49 CONT. ALL MEDICAL ONCOLOGY DISCHARGES FOR FLORIDA RESIDENTS, 2012-2014. *

MSDRG	Discharges	Patient Days	Average Length of Stay
Chemotherapy without Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis without CC/MCC 848	1,785	5,393	3.0
Chemotherapy with Acute Leukemia as Secondary Diagnosis with CC or High Dose Chemotherapy Agent 838	1,766	15,514	8.8
Respiratory Neoplasms without CC/MCC 182	1,743	5,546	3.2
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with CC 687	1,688	7,676	4.5
Digestive Malignancy without CC/MCC 376	1,492	5,416	3.6
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with CC 844	1,470	7,718	5.3
Malignancy of Hepatobiliary System or Pancreas without CC/MCC 437	1,459	5,128	3.5
Malignant Breast Disorders with CC 598	1,185	5,838	4.9
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with CC 147	1,092	6,569	6.0
Allogeneic Bone Marrow Transplant 014	980	31,975	32.6
Acute Leukemia without Major O.R. Procedure without CC/MCC 836	951	5,071	5.3
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with CC 723	795	3,909	4.9
Reticuloendothelial and Immunity Disorders with MCC 814	782	5,583	7.1
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses with MCC 843	734	6,009	8.2
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System with MCC 754	670	5,388	8.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms with MCC 686	600	4,250	7.1
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy with MCC 146	537	4,970	9.3
Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat Malignancy without MCC/CC 148	503	1,993	4.0
Kidney and Urinary Tract Neoplasms without CC/MCC 688	500	1,364	2.7
Radiotherapy 849	475	2,068	4.4
Malignant Breast Disorders with MCC 597	472	3,220	6.8
Other Myeloproliferative Disorders or Poorly Differentiated Neoplasm Diagnoses without CC/MCC 845	471	1,602	3.4
Malignancy, Female Reproductive System without CC/MCC 756	422	1,223	2.9
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System with MCC 722	251	1,714	6.8
Malignant Breast Disorders without CC/MCC 599	213	588	2.8
Malignancy, Male Reproductive System without CC/MCC 724	161	401	2.5
Total	256,209	1,349,762	5.3

^{*} Oncology MSDRGs are: 9, 14-15, 54-55, 146-148, 180-182, 374-376, 435-437, 542-544, 597-599, 686-688, 722-724, 754-756, 808-816, 834-849.

Source: AHCA Detailed Discharge Data, 2012-2014.